WP

o

o

= ~J
20 ®3

12,
13.
14.

15.

16,

17.
18.

19.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH EXECUTIVE ORDER 2020-07, THE PUBLIC
CAN PARTICIPATE THROUGH THE ZOOM CLOUD MEETING
APPLICATION AND CLICKING ON THE FOLLOWING LINK:
Meeting ID: 447 872 7673
https:/fusQ2web.zoom.us/j/4478727673

We ask the public to mute their phone or mic until Public Participation
If you have any questions, please contact Matt Trout at mtrout@freeburg.com
Village Hall will be open to the public for this meeting

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA — FEBRUARY 7, 2022 - 7:30 P.M.

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Minutes of Previous Meeting

4 — 1. January 18, 2022 — Board Meeting Minutes — Exhibit A

Finance
5 — 1. Finance Committee Meeting — Monday, November 15, 2021 - 5:30 p.m. — Exhibit B
5 — a. Board Report - MFT; $ 5,631.05
5 —b. Board Report — Utility Refunds: $ 136.51
5 — ¢. Board Report — ACH Transfer/IMEA Bili $ 0.00
5 — d. Board Report - General: $ 1,447,977.53

5 — 2. TWM Invoice #72343 in the amount of $481.50, and TWM Invoice #72350 in the amount of
$6,073.25 for approval — Exhibit C

5 — 3. Purchase of West Plant Transformer from Sunset Solomon at a cost not to exceed $31,640 — Exhibit D

5 — 4. Transfer of Funds from the General Fund to the Health Insurance Stability Fund in the amount
of $176,507.98 — Exhibit E

5- 5. Recommend Purchase of 2021 F-150 Crew Cab a cost not to exceed $36,130.00 — Exhibit F

Treasurer’s Report — Treasurer’s Reports for 3/31/21, 4/30/21, 5/31/21, 6/30/21, 7/31/21
and 8/31/21 — Exhibit G

Attorney’s Report

ESDA Report — ESDA Report for February 7, 2022 ~Exhibit H

Public Participation

. Reports and Correspondence —

10 — 1. Zoning Administrator’s Report — Exhibit I

Recommendations of Boards and Commissions

Contracts, Releases, Agreements and Annexations

Bids

Resolutions —

14 — 1. Resolution #22-01: A Resolution Authorizing the Village to Enter into and the Mayor to Execute an
USEPA Consent Order — Exhibit J

Ordinances —

15 — 1. Ordinance 1736: An Ordinance Amending an Administrative Procedure for Assessing and
Determining Claims Under PSEBA for the Village of Freeburg — Exhibit K

Old Business

New Business

Appointments

Committee Meeting Minutes/Recommendations

19 - 1. Legal/Ordinance Committee Meeting — Wednesday, January 26, 2022 ~ 5:45 p.m. — Exhibit L
19-1a. Recommend Amendment of PSEBA Ordinance — see item #15-1

19 — 2. Personnel/Police Committee Meeting — Wednesday, January 26, 2022 — 6:00 p.m. — Exhibit M
19-2a. Recommend Payout of Compensatory Time for Police Officers and Public Works

Employees — Exhibit N

19-2b. Recommend Hire of Greta Schulz as a Lifeguard for the 2022 pool season at $12.00 per hour



20. Upcoming Meetings
20 — 1. Combined Planning/Zoning Board — Tuesday, February 8, 2022 — 6:00 p.m,
20 — 2. Llectric Committee Meeting — Wednesday, February 16, 2022 ~ 5:30 p.m.
20 — 3. Water/Sewer Committee Meeting — Wednesday, February 16, 2022 — 5:45 p.m.
20 —~ 4. Streets Committee Meeting — Wednesday, February 16, 2022 — 6:00 p.m,
20 — 5. CLOSED IN OBSERVANCE OF PRESIDENT’S DAY — Monday, February 21, 2022
20 — 6. Finance Committee Meeting — Tuesday, February 22, 2022 — 5:30 p.m.
20 — 7. Legal/Ordinance Committee Meeting — Tuesday, February 22, 2022 — 5:45 p.m.
20 — 8. Personnel/Police Committee Meeting — Tuesday, February 22, 2022 — 6:00 p.m.
20 — 9. Board Meeting — Tuesday, February 22, 2022 - 7:30 p.m.

21. Village President’s and Trustees’ Comments

22, Staff Comments

23. Adjournment

At said Board Meeting, the Village Board of Trustees may vote on whether or not to hold an Executive Session to discuss the selection of a
person to fill a public office [5 ILCS, 120/2 - (¢)(3)]; personnel [5 ILCS, 120/2 - {c)(1)]; litigation [5 ILCS, 120/2 - (c)(11)]; real estate
transactions [5 ILCS, 120/2 - (c)(5)]; collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives [5
ILCS 120/2 (C)(2).



EXHIBIT A

VILLAGE PRESIDENT VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Seth Speiser v I l L AG E o F F R E E BURG Tony Funderburg
}fILL?AGE C;ERK FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER JP%BLTI‘C] WORKS DIRECTOR

etry Menar ohn Tolan

Y 14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243
VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545 FAX: (618) 539-5590 POLICE CHIEF
ﬁigﬁsa:x[l{bfs Web Site: www.freeburg.com Michael J. Schutzenhofer
Robert Kafsep ESDA COORDINATOR
Mike Blaies g Fugene Kramer
Ray Matchett, Jr, ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
Lisa Meehlin Matt Trout
& VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, TLLINOIS o

g st BOARD MEETING MINUTES s o S

Bryan A. Vogel

TUESDAY, JANUARY 18, 2022 @ 7:30 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Secth Speiser called the Regular Board Meeting to order at 7:30
p.m., on Tuesday, January 18, 2022, in the Freeburg Municipal Board Room. Presentation of the
meeting was also conducted by Zoom video conferencing. Village Hall was open to the public.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Those present and the Board Members recited the Pledge of
Allegiance.

ROLL CALL: Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap ~ here; Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling — here;
Trustee Denise Albers — here; Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser - here; Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr. —
here; Trustee James (Mike) Blaies — here; Mayor Seth Speiser — here; Present on zoom Village
Administrator Tony Funderburg, Chief of Police Mark Schutzenhofer and Public Works Director
John Tolan. (7 present, 0 absent) Mayor Seth Speiser announced there is a quorum,

EXHIBIT A: :
Mayor Speiser stated we have the minutes of the Regular Board Meeting Monday, January 3,

2022, for approval.

Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling motioned to accept the Public Hearing minutes from
the Regular Board Meeting Monday, January 3, 2021, and Trustee Denise Albers seconded the

motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

EXHIBIT B:

FINANCE: FINANCE:
Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr. reported on the Finance Committee Meeting held on Monday,

December 29, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr. reported on the Finance committee
meeting.

1. REVISE OF BOARD LISTS: Trustee Matchett said we reviewed the Board List in our
Finance Committee meeting. Trustee Matchett said some items were questioned: Green Mill,
SCA, NuDeal Oil; Susan Carpenter. Village Administrator Tony Funderburg said this
reimbursement was pair because the preventer should never have been installed.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, January 17, 2022
Page 1 of 8

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH




2. REVIEW OF INVESTMENTS: Trustee Matchett said Treasurer Vogel stated the next batch
of cd’s coming due will be in March 2022, We will see how the rates are at that time. We will get
the first cd off the list as it has been moved into a money market account.

TREASURER’S REPORT: Treasurer Vogel presented five months of Treasurer’s Reports from
October, 2020 to February, 2021.

OLD BUSINESS:;
1. Attorney Invoices:

2. Newsletter: The next newsletter will be published in March.

NEW BUSINESS:
[. Burns & McDonnell Invoice #113084-17 in the amount of $94.581.90: Mayor Speiser said

we took care of this invoice at the last board meeting.

EXHIBITC:
TREASURER’S REPORT: Mayor Speiser stated we have the Treasurer Reports for 10/31/20,

11/30/20, 12/31/20, 1/31/21 and 2/29/21. ‘

Trustee Ramon Maichett, Jr. motioned to accept the Treasurer Reporis for 10/31/20),
11/30/20, 12/31/20, 1/31/21 and 2/29/21 and Trustee James (Mike) Blaies seconded the motion.
ROLIL CALL: Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr, — aye; Trustee James (Mike) Blaies - aye; Trustee
Robert (Bob) Kaiser — aye; Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap — aye; Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa)
Meehling - aye; Trustee Denise Albers — aye; (6 ayes, 0 nays, 0 absent). All voting aye, the
motion carried.

ATTORNEY’S REPORT: None.

EXHIBIT D:
ESDA REPORT: Mayor Seth Speiser called on ESDA Coordinator Gene Kramer. Mayor

Speiser stated Gene will not be here this evening, he is on a radio conference. If anyone has any
questions for Gene on his ESDA Reports, please call him.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.

EXHIBITE:
REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE: Mayor Speiser asked if anyone has anything for

Zoning Administrator Matt Trout.

EXHIBIT F:
RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS and COMMISSIONS: Mayor Speiser stated in the

board packet there is a Memorandum from the Combined Planning and Zoning Board, please
read it.
Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, January 17, 2022
Page 2 of 8



CONTRACTS, RELEASES, AGREEMENTS & ANNEXATIONS: None.

BIDS: None.
RESOLUTIONS: None.

EXHIBIDT G:
ORDINANCES: Mayor Speiser stated we have Ordinance #1735, An Ordinance Amending the

Freeburg Zoning Ordinance for the Purpose of Rezoning Certain Property Commonly Known as
the 41 MCMH, LLC Property.

Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap motioned to adopt Ordinance #1733 by title only and
Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Michael (Mike)
Heap — aye; Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Mechling — aye; Trustee James (Mike) Blaies — aye; Trustee
Ramon Matchett, Jr. — aye; Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser — aye; Trustee Denise Albers — aye; (6
ayes, 0 nays, 0 absent). All voting aye, the motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS: None,
NEW BUSINESS: None.
APPOINTMENTS; None.

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS:

EXHIBIT H:
Legal/Ordinance Committee Meeting:
Trustee (Chairperson) Michael (Mike) Heap reported on the Legal/Ordinance Committee

Meeting held on Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 5:45 p.m.

The following item or items were talked about or discussed:

OLD BUSINESS:
1. Zoning Report/Nuisance Properties: Trustee Heap said Zoning Administrator Matt Trout

reported 10 occupancy permits issued, 3 electric, 10wrecking,! solar, 1 shed, 1 new home at
Edison Estates, 1 deck and addition of a dog washing station at the south car wash.

2. Meadow Pines/Edison Estate Subdivisions: Trustee Heap said Public Works Director John
Tolan reported they have been checking the manholes in Meadow Pines and they are good.

NEW BUSINESS: Trustee Heap said Loren Sinn, Butch Kehrer and Debra Kehrer were present
at the meeting. Mr. Sinn is wanting the road right-of-way behind his home vacated by the
Village. The Kehrer’s were present to advise they are not in favor of Mr. Sinn’s request. Village
Administrator Tony Funderburg said he is concerned with the utilities in the immediate area.
Tony would like to discuss this with Attorney Fred Keck.

GENERAL CONCERNS: None.
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, January 17, 2022
Page 3 of 8



EXHIBIT I:

Personnel/Police Committee Meeting:

Trustee (Chairperson) Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling

reported on the Personnel/Police Committee Meeting held on Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at

6:03 p.m.

The following item or items were talked about or discussed:

POLICE:
OLD BUSINESS: None.

NEW BUSINESS: Trustee Meehling said Village Administrator Tony Funderburg advised the
committee there is a program called Lexipol that will provide the most up-to-date law
enforcement policy program. Village Administrator Funderburg and Chief Schutzenhofer said
when a new law comes out, it will be uploaded to this program right away. Our officers will
access the system to update their training. Trustee Meehling said both Tony and Mike are
working on the security officer for the high school. This was a request from the high school to
put an officer at the site. Mayor Speiser stated they did put an officer in the school he thinks it
was yesterday. This officer will not be trained until February 14, 2022.

PERSONNEL:
OLD BUSINESS: None,

NEW BUSINESS: None.
GENERAIL CONCERNS: None.
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.

EXHIBIT J:

Electric Committee Meeting:
Trustee James (Mike) Blaies (Chairperson) reported on the Electric Committee Meeting held on

Wednesday, January 12, 2022 at 5:30 p.m.

The following item or items were talked about or discussed:

OLD BUSINESS:
1. Customer Issues: Trustee Blaies said Head Lineman Shane Krauss advised the committee a

tree fell over last month and took a line down which affected three homes.

2. IMEA Energy Efficiency Grant:

3. Generator Upgrades: We are still waiting on chips.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, January 17, 2022
Page 4 of 8



NEW BUSINESS:
1. Project #22-01 Led Street Lights/IMEA Grant: Trustee Blaies said Head Lineman Shane

Krauss said he has a request to purchase LED street lights through the IMEA Grant.

Trustee James (Mike) Blaies motioned to purchase of 120 LED lights from Fleicher-
Reinhardt at a cost of 814,400.00, and Denise Albers seconded the motion. ROLL CALL:
Trustee James (Mike) Blaies — aye; Trustee Denise Albers — aye; Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser —
aye; Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap — aye; Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling — aye; Trustee
Ramon Matchett, Jr. — aye; (6 ayes, 0 nays, 0 absent). All voting aye, the motion carried.

2. Project #22-02 West Plant Transformer: Trustee Blaies said Head Lineman Shane Krauss
received quotes for the 3-phase pad mount transformer supplying power to the west plant.
Solomon is the low bid, but you are receiving a transformer with some used product and not
much warranty on them. Mayor Speiser said he believes we need a new transformer if we are
building a new plant, and the committee agreed. At this time Trustee Blaies said he would like to

make a motion.

Trustee James (Mike) Blaies motioned to purchase of a WEG 3-phase pad mount
transformer at a cost of 828, 500.00, and Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling seconded the
motion. Trustee James (Mike) Blaies — aye; Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling — aye; Trustee
Denise Albers — aye; Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser — aye; Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr. — aye;
Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap — aye; (6 ayes, 0 nays, 0 absent). All voting aye, the motion
carried.

3. Sente Bill 2408: Trustee Blaies said Village Administrator Tony Funderburg would like to
review this bill regarding the net metering and solar programs and come back to the committee
with a summary of how this will affect the Village and he will suggest what we should do.

EXHIBITM
Public Works Committee Meeting: (Trash/Water/Sewer)
Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser (Chairperson) reported on the Water/Sewer Committee Meeting

held on Wednesday, January 12, 2022 at 5:52 p.m.

The following item or items were talked about or discussed:

OLD BUSINESS:
1. New Sewer Plant/ Sewer Loan: Trustee Kaiser said Zoning Administrator Matt Trout reported

the project is moving right along. They have backfilled around the influent building, started with
the sewer line going into the influent building, have the administration building floor ready to
pour, The administration building will be poured Friday, and pouring half of the acration basin #2
flooring tomorrow. Zoning Administrator Matt Trout stated everything Haier has done has been
top notch, and they are very easy to work with, Public Works Director John Tolan said their

construction site is very neat and clean.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, January 17, 2022
Page 5 of &



Trustee Kaiser stated we have a pay request from Haier Plumbing & Heating. At this time, he
would like to make a motion.

Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser motioned to Pay Haier Plumbing & Heating, Inc. s Pay
Request #6 in the amount of §706,495.97 and Trustee James (Mike) Blaies seconded the motion,
ROLL CALL: Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser — aye; Trustee James (Mike) Blaies — aye; Trustee
Michael (Mike) Heap — aye; Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr. — aye; Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa)
Meehling - aye; Trustee Denise Albers — aye; (6 ayes, 0 nays, 0 absent). All voting aye, the
motion carried.

2. Sewer Issues: Trustee Kaiser said Public Works Director John Tolan reported a few issues,
but both turned out to be clogs in the customers sewer laterals.

3. FSH Minutes: Nothing to report.

4. Water System Study: Trustee Kaiser said Public Works Director John Tolan received an
email from Chris Bergman advising he will submit the project plan to EPA by the end of this

weelk.

5. Repair/Replace Sewer Main East and West Apple: Public Works Director John Tolan spoke
with Tim Pruett regarding this project, and he should have the plans done by the end of the week.
There are a couple different options on the manhole. We can line the manhole, or use a cement
sealer which is a little easier than lining it. Trustee Kaiser said Public Works Director John Tolan

is going to take a look at the process next week.

Trustee Kaiser stated Attorney Keck advised we will see a consent order from the USEPA at the
first board meeting in March. They are agreeable with the information we provided to them, and
moving forward, we will provide current monthly reports.

NEW BUSINESS: Trustee Kaiser said Public Works Director John Tolan applied for a boring
permit on Kimmle property. He is dealing with several issues at the old sewer plant- replaced the
chlorine injector, decanter, sludge hauled to Belleville, and the air header. In order to keep costs
at a minimum, our guys are repairing the issues. Public Works Director John Tolan has
completed six well separation inspections for the Old Freeburg Road residents. Mr. Zimmerman
has been hooked up. Our new employees started and John is very impressed. The leaf pickup
program has ended, and we will do a cleanup around March. Public Works Director fohn Tolan
stated he 1s hoping to receive one of the new vehicles in late February.

EXHIBIT K:
Public Property Committee Meeting: (Streets/Municipal Center/Pool/Parks & Recreation)

Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr. reported on the Public Property Committee Meeting held on
Wednesday, January 12, 2022 at 6:10 p.m.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, January 17, 2022
Page 6 of 8



The following items were talked about or discussed:

POOL:
OLD BUSINESS: None.

NEW BUSINESS:
Trustee Matchett said we had three requests for donation; FCHS for the Dinner Dance/Silent

Auction; FCHS for the Post Prom and FCHS for the Music Boosters Trivia Night. The
committee agreed a 10-day pool pass to each event. Village Administrator Tony Funderburg
advised the committee will need to work on the baby pool floor, Public Works Director John
Tolan will have Heintz Pool work on that for us. He is going to have Freeburg Autobody look at
the slide railings to see if they can take care of the rough spots.

STREETS:

OLD BUSINESS:
1. East Apple Street Proposed Repair: Village Administrator Tony Funderburg has met with the

engineering firm and will check to see if we have received anything back from them.

2. Drainage Problem Areas/Stormwater Run-Offt  Trustee Matchett said Public Works Director
John Tolan stated they finished the work on N. Dewey, and cleaned up the gutter on W. White.
We are working on Hill Mine Road.

3. Customer Issues: We continue to work on culverts, ditches and alleys.

4. MFET: Trustee Matchett said Public Works Director John Tolan confirmed TWM will do our
MFT. IDOT 1s auditing last year’s MFT and looking at the cold patch. Public Works Director
John Tolan stated they need a letter explaining what was done.

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Treasurer’s Reports for 10/31/20, 11/30/20, 12/31/20, 1/31/2021 and 2/29/21: Trustee
Matchett said we took care of this earlier on the agenda.

2. School Resource Officer: Trustec Matchett said Mayor Speiser updated us on this.

GENERAL CONCERNS:

UPCOMING MEETINGS:

Finance Committee Meeting — Wednesday, January 26, 2022 — 5:30 p.m.
Legal/Ordinance Committee Meeting  Wednesday, January 26, 2022 - 5:45 p.m.
Personnel/Police Committee Meeting — Wednesday, January 26, 2022 — 6:00 p.m.
Board Meeting — Monday, February 7, 2022 — 7:30 p.m.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, January 17, 2022
Page 7 of 8



VILLAGE MAYOR, VILLAGE CLERK & TRUSTEES® COMMENTS:
Trustee Denise Albers — No thank you.

Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling — No thank you.

Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap — No thank you.

Village Clerk Jerry Menard —

Trustee James (Mike) Blaies — No thank you.

Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr. — No thank you.

Trustee Robert (Bob}) Kaiser — No thank you,

STAFF COMMENTS:

Village Administrator Tony Funderburg — No thank you.
Public Works Director John Tolan — No thank you.
Village Zoning Administrator Matt Trout — No thank you.
Police Chief Mike Schutzenbofer — No thank you.

ADJOURNMENT: Mayor Seth Speiser called for a motion to adjourn the meeting.

Trustee Llizabeth (Lisa) Meehling motioned to adjourn the Regular Board meeting of
Tuesday, January 18, 2022 at 7:49 p.m. and Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap seconded the motion.

All voting aye, the motion carried,

N 7 7
[y WWL/ %‘/fﬂ/f/
Jerry Ig\nn Menard
Village Cierk

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, January 17, 2022
Page 8 of 8



EXHIBIT B

et WILLAGE OF FREEBURG s

VILLAGE CLERK FrREERBURCG MUNICIPAL CENTER PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Jerry Menard John Tolan
14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL. 62243

VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545  +  FAX: (618) 539-5590 POLICE CHIEF
Denise Albers . Michael J. Schutzenhofer
Michae] Hea Web Site: www.freeburg.com

ap ESDA COORDINATOR
Robert Kaiser Eugene Kramer
Mike Blaies §
Ray Matchett, Jr. ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
Lisa Meehling Maitt Trout
VILLAGE TREASURER . Finance Committee Meeting VILLAGE ATTORNEY
Bryan A, Vogel (Finance/Industrial Park/Economic Development/Budget) Weilmuenster Keck Brown, P.C.

(Albers/Blaies/Kaiser/Matchett)
Wednesday, January 26, 2022 at 5:30 p.m.

Chairperson Denise Albers officially called the meeting of the Finance Committee to order at
5:30 p.m. on Wednesday, January 26, 2022, Those in attendance were Chairperson Denise Albers,
Trustee Mike Blaies, Trustee Bob Kaiser, Trustee Ray Matchett, Mayor Seth Speiser, Village Clerk
Jerry Menard, Treasurer Bryan Vogel, Trustee Mike Heap, Trustee Lisa Meehling, Village Attorney
Fred Keck, Public Works Director John Tolan, Police Chief Mike Schutzenhofer, Head Lineman
Shane Krauss, Zoning Administrator Matt Trout, Village Administrator Tony Funderburg,
Bookkeeper Laura Wolf and Office Manager Julie Polson. Guest present: Wavey Lester, Republican
Candidate for the Senate and Janet Baechle. There were no guests present via Zoom.

A. REVIEW OF BOARD LISTS: JM Test Systems, $5,244 — testing on all the protective rubber
equipment - blank sets, hot sticks, and structural components of the trucks; the second JM Test
expense of $2,085.75 was for the dielectric testing for the grounding of the trucks; Jerry's Auto,
$998, the F350 pickup for parts of the bed that had rusted.

B. REVIEW OF INVESTMENTS: Chairperson Albers advised we have 5 CDs due in March. As
we get closer to the expiration date, we will go out for bid to see where we are and make a decision
then.

C. INCOME STATEMENT: Chairpeson Albers questioned the the MET funds being used up, and
John stated he and Tony are working to correct that, Tony advised Laura continues to go through
things and updating them. Julie will check on the expenses in the community relations fund.

D. TREASURER’S REPORT: Trusiee Ray Matchett motioned to recommend to the full board

the Treasurer’s Reports for 3/31/21, 4/30/21, 5/31/21, 6/30/21, 7/31/21 and 8/31/21 for
approval, and Trustee Mike Blaies seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

E. OLD BUSINESS:

Approval of December 29, 2021 Minutes. Trustee Mike Blaies motioned to approve the
December 29, 2021 minutes and Trustee Ray Matchett seconded the motion. All voting yea, the
motion carried.

=

2. Attorney Invoices: The attorney’s invoice was provided for the committee’s review.

3. Newsletter: Trustee Meehling asked to have an article advising our residents on the correct way
to place the trash cans on trash day.

4. Loans for Police and Public Works Vehicles and CAT Generator Upgrades: Tony said an F-150
truck has become available from Morrow Brothers with vinyl seats, no power seats, and no rear
window defroster at $1,000 less than we were going to spend. It is at the dealer now. Tony would

Finance Committee Minttes
Wednesday, January 26, 2022
Page10f2

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH
PTG 2




=

like to finance this with a 3-year loan, and stressed we need to move quickly. Tony asked
Treasurer Vogel to get loan numbers.

Trustee Ray Matchett motioned to recommend to the full Board the purchase of one 2021 F-
150 Crew Cab at a cost not to exceed $36,130.00 from Morrow Brothersd, and Trustee Mike
Blaies seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

. NEW BUSINESS:

TWM Invoice #72343 in the amount of $481.50 and TWM Invoice #72350 in the amount of
$6.073.25: Trustee Bob Kaiser motioned to recommend fo the Jull Board TWM Invoice #72343
in the amount of $481.50, and TWM Invoice #72350 in the amount of $6,073.25 for approva,
and Trustee Ray Matchett seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

Illinois Department of Revenue Local Government Requirements for Sales Tax Jurisdiction

Boundary Verification: Tony said they need to confirm our boundaries in order to receive the
correct sales tax for the village.

West Plant Transformer: John advised the new transformer from WEG came back with a lead
time of 84-86 weeks which will hold up the west plant project too much. Shane checked the other
companies, and T&R Electric’s reconditioined one is 48 — 52 weeks out, and Sunset Soloman’s
reconditioned one is 26 — 28 weeks out. Waterloo has one we could borrow if we run into any
problems. Both Tony and John believe we need to purchase the transformer with the quicket
lead time. Tony stated he does not want us to be the reason for any delays at the west plant. As
we can see with purchases of materials in other areas, it is becoming a trend for the lead times to
increase. Shane also thinks we should go with Solomon, and stated their price is locked for 15
days. '

Trustee Mike Blaies motioned to recommend to the full Board the purchase of a Sunset
Solomon Reconditioned Transformer for the west plant at a cost of $31,640.00, and Trustee
Bob Kaiser seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

Health [nsurance Stability Fund: Trustee Albers commented the Village has not contributed to
this fund since 2019. Both she and Tony reviewed the numbers, and Denise confirmed there is
presently $98,000 in the fund. Mayor Speiser said this fund was created by monies not used for
health insurance put into a fund to help with future costs. It is Tony’s goal to become self insured.
The money will be transferred from the general fund into the insurance stability fund. Tony said
these numbers are in the system and trackable.

Trustee Ray Matchett motioned to recommend to the full Board the transfer of $176,507.98
Jrom the general fund into the health insurance stability fund for the years 2019, 2020 and
2021, and Trustee Mike Blaies seconded the motion, All voting yea, the motion carried.

- PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: John expressed his appreciation, as an employee, for the health

insurance stability fund.

- ADJOURN: Trustee Mike Blaies motioned to adjourn the meeting at 5:59 p.m., and Trustee

Ray Matchett seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

dLL{,LL (Llac

Julie Polson
Office Manager

Finance Committee Meeting
Wednesday, January 26, 2022
Pagez2of2



5

YS DATE: 12/29/21 village of Freeburg SYS TIME: 12:51
FROM: 11/29/21 A/ P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 524
TO: 12/29/21 wWednesday December 29, 2021 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
AIRGAS USA, LLC 12/29/21 60417 51.70
9984492447 53-40-612 EL SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT 12,92
01-41-612 ST SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT 12,92
51-42-612 WR SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT 12.92
52-43-612 SR SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT 12.94
COMPUTRON 12/29/21 60418 348.00
70046 01-11-539 AD OTHER PROF SERVICES 42.25
51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SERVICES 42.25
52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES 42.25
53-40-539 EL OTHER PROF SERVICES 42.25
70051 01-11-539 AD OTHER PROF SERVICES 44 .75
51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SERVICES 44 .75
52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES 44,75
53-40-539 El. OTHER PROF SERVICES 44.75
HAWKINS, INC 12/29/21 60419 805.96
6089113 52-43-656 SR CHEMICALS 805.96
KRAMPER, JIANE 12/29/21 60420 542,24
MED REIM DEC 01-11-534 AD MEDICAL 65.06
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 135,56
52-43-534 SR MEDTICAL 135.56
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 206.06
LOCIS 12/29/21 60421 100.00
43509 01-11-563 AD TRAINING/COMP CLASSES 25,00
51-42-563 WR TRAINING 25.00
52-43-563 SR TRAINING 25.00
53-40-563 EL. TRAINING 25.00
MOMR, JEFF 12/29/21 60422 209.00
MED REIM DEC 01-41-534 ST MEDICAL 83.60
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 62.70
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 31.35
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 31.35
PERRINE, JAMES 12/29/2 60423 285.75
DW2771 01-21-471 . PD UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 285.75
PIERCE, DEBBIE 12/29/21 60424 233.66
MED REIM DEC 01-11-534 AD MEDICAL 29.21
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 58.41
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 58.42
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 87.62
SCHUTZENHOFER, MICHAEL 12/29/21 60425 35.00



SYS'bATE: 12/29/21 village of Freeburyg SYS TIME: 12:51
FROM: 11/29/21 A/ P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 524
TO: 12/29/21 wednesday December 29, 2021 PAGE 2
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
MED REIM DEC 01-21-534 PD MEDICAL 35.00
TOLAN, JOHN 12/29/21 60426 378.12
MED REIM DEC 01-41-534 ST MEDICAL 94.53
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 94,53
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 94,53
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 94,53
TROUT, MATTHEW 12/29/21 60427 420.00
MED REIM DEC 01-16-534 Z0 MEDICAL 420.00
VANDEVANTER ENGINEERING 12/29/21 ' 60428 1004.00
5525847 52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES 1004.00
WATTS, JANET 12/29/21 60429 141.93
MED REIM DEC 01-21-534 PD MEDICAL 141.93
%%  TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 4555.36
TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 4,555.36



SYS DATE: 01/05/22 village of Freeburg SYS TIME: 12:14
FROM: 01/05/22 A/ P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 525

TO: 02/05/22 Wednesday Janhuary 5, 2022 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT

INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
ALTORFER INC 01/05/22 60430 1066.18

w0430054580 53-40-517 EL SERVICES, CAT GEN 1066.18
AMWINS GROUP BENEFITS, INC  01/05/22 60431 856.21

7140370 01-00-151 DUE FROM EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 856.21
ARTHUR J GALLAGHER 01/05/22 60432 210201.00

4108119/CYBRLIB  01-11-592 AD GENERAL/LIABILITY INS 677.75

01-21-592 PD GENERAL/LIABILITY INS 677.75

51-42-592 WR GENERAL/LIABILITY INS 1355.50

52-43-592 SR GENERAL/LIABILITY INS 1355.50

53-40-592 EL GENERAL/LTABILITY INS 1355.50

4108119/EQ&FL 01-11-592 AD GENERAL/LIABILITY INS 353.86

01-41-592 ST GENERAL/LIABILITY INS 352.68

51-42-592 WR GENERAL/LIABILITY INS 588.97

52-43-592 SR GENERAL/LIABILITY INS 706.54

53-40-592 EL GENERAL/LIABILITY INS 9773.95

4108119/EQPMNT 01-11-592 AD GENERAL/LIABILITY INS 3363.26

01-21-592 PD GENERAL/LIABILITY INS 6046.01

01-41-592 ST GENERAL/LIABILITY INS 3040,54

51-42-592 WR GENERAL/LIABILITY INS 1371.79

52-43-592 SR GENERAL/LIABILITY INS 1344,99

53-40-592 EL. GENERAL/LIABILITY INS 15167.23

58-55-592 SWP GENERAL INS 542 .18

4108119/LTAB&PR  01-11-592 AD GENERAL/LIABILITY INS 14438.95

01-21-592 PD GENERAL/LIABILITY INS 25956.39

01-41-592 ST GENERAL/LIABILITY INS 13053.48

51-42-592 WR GENERAL/LLIABILITY INS 5889.28

52-43-592 SR GENERAL/LIABILITY INS 5774.23

53-40-592 EL GENERAL/LIABILITY INS 65115.00

58-55-592 SWP GENERAL INS 2327.67

4108119/TRIA 01-11-592 AD GENERAL/LIABILITY INS 5.77

01-21-592 PD GENERAL/I.IABILITY INS 10.38

01-41~-592 ST GENERAL/L.IABILITY INS 5.22

51-42-592 WR GENERAL/LLTABILITY INS 2.35

52-43-592 SR GENERAL/LIABILITY INS 2.31

53-40-592 EL GENERAL/LIABILITY INS 26.04

58-55-592 SWP GENERAL INS .93

4109830/LTAB&PR  01-11-592 AD GENERAL/LIABILITY INS 3215.45

01-21-592 PD GENERAL/LIABILITY INS 5780.29

01-41-592 ST GENERAL/LIABILITY INS 2906.91

51-42-592 WR GENERAL/LIABILITY INS 1311.50

52-43-592 SR GENERAL/LIABILITY INS 1285.88

53-40-592 EL GENERAL/LIABILITY INS 14500.62

58-55-592 SWP GENERAL INS 518.35
AT&T 01/05/22 60433 439,28



SYS DATE: 01/05/22

village of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 12:14

FROM: 01/05/22 A/ P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 525
TO: 02/05/22 wWednesday January 5, 2022 PAGE 2
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
618539020812/22 52-43-552 SR TELEPHONE 57.33
618539309412/22 52-43-552 SR TELEPHONE 54.18
618539365412/22 52-43-552 SR TELEPHONE 103.33
618539483012/22 52-43-552 SR TELEPHONE 58.04
618539483512/22 52-43-552 SR TELEPHONE 58.04
618539562512/22 52-43-552 SR TELEPHONE 54.18
618539591612/22 52-43-552 SR TELEPHONE 54.18
BEL-0 PEST SOLUTTONS, INC 01/05/22 60434 163.00
280844 01-11-519 AD SERVICES, OTHER 32.50
01-21-539 PD OTHER PROF SERVICES 32.50
280845 53-40-519 EL SERVICES, OTHER 98.00
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 01/05/22 60435 79.98
31145121821 01-41-539 ST OTHER PROF SERVICES 19.99
51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SERVICES 19.99
52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES 20.00
53-40-539 EL OTHER PROF SERVICES 20.00
CLEAN THE UNIFORM CO HIGHLANDOQ1/05/22 60436 1920.99
30296967 51-42-471 WR UNIFORM RENTAL 90.86
52-43-471 SR UNIFORM RENTAL 90.87
53-40-471 EL UNIFORM RENTAL 90.87
51-42-652 WR OPERATING SUPPLIES 57.97
52-43-652 SR OPERATING SUPPLIES 57.96
53-40-652 EL OPERATING SUPPLTIES 57.96
30298644 51-42-471 WR UNTFORM RENTAL 90.86
52-43-471 SR UNIFORM RENTAL 90.87
53-40-471 EL. UNIFORM RENTAL 90.87
51-42-652 WR OPERATING SUPPLIES 57.97
52-43-652 SR OPERATING SUPPLIES 57.96
53-40-652 EL OPERATING SUPPLIES 57.96
30300364 51-42-471 WR UNIFORM RENTAL 90.86
52-43-471 SR UNIEFORM RENTAL 90.87
53-40-471 EL UNIFORM RENTAL 90.87
51-42-652 WR OPERATING SUPPLIES 92.64
52-43-652 SR OPERATING SUPPLIES 92.64
53-40-652 FL QPERATING SUPPLIES 92.64
01-21-652 PD OPERATING. SUPPLIES 31.00
30302081 51-42-471 WR UNIFORM RENTAL 90.86
52-43-471 SR UNIFORM RENTAL 90.87
53-40-471 El. UNTFORM RENTAL 90.87
51-42-652 WR OPERATING SUPPLIES 57.97
52-43-652 SR OPERATING SUPPLIES 57.96
53-40-652 EL OPERATING SUPPLIES 57.96
DUTCH HOLLOW SERVICE 01/05/22 60437 146,52



SYS DATE: 01/05/22

village of Freeburg

S5yYs TIME: 12:14

FROM: 01/05/22 A/ P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 525
TO: 02/05/22 Wednesday January 5, 2022 PAGE 3
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
265449 01-41-659 ST OTHER GEN SUPPLIES 36.63
51-42-659 WR OTHER GEN SUPPLIES 36.63
52-43-659 SR OTHER GEN SUPPLIES 36.63
53-40-659 EL. OTHER GEN SUPPLTES 36.63
ELECTRIC DOOR SYSTEMS, INC  01/05/22 60438 366.00
70450 01-41-539 ST OTHER PROF SERVICES 122.00
51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SERVICES 122.00
52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES 122.00
EQUIPMENT SERVICE CO., IN 01/05/22 60439 338.36
39313 13-44-844.,1 GA EQUIPMENT-LEAF/LIMB 338.36
FLETCHER-REINHARDT CO. 01/05/22 60440 . 1079.40
51260047.001 53-40-617 EL SUPPLTES, STREET LIGHTING 441.60
51262536.001 53-40-615 EL SUPPL, INFRASTRUCTURE 637.80
FREEBURG PRINTING & PUBLISHINO1/05/22 60441 60.50
117951 01-16-553 Z0 PUBLISHING,ADVERTMT 60.50
FUNDERBURG, TONY 01/05/22 60442 236.00
ILCMA CON 2/20 01-11-562 AD TRAVEL EXPENSE 236.00
GOODALL TRUCK TESTING 01/05/22 60443 165,00
13369 53-40-513 EL SERVICES, VEHICLES 99.00
13371 53-40-513 EL SERVICES, VEHICLES 33.00
13373 53-40-513 El. SERVICES, VEHICLES 33.00
HATER PLUMBING & HEATING, INC0O1/05/22 60444 35137.40
#2-FINAL 51-42-852 WR MISC WATER MAIN REPLC 35137.40
IL PUBLIC WORKS MUTUAL AID NEO1/05/22 60445 100.00
1373 01-41-561 ST DUES 25.00
51-42-561 WR DUES 25.00
52-43-561 SR DUES 25.00
53-40-561 EL. DUES 25.00
ILLLINOIS CENTRAL 01/05/22 60446 37.00
9500231443 51-42-519 WR SERVICES, OTHER 37.00
JERRY'S AUTO BODY INC 01/05/22 . 60447 998.00
3770 01~41-513 ST SERVICES, VEHICLE 998.00
PDC LABORATORIES, INC 01/05/22 60448 100.00
T9492769 51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SERVICES 100.00
SHAFFERS TIRE SERVICE 01/05/22 60449 253.98



SYS DATE: 01/05/22

village of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 12:14

FROM: 01/05/22 BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 525
TO: 02/05/22 Wednesday January 5, 2022 PAGE 4
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
43089 01-41-612 ST SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT 253.98
STANDARD INS CO 01/05/22 60450 170.59
JAN-22 01-11-451 AD HEALTH INSURANCE 4.20
01-16-451 Z0 HEALTH INSURANCE 5.83
01-21-451 PD HEALTH INSURANCE 67.68
01-41-451 ST HEALTH INSURANCE 20.22
51-42-451 WR HEALTH INSURANCE 20.22
52-43-451. SR HMEALTH INSURANCE 20.22
53-40-451 EL HEALTH INSURANCE 32.22
THOUVENOT, WADE & MOERCHEN  01/05/22 60451 1377.05
70725 15-41-532 MFT ENGINEERING 1377.05
TITAN INDUSTRIAL CHEMICALS  01/05/22 60452 513.00
12345 52-43-656 SR CHEMICALS 513.00
U.S5. POST OFFICE 01/05/22 60453 2500.00
Usp02021 1221 51-42-551 WR POSTAGE 625.00
52-43-551 SR POSTAGE 625.00
53-40-551 EL POSTAGE 625.00
13-44-551 GA POSTAGE 625.00
UHS PREMIUM BILLING 01/05/22 60454 42009.86
349935490553 01-00-151 DUE FROM EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 1665.45
01-11-451 AD HEALTH INSURANCE 1119.45
01-16-451 Z0 HEALTH INSURANCE 1595.21
01-21-451. PD HEALTH INSURANCE 14489,97
01-41-451 ST HEALTH INSURANCE 5028.93
51-42-451 WR HEALTH INSURANCE 5028.93
52-43-451 SR HEALTH INSURANCE 5028.93
53-40-451 EL HEALTH INSURANCE 8052.99
USA BLUERBOOQOK 01/05/22 60455 117.87
819869 52-43-615 SR SUPPL, INFRASTRUCTURE 117.87
WATTS COPY SYSTEMS INC 01/05/22 60456 547 .07
30667868 01-11-512 AD SERVICES, EQUIPMT 66.76
01-21-512 PD SERVICES, EQUIPMT 137.79
51-42-512 WR SERVICES, EQUIPMT 99.46
52-43-512 SR SERVICES, EQUIPMT 99.46
53-40-512 EL SERVICES, EQUIPMT 99.46
01-16-652 Z0 OPERATING EXPENSE 44 .14
WOoODY'S MUNICIPAL SUPPLY 01/05/22 60457 566.40
01-24913 01-41-612 ST SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT 566.40
#¥%  TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 301546.64
TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 301,546.64



SYS DATE: 01/05/22

village of Freebury

SYS TIME: 12:36

FROM: (1/05/22 A/P BOARD LIST [nB]
REGISTER # 526
T0: 02/05/22 Wednesday January 5, 2022 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TD CHECK DATE CHECK WO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
ENERGY CULVERT 0L/05/22 1717 3946.20
2021-12-103 15-41-816 MFT CULVERTS 3321.92
2021-12-130 15-41-616 MFT CULVERTS 624.28
**  TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 3946.20
TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 3,946.20



SYS DATE: 01/05/22

Village of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 12:50

FROM: 01/05/22 A/ P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 527
TO: 02/05/22 wWednesday January 5, 2022 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION » DISTR
BURNS & MCDONNELL ENGINEERINGOL/05/22 1012 94581.90
113084-17 52-43-880 SR NEW SEWER PLANT 94581.90
HAIER PLUMBING & HEATING, INC01/05/22 1013 342520.98
#4 CORRECTED 52-43-880 SR NEW SEWER PLANT 342520.98
*%  TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 437102.88

TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS:

437,102.88



SYS DATE: (01/06/22 village of Freeburg SYS TIME: 11:15

FROM: 01/06/22 A/P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 528
TO: 02/06/22 Thursday January 6, 2022 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
FKG OIL 01/06/22 80000635 6788.09
I-0080910 ocT 01-41-655 ST AUTO FUEL/OIL 320.77
52-43-655 SR AUTO FUEL/OIL 320.77
53-40-655 EL AUTO FUEL/QIL 320.77
51-42-655 WR AUTO FUEL/OIL 320.78
I-0080910 pPD MO 01-21-655 PD AUTO FUEL/OIL 2229.61
I-0080910 PD OC 01-21-655 PD AUTO FUEL/OIL 2302.52
I-0080910mM0TO 01-41-655 ST AUTO FUEL/OIL 243.21
52-43-655 SR AUTO FUEL/OIL 243.22
53-40-655 EL AUTO FUEL/QIL 243.22
51-42-655 WR AUTO FUEL/OIL 243.22
*%  TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 6788.09
TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 6,788.09



5YS DATE: 01/06/22 village of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 11:36

FROM: 01/06/22 A/P BOARD LTST [NB]
REGISTER # 529
TO: 02/06/22 Thursday Janhuary 6, 2022 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
VILLAGE OF FRG UTILITIES 01/07/22 80000635 4986.63
DECEMBER 01-11-571 AD UTILITIES 760.15
01-21-571 PD UTILITIES 760.15
01-41-571 ST UTILITIES 85.26
51-42-571 WR UTILITIES 514.48
52-43-571 SR UTILITIES 1798.26
53-40-571 EL UTTILITIES 1068.33
*%  TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 4986.63
TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 0.00
TOTAL FOR DIRECT PAY VENDORS: 4,986.63



SYS DATE:01/07/22

village of Freeburg

SYS TIME:(8:34

A/P WARRANT LIST [ww1]
REGISTER # 530
DATE: (1/07/22 Friday January 7, 2022 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO AMOUNT
INV NO G/1. NUMBER DESCRIPTION DISTR
D1 ADP - CHARGES 182.92
589508864 01-11-539 ~ AD QTHER PROF SERVICES 45.73
589508884 51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SERVICES 45.73
589508884 52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES 45.73
589508884 53-40-539 EL OTHER PROF SERVICES 45,73
01 CITIZENS- PAYROLL 57687.72
10/1/21420/2021  01-00-215 PR W/H FICA 6307.41-
10/1/21#20/2021  C1-00-216 PR W/H RETIREMENT 5359,77-
10/1/21%20/2021  01-00-213 PR W/H FIT 8447.89-
10/1/214#20/2021  01-00-212 PR W/H SIT 3644,12-
10/1/21#20/2021  01-21-421 PD REGULAR SALARIES 24430,21
10/1/21420/2021  01-21-422 PD OVERTIME 3511.19
10/1/21#20/2022  01-21-425 PD PART-TIME SALARIES 599,25
10/1/21#20/2021  01-21-426 PD LONGEVITY/EDUCATION 223.08
10/1/21420/2021  01-21-427 PD PUBLIC SAFETY STIPEND 450,00
10/1/21#20/2021  01-00-193 EXCHANGE - EMPOLYEE CELL PHONES 650,94~
10/1/21#20/2021  01-11-431 AD ELECTED SALARIES 2636.53
10/1/21#20/2021  01-11-421 AD REGULAR SALARIES 1976.11
10/1/21#20/2021  01-11-423 AD QVERTIME 25.10
10/1/21#20/2021  01-16-421 Z0 REGULAR SALARIES 217449
10/1/21#20/2021  01-41-421 ST REGULAR SALARIES 5160, 60
10/1/21#20/2021  01-41-422 ST TEMPORARY SALARIES 582,31
10/1/21#20/2021  01-41-423 ST OVERTIME 172.11
10/1/21420/2021  12-23-42] ES REGULAR SALARIES 98.56
10/1/21#20/2021  01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 98.56
10/1/21420/2021  12-00-110 CASH - CITTIZENS - ESDA 98.56-
10/1/21#20/2021  51-42-421 WR REGULAR SALARIES 9337.45
10/1/21#20/2021  51-42-427 WR TEMP SALARIES 582.31
10/1/21#20/2021  51-42-423 WR OVERTIME 743.80
10/1/21420/2021  01-00~110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 10163.56
10/1/21#20/2021  51-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - WATER 10163.56-
10/1/21#20/2021  52-43-421 SR REGULAR SALARIES 742477
10/1/21420/2021  52-43-423 SR OVERTIME 175.44
10/1/21#20/2021  52-43-422 SR TEMP SALARIES 582.31
10/1/21£20/2021  (1-00-110 CASH -~ CITIZENS - GENERAL 8182.52
10/1/21#206/2021  52-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - SEWER 8182.52-
10/1/21420/2021  53-40-421 EL REGULAR SALARIES 21040, 87
10/1/21#20/2021  53-40-422 EL TEMP SALARIES 582.31
10/1/21#20/2021  53-40-423 EL OVERTIME 439.05
10/1/21#20/2021  01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 22062.23
10/1/21#20/2021  53-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ELECTRIC 22062.23-
01 CITIZENS - PAYROLL TAXES 25076.57
#20-2021 01-00-215 PR W/H FICA 6307.41
#20-2021 01-00-213 PR W/H FIT 8497.89
#20-2021 01-00-214 PR W/H SIT 3944,12
#20-2021 01-21-453 PD UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 4.04



SYS DATE:01/07/22

village of Freeburg

SYS TIME:08:34

A/P WARRANT LIST [Nw1]
REGISTER # 530
DATE: 01/07/22 Friday January 7, 2022 PAGE 2
PAYABLE TO AMOUNT
INV NO G/L NUMBER DESCRIPTION DISTR
#20-2021 01-21-461 PD SOCIAL SECURITY 2234,85
#20-2021 01-11-461 AD SOCIAL SECURITY 201.74
#20-2021 01-11-461 AD SOCIAL SECURITY 153.18
#20-2021 01-16-461 70 SOCIAL SECURITY 166.35
#20-2021 01-41-453 ST UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 3.93
#20-2021 01-41-461 ST SOCIAL SECURITY 452,50
#20-2021 12-23-461, ES SOCIAL SECURITY 7.54
#20-2021 01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 7.54
#20-2021 12-00-110 CASH - CITTZENS - ESDA 7.54-
#20-2021 51-42-453 WR UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 3.93
#20-2021 51-42-461 WR SOCIAL SECURITY 777.51
#20-2021 01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 781,44
#20-2021 51-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - WATER 781.44-
#20-2021 52-43-453 SR UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 3,03
#20-2021 52-43-461 SR SOCTAL SECURITY 625.96
#20-2021 01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 629.8%
#20-2021 52-00-110 CASH ~ CITIZENS - SEWER 629.89-
#20-2021 53-40-453 EL UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 3.93
#20-2021 53-40-461 EL SOCIAL SECURITY 1687.76
#20-2021 01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 1691,69
#20-2021 53-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ELECTRIC 1691.69-

*# TOTAL CHECKS TO BE ISSUED

82047.21



SYS DATE:01/07/22

village of Freeburg

SYS TIME:(§:34

A/P WARRANT LIST [NWI]
REGISTER # 530

DATE: 01/07/22 Friday January 7, 2027 PAGE 3
FUND AMOUNT

INV NO G/L NUMBER PDESCRIPTICN DISTR
GENERAL FUND 82810.02
ESDA FUND 00
WATER FUND 45,73
SEWER FUND 45.73
ELECTRIC FUND 45,73
e GRAND TOTAL o 82947.21
TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: .00

TOTAL FOR DIRECT PAY VENDORS: 82,947.21



5YS DATE: 01/07/22

village of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 08:51

FROM: 01/07/22 A/P BOARD LIST [nE]
REGISTER # 531
TO:  02/07/22 Friday January 7, 2022 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TD CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INY NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
ADP - CHARGES 01/07/22 80000639 196.42
590317374 01-11-539 AD OTHER PROF SERVICES 49,10
51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SERVICES 49,10
52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES 49,10
53-40-539 EL OTHER PRGF SERVICES 49,12
CITIZENS- PAYROLL 01/07/22 80000640 57260.47
10/15/21#21/21  01-00-215 PR W/H FICA 6177.82-
01-00-216 PR W/H RETIREMENT 5213,23-
01-00-213 PR W/H FIT 8240,59-
01-00-214 PR W/H SIT 3862.70-
01-21-421 PD REGULAR SALARIES 24962.21
01-21-422 PD OVERTIME 1574.34
01-21-425 PD PART-TIME SALARIES 396,00
01-21-426 PD LONGEVITY/EDUCATION 223.08
(1-21-427 PD PUBLIC SAFETY STIPEND 450,00
01-11-431 AD ELECTED SALARIES 293653
01-11-421 AD REGULAR SALARIES 2362.23
01-11-423 AD OVERTIME 52.70
01-16-421 Z0 REGULAR SALARTES 2174.49
01-41-421 ST REGULAR SALARIES 5119.17
01-41-422 ST TEMPORARY SALARIES 511.04
01-41-423 ST OVERTIME 48,10
12-23-421 ES REGULAR SALARIES 98.56
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 98.56
12-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ESDA 98.56-
51-42-421 WR REGULAR SALARIES 9256,33
51-42-422 WR TEMP SALARIES 511.04
51-42-423 WR OVERTIME 182.27
0i-00-110 CASH ~ CITIZENS - GENERAL 5949, 64
51-00-110 CASH ~ CITIZENS - WATER 9949, 64~
52-43-421 SR REGULAR SALARIES 7378.17
52-43-423 SR OVERTIME 169,84
52-43-422 SR TEMP SALARIES 511,04
01-00-110 CASH = CITIZENS - GENERAL 8059.05
52-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - SEWER 8059,05-
53-40-421 Fl. REGULAR SALARIES 20981.33
53-40-422 El. TEMP SALARIES 461,94
53-40-423 EL QVERTIME 394,40
01-00-110 CASH = CITIZENS - GENERAL 21837.67
53-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ELECTRIC 21837.67-
CITIZENS - PAYROLL TAXES 01/07/22 80000641 24474,16
#22 2021 01-00-215 PR W/H FICA 6177.82
01-00-213 PR W/H FIT 8240.59
01-00-214 PR W/H SIT 3862.77
01-21-453 PD UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 2.67
01-21-461 PD SOCIAL SECURITY 2114.33
01-11-451 AD SOCIAL SECURITY 224.68
01-11-461 AD SOCIAL SECURITY 185.21
01-16-461 Z0 SOCIAL SECURITY 166.35
01-41-453 ST UNFMPLOYMENT TNSURANCE 3.12
01-41-461 ST SOCTAL SECURITY 434.39
12-23-461 ES SOCIAL SECURITY 3.12
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 3,12
12-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ESDA 3.12-
51-42-453 WR UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 3,12
51-42-461 WR SOCIAL SECURITY 761.15
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 764.27



SYS DATE: 01/07/22 village of Freeburg SYS TIME: 08:51

FROM: 01/07/22 A/P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 531

TO:  02/07/22 Friday January 7, 2022 PAGE 2
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT

INY NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR

51-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - WATER 764.27-

52-43-453 SR UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 3.12

52-43-461 SR SOCTAL SECURITY 616.52

01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS ~ GENERAL 619,64

52-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - SEWER 619.64-

53-40-453 EL UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 3.12

53-40-461 EL SOCIAL SECURLTY 1672.08

01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 1675,20

53-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ELECTRIC 1675, 20-
* TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 81931.05
TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 0.00

TOTAL FOR DIRECT PAY VENDORS: 81,931.05



SYS DATE: 01/07/22 village of Freeburg SYS TIME: 11:11
FROM: 11/01/21 A/P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 532
TO: 02/07/22 Friday January 7, 2022 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
ADP - CHARGES 11/12/21 80000642 180.67
592210195 01-11-539 AD OTHER PROF SERVICES 45.16
51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SERVICES 45.16
52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES 45.16
53-40-539 EL OTHER PROF SERVICES 45.19
CITIZENS- PAYROLL 11/12/21 80000643 54235.13
11/12/2021 #23/ 01-00-215 PR W/H FICA 5934.50-
01-00-216 PR W/H RETIREMENT 5019.91-
01-00-213 PR W/H FIT 8056.69-
01-00-214 PR W/H SIT 3719.96-
01-21-421 PD REGULAR SALARIES 24536.61
01-21-422 PD OVERTIME 2112.93
01-21-425 PD PART-TIME SALARIES 805.50
01-21-426 PD LONGEVITY/EDUCATION 223.08
01-21-427 PD PUBLIC SAFETY STIPEND 450.00
01-00-193 EXCHANGE - EMPOLYEE CELL PHONES 608.75-
01-11-431 AD ELECTED SALARIES 2561.53
01-11-421 AD REGULAR SALARIES 1692.63
01-11-423 AD OVERTIME 24.90
01-16-421 ZO REGULAR SALARIES 2174.49
01-41-421 ST REGULAR SALARTES 5215.87
01-41-422 ST TEMPORARY SALARIES 235.69
01-41-423 ST QVERTIME 74.57
12-23-421 ES REGULAR SALARIES 98.56
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 98.56
12-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ESDA 98,56~
51-42-421 WR REGULAR SALARTES 8864.80
51-42-422 WR TEMP SALARIES 235.69
51-42-423 WR OVERTIME 95.73
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 9196.22
51-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS ~ WATER 9196.22-
52-43-421 SR REGULAR SALARIES 6931.40
52-43-423 SR OVERTIME 56.37
52-43-422 SR TEMP SALARIES 235.69
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 7223.46
52-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - SEWER 7223.46-
53-40-421 EL REGULAR SALARIES 20290.46
53-40-422 EL TEMP SALARIES 235.69
53-40-423 EL OVERTIME 422.75
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 20948.90
53-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ELECTRIC 20948.90-
CITIZENS - PAYROLL TAXES 11/12/21 80000644 23657.42
#23-2021 01-00-215 PR W/H FICA 5934.50
01-00-213 PR W/H FIT 8056.69



SYS DATE: 01/07/22 village of Freeburg Sys TIME: 11:11
FROM: 11/01/21 A/ P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 532
TO: 02/07/22 Friday January 7, 2022 PAGE 2
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
01-00-214 PR W/H SIT 3719.96
01-21-453 PD UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 5.44
01-21-461 PD SOCIAL SECURITY 2151.80
01-11-461 AD SOCIAL SECURITY 196.01
01-11-461 AD SOCIAL SECURITY 131.33
01-16-461 Z0 SOCIAL SECURITY 166.35
01-41-453 ST UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1.59
01-41-461 ST SOCIAL SECURITY 422.75
12-23-461 ES SOCIAL SECURITY 7.54
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 7.54
12-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ESDA 7.54-
51-42-453 WR UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1.59
51-42-461 WR SOCIAL SECURITY 703.51
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 705.10
51-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - WATER 705.10-
52-43-453 SR UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1.59
52-43-461 SR SOCTAL SECURITY 552.59
01-00-110 CASH -~ CITIZENS - GENERAL 554,18
52-00-110 CASH ~ CITIZENS - SEWER 554,18-
53-40-453 EL UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1.59
53-40-461 EL SOCTAL SECURITY 1602.59
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 1604.18
53-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ELECTRIC 1604 ,18-
*%  TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 78073.22
TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 0.00
TOTAL FOR DIRECT PAY VENDORS: 78,073.22



SYS DATE: 01/07/22

village of Freeburg

SYs TIME: 11:19

FROM: 11/26/21 A/P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 533
TO: 02/07/22 Friday January 7, 2022 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
ADP - CHARGES 11/26/21 80000645 182.92
593183974 01-11-539 AD OTHER PROF SERVICES 45.73
51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SERVICES 45.73
52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES 45,73
53-40-539 EL OTHER PROF SERVICES 45,73
CITIZENS- PAYROLL 11/26/21 80000646 56241.74
11/26/21 #24/21  01-00-215 PR W/H FICA 6125.36-
01-00-216 PR W/H RETIREMENT 5285.58-
01-00-213 PR W/H FIT 8428.52-
01-00-214 PR W/H SIT 3838.50-
01-21-421 PD REGULAR SALARIES 25365.21
01-21-422 PD COVERTIME 1450.05
01-21-423 PD HOLIDAY OVERTIME 2444 .64
01-21-425 PD PART-TIME SALARIES 148.50
01-21-426 PD LONGEVITY/EDUCATION 223.08
01-21-427 PD PUBLIC SAFETY STIPEND 450.00
01-00-193 EXCHANGE - EMPOLYEE CELL PHONES 150.00-
01-11-431 AD ELECTED SALARIES 2411.53
01-11-421 AD REGULAR SALARIES 1792 .67
01-11-423 AD OVERTIME 47.68
01-16-421 Z0 REGULAR SALARIES 2174.49
01-41-421 ST REGULAR SALARIES 5104.44
01-41-422 ST TEMPORARY SALARIES 509.00
01-41-423 ST OVERTIME 14.33
12-23-421 ES REGULAR SALARIES 98.56
01.-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 98.56
1.2-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ESDA 98.56-
51-42-421 WR REGULAR SALARIES 8630.31
51-42-422 WR TEMP SALARIES 509.00
51-42-423 WR OVERTIME 147.98
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 9287.29
51-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - WATER 9287.29~
52-43-421 SR REGULAR SALARIES 6717.62
52-43-423 SR OVERTIME 147.98
52-43-422 SR TEMP SALARIES 509.00
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 7374.60
52-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - SEWER 7374.60-
53-40-421 EL REGULAR SALARIES 20288.99
53-40-422 EL TEMP SALARIES 509.00
53-40-423 EL OVERTIME 375.64
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 21173.63
53-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ELECTRIC 21173.63-
CITIZENS -~ PAYROLL TAXES 11/26/21 80000647 24537.87
#24-2021 01-00-215 PR W/H FICA 6125.36



5YS DATE: (1/07/22

village of Freeburg

sSYs TIME: 11:19

FROM: 11/26/21 A/ P BCARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 533
TO: 02/07/22 Friday January 7, 2022 PAGE 2
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
01-00-213 PR W/H FIT 8428.52
01-00-214 PR W/H SIT 3838.50
01-21-453 PD UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1.00
01-21-461 PD SOCIAL SECURITY 2301.23
01-11-461 AD SDCIAL SECURITY 184.52
01-11-453 AD UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE .65
01-11-461 AD SOCIAL SECURITY 140,75
01-16-461 Z0 SOCTAL SECURITY 166.35
01-41-453 ST UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 3.44
01-41-461 ST SOCIAL SECURITY 430.52
12-23-461 ES SOCIAL SECURITY 7.54
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 7.54
12-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ESDA 7.54-
51-42-453 WR UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE - 4,79
51-42-461 WR SOCIAL SECURITY 710.48
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 715.27
51-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - WATER 715.27-
52-43-453 SR UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 4.79
52-43-461 SR SOCIAL SECURITY 564.16
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS -~ GENERAL 568.95
52-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - SEWER 568.95-
53-40-453 EL UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 5.49
53-40-461 EL SOCIAL SECURITY 16192.78
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 1625.27
53-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ELECTRIC 1625.27-
TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 80962.53
TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 0.00
TOTAL FOR DIRECT PAY VENDORS: 80,962.53



SYS DATE: 01/07/22

village of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 11:26

FROM: 12/23/21 A/P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 534
TO: 02/07/22 Friday January 7, 2022 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
ADP - CHARGES 12/23/21 80000648 200.92
594823653 01-11-539 AD OTHER PROF SERVICES 50.23
51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SERVICES 50.23
52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES 50.23
53-40-539 EL OTHER PROF SERVICES 50.23
CITIZENS- PAYROLL 12/23/21 80000649 55720.63
12/23/21 #26/21  Q1-00-215 PR W/H FICA 6042.71-
01-00-216 PR W/H RETIREMENT 5137.47-
01-00-213 PR W/H FIT 8108.90-
01-00-214 PR W/H SIT 3778.76-
01-21-421 PD REGULAR SALARIES 24536.61
01-21-422 PD OVERTIME 2921.22
01-21-425 PD PART-TIME SALARIES 879.00
01-21-426 PD LONGEVITY/EDUCATION 223.08
01-21-427 PD PUBLIC SAFETY STIPEND 450,00
01-00-193 EXCHANGE - EMPOLYEE CELL PHONES 200.00-
01-11-431 AD ELECTED SALARIES 2636.53
01-11-421 AD REGULAR SALARIES 1892.75
01-11-423 AD OVERTIME 55.21
01-16-421 Z0 REGULAR SALARIES 2174.49
01-16-431 ZO SALARIES, APPOINTED 350,00
01-41-421 ST REGULAR SALARIES 5026.20
01-41-422 ST TEMPORARY SALARIES 550.50
12-23-421 ES REGULAR SALARIES 98.56
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 98.56
12-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ESDA 98.56-
51-42-421 WR REGULAR SALARIES 8282.57
51-42-422 WR TEMP SALARIES 550.50
51-42-423 WR OVERTIME 55.21
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 8888.28
51-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - WATER 8888.28-
52-43-421 SR REGULAR SALARIES 6369.89
52-43-423 SR OVERTIME 55.21
52-43-422 SR TEMP SALARIES 550.50
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 6975.60
52-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - SEWER 6975 .60~
53-40-421 EL REGUI.AR SALARIES 20197.75
53-40-422 EL. TEMP SALARIES 550.50
53-40-423 EL OVERTIME 582.19
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 21330.44
53-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ELECTRIC 21330.44-
CITIZENS - PAYROLL TAXES 12/23/21 80000650 24004,57
#26/2021 01-00-215 PR W/H FICA 6042.71
01-00-213 PR W/H FIT 8108.90



SYS DATE: 01/07/22 village of Freeburg SYS TIME: 11:26
FROM: 12/23/21 A/P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 534
TO: 02/07/22 Friday January 7, 2022 PAGE 2
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
01-00-214 PR W/H SIT 3778.76
01-21-453 PD UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 5.93
01-21-461 PD SOCIAL SECURITY 2219.26
01-11-461 AD SOCIAL SECURITY 201.76
01-11-453 AD UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1.30
01-11-461 AD SOCIAL SECURITY 148.93
01-16-461 Z0 SOCIAL SECURITY 193.12
01-41-453 ST UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 3.72
01-41-461 ST SOCIAL SECURITY 426.62
12-23-461 ES SOCIAL SECURITY 7.54
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 7.54
12-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ESDA 7.54-
51-42-453 WR UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 6.42
51-42-461 WR SOCIAL SECURITY 679.95
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 686.37
51-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - WATER 686.37-
52-43-453 SR UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 6.42
52-43-461 SR SOCIAL SECURITY 533.63
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 540.05
52-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - SEWER 540.05-
53-40-453 EL UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 7.82
53-40-461 EL SOCTAL SECURITY 1631.78
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 1639.60
53-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ELECTRIC 1639.60~-
% TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 79926.12
TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 0.00
TOTAL FOR DIRECT PAY VENDORS: 72,926.12



SYS DATE: 01/07/22 village of Freeburg SYS TIME: 11:32

FROM: 01/07/22 A/ P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 535
TO: 02/07/22 Friday January 7, 2022 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE “CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
ADP - CHARGES 01/07/22 80000651 176.17
596010935 01-11-539 AD OTHER PROF SERVICES - 44.04
51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SERVICES 44.04
52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES 44.04
53-40-539 EL OTHER PROF SERVICES 44 .05
CITIZENS~ PAYROLL 01/07/22 30000652 59362.56
01/07/22 #1/22 01-00-215 PR W/H FICA 6614.26-
01-00-216 PR W/H RETIREMENT 6028.15-
01-00-213 PR W/H FIT 9555.73-
01-00-214 PR W/H SIT 4143.49-
01-21-421 PD REGULAR SALARIES 28677.81
01-21-422 PD OVERTIME 1967.93
01-21-423 PD HOLIDAY OVERTIME 5779.47
01-21-426 PD LONGEVITY/EDUCATION 223.08
01-21-427 PD PUBLIC SAFETY STIPEND 450.00
01-00-193 EXCHANGE - EMPOLYEE CELL PHONES 756.52-
01-11-431 AD ELECTED SALARIES 2411.53
01-11-421 AD REGULAR SALARIES 1892.66
01-11-423 AD OVERTIME 10.04
01-16-421 Z0 REGULAR SALARIES 2174.49
01-41-421 ST REGULAR SALARIES 5075.90
01-41-422 ST TEMPORARY SALARIES 456.00
01-41-423 ST OVERTIME 8.29
12-23-421 ES REGULAR SALARIES 98.56
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 98.56
12-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ESDA 98.56-
51-42-421 WR REGULAR SALARIES 8348.86
51-42-422 WR TEMP SALLARIES 456.00
51-42-423 WR QVERTIME 161.38
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 8966.24
51-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - WATER 8966.24-
52-43-421 SR REGULAR SALARIES 6394.74
52-43-423 SR OVERTIME 161.38
52-43-422 SR TEMP SALARIES 456.00
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 7012.12
52-00-110 CASH - CITTZENS - SEWER 7012.12-
53-40-421 EL REGULAR SALARIES 20458.28
53-40-422 EL TEMP SALARIES 456.00
53-40-423 EL OVERTIME 342.31
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 21256.59
53-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ELECTRIC 21256.59-
CITIZENS - PAYROLL TAXES 01/07/22 30000653 27494 .40
#1-2022 01-00-215 PR W/H FICA 6614.26
01-00-213 PR W/H FIT 9555.73



SYS DATE: 01/07/22

village of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 11:32

FROM: 01/07/22 A/P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 535
TO: 02/07/22 Friday January 7, 2022 PAGE 2
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
01-00-214 PR W/H SIT 4143.49
01-21-453 PD UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 250.41
01-21-461 PD SOCIAL SECURITY 2838.02
01-11-461 AD SOCIAL SECURITY 184,50
01-11-453 AD UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 12.72
0i-11-461 AD SOCIAL SECURITY 145.55
01-16-453 Z0 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 14.68
01-16-461 Z0 SOCIAL SECURITY 166.35
01-41-453 ST UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 32.92
01-41-461 ST SOCIAL SECURITY 423.8?2
12-23-461 ES SOCIAL SECURITY 7.54
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 7.54
12-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ESDA 7.54-
51-42-453 WR UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 42.08
51-42-461 WR SOCIAL SECURITY 685.92
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 728.00
51-00-110 CASH - CTITIZENS - WATER 728.00-
52-43-453 SR UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 42.08
52-43-461 SR SOCIAL SECURITY 536.43
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 578.51
52-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - SEWER 578.51-
53-40-453 EL UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 171.77
53-40-461 EL SOCIAL SECURITY 1626.13
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 1797.90
53-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ELECTRIC 1797.90-
%  TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 87033.13
TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 0.00
TOTAL FOR DIRECT PAY VENDORS: 87,033.13



5YS DATE: 01/07/22

village of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 11:41

FROM: 10/29/21 A/ P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 536
TO: 02/07/22 Friday January 7, 2022 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
CITIZENS- PAYROLL 10/29/21 80000654 55574.46
10 29 21 #22/21 01-00-215 PR W/H FICA 5987.53-
01-00-216 PR W/H RETIREMENT 4979,51-
01-00-213 PR W/H FIT 7981.61-
01-00-214 PR W/H SIT 3744 .66-
01-21-421 PD REGULAR SALARTIES 24536.61
01-21-422 PD OQVERTIME 2002.22
01-21-425 PD PART-TIME SALARIES 557.25
01-21-426 PD LONGEVITY/EDUCATION 223.08
01-11-431 AD ELECTED SALARIES 2636.53
01-11-421 AD REGULAR.SALARIES 1790.31
01-11-423 AD OVERTIME 61.91
01-16-421 Z0 REGULAR SALLARIES 2174.49
01-41-421 ST REGULAR SALARIES 5160.60
01-41-422 ST TEMPORARY SALARIES 391.81
01-41-423 ST OVERTIME 91.15
12-23-421 FS REGULAR SALARIES 98.56
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 98.56
12-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ESDA 98.56-
51-42-421 WR REGULAR SALARIES 9018.65
51-42-422 WR TEMP SALARIES 391.81
51-42-423 WR OVERTIME 144,77
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 9555.23
51-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - WATER 9555.23-
52-43-421 SR REGULAR SALARIES 7105.97
52-43-423 SR OVERTIME 99.19
52-43-422 SR TEMP SALARIES 391.81.
01-00-110 CASH ~ CITIZENS - GENERAL 7596,97
52-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - SEWER 7596.97-
53-40-421 EL REGULAR SALARIES 20709.97
53-40-422 EL TEMP SALARIES 391.81
53-40-423 EL OVERTIME 199,27
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 21301.05
53-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ELECTRIC 21301.05~
CITIZENS - PAYROLL TAXES 10/29/21 80000655 23715.61
#22-2021 01-00-215 PR W/H FICA 5987.53
01-00-213 PR W/H FIT 7981.61
01-00-214 PR W/H SIT 3744 .66
01-21-453 PD UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 3.76
0i-21-461 PD SOCIAL SECURITY 2096.80
01-11-461 AD SOCIAL SECURITY 201.74
01-11-461 AD SOCTAL SECURITY 141.65
01-16-461 Z0 SOCIAL SECURITY 166.35
01-41-453 ST UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 2.64
01-41-461 ST SOCIAL SECURITY 431.73



SYS DATE: 01/07/22

Vi

lage of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 11:41

FROM: 10/29/21 A/JP BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 536
TO: 02/07/22 Friday January 7, 2022 PAGE 2
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
12-23-461 ES SOCTIAL SECURITY 7.54
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 7.54
12-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ESDA 7.54~
51-42-453 WR UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 2.64
51-42-461 WR SOCIAL SECURITY 730.98
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 733.62
51-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - WATER 733.62-
52-43-453 SR UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 2.64
52-43-461 SR SOCIAL SECURITY 581.17
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 583.81
52-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - SEWER 583.81-
53-40-453 EL UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 2.64
53-40-461 El. SOCTIAL SECURITY 1629.53
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 1632.17
53-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ELECTRIC 1632.17-
TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 79290.07
TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 0.00
TOTAL FOR DIRECT PAY VENDORS: 79,290.07



SYS DATE: 01/12/22

village of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 12:24

FROM: 01/12/22 A/P BOARD LEST [NB]
REGISTER # 537
To: 02/12/22 wWednesday January 12, 2022 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
TNV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
ENERGY CULVERT 01/12/22 1718 307.80
2021-12-137 15-41-616 MFT CULVERTS 307.80
THOUVENOT, WADE & MOERCHEN  01/12/22 1719 1377.05
70725 15-41-532 MFT ENGINEERING 1377.05
*%  TQTAL CHECKXS ISSUED 1684.85
TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 1,684.85



SYS DATE: 01/12/22

village of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 12:45

FROM: 01/12/22 A/ P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 538
TO: 02/12/22 wednesday January 12, 2022 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC 01/12/22 60458 105.57 ‘
11810308 53-40-658 EL SAFETY EQUIPMENT 105.57
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS Q1/12/22 60459 296.96
30915010422 01-21-552 PD TELEPHONE 176.96
41995122521 01-11-539 AD OTHER PROF SERVICES 30.00
51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SERVICES 30.00
52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES 30.00
53-40-539 EL OTHER PROF SERVICES 30.00
CORE & MAIN 01/12/22 60460 176.49
Q124145 51-42-652 WR OPERATING SUPPLIES 176.49
DEAN'S CLEANING SERVICES 01/12/22 60461 460.00
DECEMBER 01-21-539 PD OTHER PROF SERVICES 230.00
01-11-539 AD OTHER PROF SERVICES 230.00
DOLLAR GENERAL-REGIONS 41052601/12/22 60462 49.56
DEC-21 01-21-652 PD OPERATING SUPPLIES 49.56
DUTCH HOLLOW SERVICE 01/12/22 60463 200.00
266283 52-43-656 SR CHEMICALS 200.00
ELDEN, ROBERT 01/12/22 60464 214.77
MED REIM JAN 12 51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 53.69
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 53.69
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 107.39
FLETCHER-REINHARDT CO. 01/12/22 60465 345,30
S1262536.002 53-40-652 EL OPERATING SUPPLIES 345.30
FRANCOTYP-POSTALIA, INC 01/12/22 60466 1500.00
JAN-22 01-11-551 AD POSTAGE 300.00
51-42-551 WR POSTAGE 300.00
52-43-551 SR POSTAGE 300.00
53-40-551 EL POSTAGE 300.00
13-44-551 GA POSTAGE 300.00
FREEBURG COUNTRY MART 01/12/22 60467 81.60
1/4/2022 01-11-659 AD OTHER GEN SUPPLIES 35.58
51-42-659 WR OTHER GEN SUPPLIES 15.34
52-43-659 SR OTHER GEN SUPPLIES 15.34
53-40-659 EL OTHER GEN SUPPLIES 15.34
FREEBURG PRINTING & PUBLISHINQ1/12/22 . 60468 308.00
118006 13-44-652 GA BILL PRINTING /OP SUPPLIES 56.00



SYS DATE: 01/12/22

village of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 12:45

FROM: 01/12/22 A/P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 538
TO: 02/12/22 wWednesday January 12, 2022 PAGE 2
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
51-42-652 WR OPERATING SUPPLIES 56.00
52-43-652 SR OPERATING SUPPLIES 56.00
53-40-652 EL OPERATING SUPPLIES 56.00
118080 01-11-913 AD COMMUNITY RELATIONS 84.00
FSH WATER COMMISSION 01/12/2?2 60469 14095.24
FSH20220111 51-42-575 WR WATER PURCHASES 140095.24
FUNDERBURG, TONY 01/12/22 60470 5250.00
MED REIM JAN 22 01-11-534 AD MEDICAL 1312.50
51-42~534 WR MEDICAL 1312.50
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 1312.50
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 1312.50
HEROS IN STYLE 01/12/22 60471 254.97
206071 01-21-471. PD UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 254.97
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 01/12/22 60472 750.00
21-11014 01-41-563 ST TRAINING 187.50
51-42-563 WR TRAINING 187.50
52-43-563 SR TRAINING 187.50
53-40-563 EL TRAINING 187.50
INTERNALTIONAL ASSOCIATION FO01/12/22 60473 65.00
M22-36071 01-21-561 PD DUES 65.00
JENKINS, ROBERT 01/12/22 60474 620.70
MED REIM JAN 22 01-41-534 ST MEDICAL 186.21
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 248.28
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 93.11
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 93.10
JIM'S AUTOMOTIVE INC 01/12/22 60475 139.59
29368 01-11-841 AD VEHICLE 139.59
IM TEST SYSTEMS 01/12/22 60476 5244.00
5719480-1IN 53-40-512 EL SERVICES, EQUIPMT 5244.00
KIESLER'S POLICE SUPPLY €O 01/12/22 60477 190.00
IN-175736 01-21-670.1 PD POLICE FUND RAISER EXP 190.00
KRAUSS SHANE 01/12/22 60478 33.88
MED REIM JAN 22 53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 33.88
LOUTHAN, BILLIE 01/12/22 60479 194,02
MEDI REIM JAN 2 01-11-534.1 AD MEDICAL/RETIREES 48.50
51-42-534.1 WR MEDICAL/RETIREES 48.50



SYS DATE: 01/12/22

village of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 12:45

FROM: Q1/12/22 A/P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 538
TO: 02/12/22 Wednesday January 12, 2022 PAGE 3
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
52-43-534.1 SR MEDICAL/REITREES 48,50
53-40-534.1 EL MEDICAL/RETIREES 48.52
MCGARRY, LAURA 01/12/22 60480 213.38
MED REIM JAN 22  01-21-534 PD MEDICAL 213.38
MUNICIPAL ELECTRONICS INC 01/12/22 60481 161.68
68675 01-21-512 PD SERVICES, EQUIPMT 161.68
O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC 01/12/22 60482 241,25
DECEMBER 01-41-613 ST SUPPLIES, VEHICLES 174.27
53-40-611 EL SUPPLIES, BUILDING 16.99
53-40-613 EL SUPPLIES, VEHICLES 49,99
PERRINE, JAMES 01/12/22 60483 131.85
REIMB DEC 01-21-471 PD UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 131,85
POLSON, JULIE 01/12/22 - 60484 1366.16
MED REIM JAN 22  (0i-11-534 AD MEDTICAL 341.54
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 341.54
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 341.54
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 341.54
REGIONS COMMERICAL BANKCARD 01/12/22 60485 4850.64
3614 DEC-21 01-11-619 AD SUPPLIES, OTHER 25.99
01-11-651 AD QFFICE SUPPLIES 86.23
01-21-651 PD OFFICE SUPPLIES 101.96
51-42-651 WR OFFICE SUPPLIES 37.33
52-43-651 SR OFFICE SUPPLIES 37.34
53-40-651 EL OFFICE SUPPLIES 64.31
5952 DEC-21 01-21-471. PD UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 97.69
01-21-471 PD UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 174.95
0i-21-612 PD SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT 47.58
01-21-539 PD OTHER PROF SERVICES 107.69
01-21-563 PD TRAINING 170.00
01-21-471 PD UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 354.88
01-21-471 PD UNIFORM ALLOWANCE . 7.50-
6262 DEC-21 53-40-611 EL SUPPI.IES, BUILDING 267.18
53-40-612 EL SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT 15.99
53-40-617 EL SUPPLIES, STREET LIGHTING 264 .46
53-40-620 EL POWER PLANT PARTS 20.48
53-40-619 EL SUPPLIES, OTHER 10.77
53-40-653 EL SMALL TOOLS 19.99
53-40-833 EL CHRISTMAS LIGHTS 41.58
53-40-659 EL OTHER GEN SUPPLIES 139.96
7795 DEC-21 01-21-611 PD SUPPLIES, BUILDING 32.95
01-11-913 AD COMMUNITY RELATIONS 1844.08



SYS TIME: 12:45

SYS DATE: 01/12/22 village of Freebhurg
FROM: 01/12/22 A/ P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 538

TO: 02/12/22 wednesday January 12, 2022 PAGE 4

PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL. NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
01-16-539 70 OTHER PROF SERVICES 14.99
01-11-611 AD SUPPLIES, BUILDING 18.98
9092 DEC-21 01-11-539 AD OTHER PROF SERVICES 15.93
01-11-563 AD TRAINING/COMP CLASSES 225.00
9358 DEC-21 01-41-659 ST OTHER GEN SUPPLIES 11.39
51-42-659 WR OTHER GEN SUPPLIES 11.39
52-43-658 SR SAFETY EQUIPMENT 499,04
52-43-652 SR OPERATING SUPPLIES 47.79
52-43-619 SR SUPPLIES, OTHER 38.85
52-43-659 SR OTHER GEN SUPPLIES 11.39

SCHUTZENHOFER, MICHAEL 01/12/22 60486 88.91
MED REIM JAN 22  01-21-534 PD MEDICAL 88.91

SHAFFERS TIRE SERVICE 01/12/22 60487 45,00
43198 01-21-513 PD SERVICES, VEHICLE 45.00

ST CLAIR COUNTY TREASURER 01/12/22 60488 2885.50
2021-237 01-16-535 Z0 COUNTY INSPECTIONS 75.00
2021-238 01-16-535 Z0 COUNTY INSPECTIONS 634.00
2021-239 01-16-535 Z0 COUNTY INSPECTIONS 50.00
2021-240 01-16-535 70 COUNTY INSPECTIONS 229.00
2021-241 01-16-535 Z0 COUNTY INSPECTIONS 1847.50
2021-242 01-16-535 Z0 COUNTY INSPECTIONS 50.00

ST CLAIR SERVICE COMPANY 01/12/22 60489 2910.04
680570 51-42-655 WR AUTO FUEL/OIL 143,68
52-43-655 SR AUTO FUEL/OIL 143,68
53-40-655 EL AUTO FUEL/OCIL 143 .68
01-41-655 ST AUTO FUEL/OIL 143.70
680571 CLEAR 51-42-655 WR AUTO FUEL/OIL 149.79
52-43-655 SR AUTO FUEL/OTL 149,79
53-40-655 EL AUTO FUEL/OTL 149.79
01-41-655 ST AUTO FUEL/OIL 149.82
680689 CLEAR 51-42-655 WR AUTO FUEL/OIL 292.40
52-43-655 SR AUTO FUEL/OIL 292.40
53-40-655 EL AUTO FUEL/OIL 292.40
01-41-655 ST AUTO FUEL/OIL 292.41
680690 DYED 51-42-655 WR AUTO FUEL/OIL 141.62
52-43-655 SR AUTO FUEL/OIL 141.62
53-40-655 EL AUTO FUEL/OIL 141.62
01-41-655 ST AUTO FUEL/OQIL 141.64

TIME & DATA SOLUTIONS 01/12/22 60490 64.30
11532 01-11-652 AD OPERATING SUPPLIES 10.72
01-21-652 PD OPERATING SUPPLTES 10.72
01-41-652 ST OPERATING SUPPLIES 10.72



SYS DATE: 01/12/22

village of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 12:45

FROM: 01/12/22 A/P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 538
TO: 02/12/22 wednesday January 12, 2022 PAGE 5
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
51-42-652 WR OPERATING SUPPLIES 10.72
52-43-652 SR OPERATING SUPPLIES 10.72
53-40-652 EL OPERATING SUPPLIES 10.70
TOLLAN, JOHN 01/12/22 60491 42,28
MED REIM JAN 22  01-41-534 ST MEDICAL 10.57
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 10.57
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 10.57
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 10.57
UNVERFERTH, DAVE 01/12/22 60492 809.85
MED REIM JAN 22  01-21-534 PD MEDICAL 809.85
*%  TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 44386.49
TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 44 ,386.49



SYS DATE: (1/19/27

Village of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 14:28

FROM: 01/19/22 A/JP BOARD LIST [MB]
REGISTER # 539
Tor 02/19/22 Wednesday January 19, 2022 PAGE 1L
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL KO DESCRIPTION DISTR
AIRGAS USA, LLC 01/19/22 60493 52.59
9985294353 53-40-612 EL SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT 13.14
01-41-612 ST SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT 13,14
51-42-612 WR SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT 13,14
52-43-612 SR SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT 13.17
ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC 01/19/22 60494 854.14
1806502 53-40-658 EL SAFETY EQUIPMENT 576,31
11811897 53-40-658 EL SAFETY EQUIPMENT 277.83
ALTORFER INC 01/19/22 60495 10243.00
wW04300054658 DISCOUNT TAKEN .25~
53-40-517 EL SERVICES, CAT GEN 2589.00
wW(4300054659 DISCOUNT TAKEN 25~
53-40-517 Fl. SERVICES, CAT GEN 2533.00
W04 300054660 DISCOUNT TAIKEN .25~
53-40-517 EL SERVICES, CAT GEN 2533.00
w04300054661 DISCOUNT TAKEN .25-
53-40-517 EL SERVICES, CAT GEN 2589.00
ANIXTER INC 01/19/22 60496 640.60
5148709-01 53-40-658 EL SAFETY EQUIPMENT 640,60
BESHEARS, DAYID 01/19/22 60497 241.22
MED REIM JAN 01-41-534 ST MEDICAL 50.23
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 66.98
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 25.12
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 25.11
MED REIM JANZ 01-41-534 ST MEDICAL 22.13
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 29,51
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 11,07
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 11,07
BHMG ENGINEERS 01/19/22 60498 17881.45
1019Rr, 356 53-40-532 EL ENGINEERING 1050.00
2185.5¢. 300 53-40-532 EL ENGINEERING 16831.45
ELDEN, ROBERT 01/19/22 60499 316.86
2021 BOOT ALLOW  51-42-471 WR UNIFORM RENTAL 79.99%
52-43-471 SR UNIFCRM RENTAL 79.99%
53-40-471 EL UNIFORM RENTAL 80.00
MED REIM JAN 51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 19.22
52~43-534 SR MEDICAL 19.22
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 38.44
EQUIPMENT SERVICE €O., IN 01/19/22 60500 2014,19
39361 01-41-513 ST SERVICES, VEHICLE 201,36
39378 01-41-513 ST SERVICES, VEHICLE 1812.83
FLETCHER-REINHARDT CO. 01/19/22 60501 840,00
$1263835.001 53-40-617 EL SUPPLIES, STREET LIGHTING 840,00
FROST ELECTRICAL SUPPLY COMPAD1/19/22 60502 614.46
$4341400,007% DISCOUNT TAKEN 12.54-
53-40-615 EL. SUPPL, INFRASTRUCTURE 627.00
FSH WATER COMMISSTON 01/19/22 60503 23521.67
113622 51-42-575 WR WATER PURCHASES 23521.67
GOODAEL TRUCK TESTING 01/19/22 99.00

60504



SYS DATE; 01/19/22

village of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 14:28

FROM: 01/19/22 A/P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 539
TO:  02/19/22 Wednesday January 19, 7022 PAGE 2
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
13519 01-41-539 ST OTHER PROF SERVICES 33.00
13520 01-41-539 ST OTHER PROF SERVICES 33.00
13570 01-41-539 ST OTHER PROF SERVICES 33.00
HOWES, TYLER 01/19/22 60505 3260,52
MED REIM DEC 01-21-534 PD MEDICAL 2464.,09
MED REIM JAN 01-21-534 PD MEDICAL 796,43
ILLINOTS PUBLIC RISK FUND  01/19/22 60506 9754.00
73902 01-11-454 AD WORKERS COMP INS 68.27
01-16-454 Z0 WORKERS COMP INS 46,81
01-21-454 PD WORKERS COMP INS 2048.34
01-41-454 ST WORKERS COMP TNS 3901.60
51-42-454 WR WORKERS COMP INS 820.31
52-43-454 SR WORKERS COMP INS 1181.20
53-40-454 EL WORKERS COMP INS 1483,58
58-55-454 SWP WORKERS COMP INS 203,89
JM TEST SYSTEMS 01/19/22 60507 2085.75
§719493-IN 53-40-658 EL SAFETY EQUIPMENT 235,75
$720360-IN 53-40-512 EL SERVICES, EQUIPMT 1850.00
KRAMPER, JANE- 01/19/22 60508 46,24
MED REIM JAN 01-11-534 AD MEDICAL 5.54
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 11.56
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 11.56
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 17.58
LICKENBROCK & SON'S INC 01/19/22 60509 41,03
438330 01-41-612 ST SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT 13.67
51-42-612 WR SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT 13.68
52-43-612 SR SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT 13.68
METRO-AG, INC 01/19/22 60510 3282.50
2098 52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES 3282.50
POLSON, JULIE (1/19/22 60511, 50.31
MED REIM JAN 01-11-534 AD MEDICAL 12.57
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 12.58
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 12.58
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 12.58
SALLMAN, MAX 01/19/22 60512 359.36
MED REIM DEC 53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 355,32
MED REIM JAN 53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 4,04
SCHULTE SUPPLY 01/19/27 60513 362.54
51181187.001 51-42-612 WR SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT 197.70
51181205.001 51-42-652 WR OPERATING SUPPLIES 164,84
TEKLAB , INC 01/19/22 60514 992.25
267903 52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES 109.80
268067 52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES 188.00
268101 51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SERVICES 93.60
268426 52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES 404,00
268501 52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES 196.85
TOLAN, JCHN 01/19/22 60515 12.16
MED REIM DECZ 01-41-534 ST MEDICAL 3.04
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 3.04



5YS DATE: 01/19/22 village of Freeburg SYS TIME: 14:28
FrROM; 01/19/22 A/P BOARD LIST [NE]
REGISTER # 539
To:  02/19/22 wednesday January 19, 2022 PAGE 3
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 3.04
53-4(-534 EL MEDICAL 3.04
UNIFIRST 01/19/22 60516 882.27
1655654 01-41-610 ST SAFETY EQUIPMENT 11.38
51-42-658 WR SAFETY EQUIPMENT 11.38
52-43-658 SR SAFETY EQUIPMENT 11.38
53-40-658 EL SAFETY EQUIPMENT 11.39
1680448 01-41-610 ST SAFETY EQUIPMENT 19,13
51-42-658 WR SAFETY EQUIPMENT 19.14
52-43-658 SR SAFETY EQUIPMENT 19.14
53-40-658 EL SAFETY EQUIPMENT 19,14
A076324 53-40-658 EL SAFETY EQUIPMENT 89.78
AD76325 01-41-610 ST SAFETY EQUIPMENT 29,83
51-42-658 WR SAFETY EQUIPMENT 29.84
52-43-658 SR SAFETY EQUIPMENT 29.84
AD76326 53-40-658 EL SAFETY EQUIPMENT 103.97
AD76403 53-40-658 EL SAFETY EQUIPMENT 248.59
AQ76679 53-40-658 EL SAFETY EQUIPMENT 113.35
AQ76683 53-40-658 EL SAFETY EQUIPMENT 114,99
¥*  TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 78448.11

TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 78,448.11



EXHIBIT C

Invoice Thouvenot, Wade, & Moerchen Inc.
Exceptional Service.
Nothing Less.

RECEIVED
JAN 17 20m
John Tolan December 28, 2021
Village of Freeburg, IL Project No: E09180328
14 Southgate Center invoice No: 72343

Freeburg, IL 62243

Project E09180329 Old Freeburg Water Main Extension
For professional services rendered including

- Review of final pay requests

- Review/processing of change order

Consulting Services through November 10, 2021

Fee
Contract % Fee Previous Current Fee
Billing Phase Amount Complete Earned Fee Billing
Billing

Boundary & Topograhic Survey 13,300.00 100.00 13,300.00  13,300.00 0.00

Base Civil Engineering Design 21,660.00 100.00 21,600.00 21,600.00 0.00

Bidding Services 2,500.00 100.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00

Construction Phase Services .00 0.0 10,531.25 10,040.75 481.50
{Heurly)

Easement Services (Hourly) 0.00 0.00 5,654.00 5,654.00 0.00

Railroad Permit (Hourly) 5.00 0.00 834.25 834.25 0.00

Total Fee 37,400.00 54,419.50  53,938.00 481.50

Total Fee 481.50

Total this Invoice $481.50

Please Remit Payment to; Thouvenot, Wade, and Moerchen Inc.- 4340 Old Collinsville Road - Swansea IL 62225 . TWM Reserves
the Option to charge 1 /2% (18% annual) against accounts more than 30 days past due. - Please retum a copy of this invoice with
payment. - Telephone 618.624.4488 - Fax 618.624.5688



Invoice Thouvenot, Wade, & Moerchen Inc.
Exceptional Service.
Nothing Less.
RECEIVED
JAN 12 20
John Tolan December 29, 2021
Village of Freeburg, IL Project No: E39190103
14 Southgate Center Invoice No: 72350
Freeburg, IL 62243
Project £39190103 Freeburg-Water Tower Study and |[EPA Project Plan
For professional services rendered including:
- Preparation of project plan
Eqpsultm_ Se_l;vi_ces frc_o_m_Novg_nlbe_r 24_222_1_ t_c_) P_e_ciemtle.r_ 11 203_‘1 ____________
Phase 01 Hydraulic Model/Study
Professionai Personnei
Hours Rate Amount
Project Engineer |l 5.50 129.00 702.50
Totals 5.50 709.50
Total l.abor 709.50
Maximum Billable Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 709.50 45 717.80 46,427.00
Maximum Billable Limit 52,400.00
Maximum Remaining 5,973.00
Total this Phase $709.50
Phase 02 Project Plan
Professional Personne!
Hours Rate Amount
Project Engineer N1 425 139.00 580.75
Project Engineer I 37.00 129.00 4773.00
Totals 41,25 5,383.75
Total Labor 5,363.75
Maximum Billable Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 5,363.75 27,896.25 33,080.00
Maximum Billable Limit 38,700.00
Maximum Remaining 5,640.00
Total this Phase $5,363.75
Total this Invoice $6,073.25
Plaase Remit Payment to: Thotivenst, Wade, and Moerchen Inc.- 4940 Oid Collinsville Road - Swansea IL 62226 - TWM Reserves

the Option to charge 1 1/2% (18% anaual) against accounts more than 30 days past due.

- Pleass return a copy of this invoice with
payment. - Telephone 618.624.4488 - Fax 618.624.6688



EXHIBIT

; Quote; Q-51905 | Sale
' Date: January 20, 2022

8 U N B E L T S Q L 0 M O N Change Order: No | Revision: 0

. Project:
" UNPARALLELED POWER SOLUTIONS 4

Shane Krauss Mike Steward
Village of Freeburg Outside Sales
skrauss@freeburg.com msteward@solomoncorp.com | +1 2603414729

Three Phase Pad Mount 750 KVA
KVA: 750 @ 65°C | 80Hz | Impedance: Standard
HV: 4160GrdY/2400 x 12470GrdY/7200 (95 KV BIL) | Loop Feed | LV: 480Y/277 (30
KV BIL})
Primary Taps: No Taps
Bayenst Fusing
{6) Wells & 15 KV Inserts - HV Bushings
(4) 6-Hole Spades - LV Bushings
(1) Dual Voltage Switch
Liquid Level Gauge
Liquid Temperature Gauge
Pressure Vacuum Gauge
Drain Valve + Sampler
Pressure Relief Valve
Non-PCB Mineral Ol

All REMAN Units are Completely Reconditioned to Nameplate Specifications

Destination: lllinois | FOB: Origin | Shipping & Handling: Prepaid & Allowed
Shipment: 25-28 Weeks | Warranty: 3 Years | Terms: Net 30 with approved credit.

Offer to sell valid for 30 days. Price is subject to re-evaluation after 15 days. Units subject to availability.

Please note any changes to the specifications on this quotation form and reference the quotation number on your Purchase
Order. Sunbelt Solomoen (‘Supplier”) will use your Purchase Order to proceed with manufacturing when terms and conditions
are finalized. Please note that changes made after the manufacturing process begins may result in additional charges and
potential delays in production. Production of units that are contingent on the approval/receipt of drawings will begin the
manufacturing process after the final sign off on the specified drawings by the customer. Please allow up to 4 weeks for the
receipt of requested preliminary, construction, or approval drawings from the signed formal submittal date.

All sales, rental and services are subject to Supplier's Terms and Conditions for Sales and Rentals of Equipment and/or
Services (“Terms and Conditions”) unless otherwise mutually agreed in writing by officer of Supplier as evidenced by such
officer's signature. Acceptance of a Buyer purchase order by Supplier-does not constitute acceptance of Buyer terms and
conditions. As orders are time sensitive and it is cost prohibitive to review and negotiate terms and conditions between parties,
Supplier Terms and Conditions apply te quotes/orders: 1) with a value before tax of $25,000 or less, 2) emergency services or
services completed before issuance of a purchase order, and 3) rush orders for sales and rental that are to ship within three
(3) days regardless of submission of terms and conditions by Buyer. If the Quotation is for Company to perform evaluation
services on Customer-owned equipment (2.g. for Company to determine howtif the plece of equipment failed andfor whether it
can be repaired), then the provisions of terms and corditions will apply which include (amang other provisions) risk of loss
remaining with Customer and Company only being liable for damage to this equipment to the extent of its gross negligence or
willful misconduct. In no event does Supplier accept consequential damages or agree to Prime/Owner contract terms and
conditions.

Price dees not include tax. If applicable, tax will be added to the invoice. If order is tax exempt, please provide a copy of your
exempticn certificate. Unit(s) quoted are for normal service conditions as defined by ANSI/IEEE Standards. Notify Supplier
at time of quotation should the unit(s) be subject to harmonics, motor starting, shovel duty, or other special service
conventions.

1922 S. MLK Jr. Drive e +01 800.433.3128 @ info@sunbeltsolomon.com
Temple, TX 76504 sunbeltsolomon.com



Sunbelt Solomon General Terms and Conditions for Sales and Rentals of Equipment and /or Services

1. APPLICABILITY OF THESE TERMS AND CONDITIONS. These General Terms and Conditions for Sales and Rentals of Equipment and/or
Services (“Terms”) shall apply to every Quotatien with a dollar value of $25,000.00 or less (“Threshold”) since it is cost-prehibitive for
Sunbelt Solomon Services, LLC ("Company”) to review and negotiate terms and conditions with the party {“Customer”) purchasing/renting
the equipment (“Equipment” when a provisien is applicable to both sale or rental equipment, or “Sale Equipment” or “Rental Equipment”
when a provision applies only to that specific type of equipment) and/or purchasing the services (“Services™} set forth above in the Quotation,
These Terms constitute an offer to Customer that can only be accepted by agreeing to every term and condition contained herein as evidenced
by Customer's signature below, Company hereby expressly notifies Customer that any term, provision, or condition in conflictwith, in addition
to, or in modification of these Terms (no matter if issued by Company or Customer (individually a “Party” and collectively the "Parties”) prior
to or after the execution of these Terms} are hereby rejected and shall not be binding upen Company unless such term, provision, or condition
is accepted in a signed writing by an authorized officer of Company which references the specific provision of these Terms that Is superseded
or modified and specifically references how it supersedes or modifies that specific provision of these Terms, and Company's fallure to object
to any term or condition contained in any communication or documents between the Parties shall not be deemed a waiver of any provision of
these Terms. Should Customer be hiring Company to provide Equipment or Services to a third party to which Customer has a contract ("Prime
Contract”}, none of the terms or conditions of the Prime Centract shall apply to Company. Additionally, if the Quotation has dollar value over
the Threshold, these Terms shall apply unless the Parties have entered into a separate, executed agreement {*Master Agreement”) which
specifically acknowledges that it supersedes these Terms,

Z. OFFER/ACCEPTING THE QUOTATION. The Parties are executing this to evidence the Customer’s acceptance of these Terms as set forth
in Section 1 above that will apply should the Customer accept the offer set forth by Company in this agreement by issuing a purchase order
{“Purchase Order”) for the Equipment and/or Services or by Company {ssuing an Order Authorization or other document that is accepted by
Customar, Once Customer executes this Quotation, the Terms shall apply to each Purchase Order issued by Customer for Equipment and/or
Services to be provided by Company unless and until the Parties enter into a Master Agreement for such Equipment and/er Services that
supersede these Terms as stated in Section 1 above, The offer set forth in the Quotation is valid for thirty {30) days from Company’s issuance
of this Quotation. The Equipment is subject to availability. Customer shall note any changes to the specifications on the Quotation and
reference the number on the Purchase Order. Company will use the Purchase Order as order confirmation and proceed with manufacturing
or delivering the Equipment. Please note that changes made after the manufacturing process begins may result in additional charges and
potential delays in production. Preduction of units, that are contingent on the approval/receipt of drawings, will begin the manufacturing
process after the final sign off on the specified drawings. Please allow up to four (4) weeks for the receipt of requested preliminary,
construction, or approval drawings from the Purchase Qrder sulmittal date.

3. PRICES. The price(s) set forth in the Quotation are subject to re-evaluation by Company after fifteen (15) days from Company's issuance of
this Quotation if not accepted by Customer by issuing a Purchase Order. All prices are exclusive of any present or future sales, revenue, or
excise tax, value added tax, turnover tax, import or export duty, or any other tax applicable to the manufacture and sale or Rental of any
Equipment or the provision of Services. Such taxes shall be paid by Customer. In the event shipment of the Equipment or Services are delayed
for any reason not within the control of Company, the price shall be increased one and one-half percent {1.59) for each full month or fraction
thereof that shipment of the Equipment or Services are thereby delayed after a ninety (90) day period from the date of the Purchase Order.
4. PAYMENT TERMS. The netamount due shall be paid in full within thirty (30) days of the invoice date. Amounts unpaid after the due date
shall accrue interest of one percent (19) per month, Compary reserves the right to require payment in advance, a deposit or C.0.D. If partial
shipments are made, payments shall become due in accordance with the designated terms upon submission of invoices. To secure the
purchase price of the Sale Equipment and of any other items or services purchased by Custemer from Company and any other amounts due
by Customer to Company, Company hereby retains a security interest in, and Custemer grants to Company a security interest in, the Sale
Equipment and any other items purchased by Customer from Company.

5. CANCELLATION OR REVISIONS. Any Purchase Order may be canceiled or revised by Customer only upon written approval by an
authorized representative of the Company; and at the Company’s sole discretion. Should Company approve cancellation or revision of a
Purchase Crder, Customer shall pay the cancellation or revision charges specified in said approval. Cancellation or revision charges will
include expenses previcusly incurred, commitments made pursuant to or in reliance upon such Purchase Order, whether or not such
commitments are legally binding on Company, and any other factors considered relevant by Company. In the event that Cempany dees not
approve cancellation or revision, Customer shall remain liable to Company for the full price of the Equipment, Rental and/or Services ordered.
6. TITLE, RISK OF LOSS AND DELIVERY. All domestic and international deliveries shall be FOB or Ex Works {("EXW"} {Incoterms 2020)
Company's location or such other facility designated by Company in the applicable Purchase Order (“Delivery Point”). Such other facility may
be designated as a domestic port for international delivery. The Party responsible international delivery shall comply with all applicable laws
including those relating to the import, export, packaging, and labeling of the Equipment, and shall indemnify and defend the other Party for
any breaches of such applicable laws. Customer shall be responsible for arranging further transportation of the Equipment from the Delivery
Point. Risk of loss to all Equipment furnished by Company shall pass directly to Customer at the Delivery Point, subject to the provisiens of
Section 7 for Rental Equipment. If the Delivery Point is Company's location and Customer fails to accept delivery of any of the Equipment on
the date fixed pursuant to the Purchase Order or Company's notice that the Equipment has heen made available at the Delivery Peint, Company,
at its option, may store the Equipment until Customer takes delivery, and Customer shall be liable for all related costs and expenses (including,
without limitation, storage and insurance). All Delivery dates are estimates and under no circumstances does Company guarantee date of
delivery. Company shall not be responsible or liable for any damage or loss which occurs during transportation and/or shipment of the
Equipment. Company is not liable or responsible for any costs of Customer caused hy any delays in transportation or delivery. Title to the
Sale Equipment shall pass to Customer upon Customer’s payment to Company for the Equipment; Company shall retain title in all Rental
Equipment at all times.

7. RENTAL EQUIPMENT. The minimum charge for any individual unit which is rented {“Rental”) is two (2) weeks. Thereafter, monthly
Rentals are billed on a month-to-month basis at the beginning of the Rental period. The Rental fee will begin upon shipment of Rental unit{s}
and will terminate upon return receipt of Rental Equipment at one of Company’s locations. Custoruer is responsible for freight charges both
to and from Customer’s Site. Rental charged is NOT applicable to the purchase price of the Rental Equipment nor are any Rentals prorated.
Individual terms of Rental and Rental charges are discrete to each Rental as agreed between Company and Customer. Customer shall be lable
for the return of the Rental Equipment to Company’s warehouse in the same condition the Rental Equipment was in at the time the Rental



Equipment was received by Custemer, ordinary wear excepted. As specified by Company, certain Rental Equipment shall be tarped when

hauled to Customer's location and when returned to Company. If Customer fails to comply with this tarping requirement, Company reserves

the right to charge Customer for any resulting damage. Should Customer rent Rental Equipment from Company, the following provisions

apply: (a) in the event that any of Company's Rental Equipment is lost or damaged, Customer shall continue to pay rent on the Rental
Equipment until (i) the Rental Equipment is returned, and Customer pays Company the full cost to repair the Rental Equipment or (ii)

Customer pays Company the full replacement cost (i.e. the retail cost) of the Rental Equipment; and {b) Customer shall be responsible for any

loss or damage to Company’s Rental Equipment either transported by Customer or by conveyance arranged for by Customer. Should Customer
purchase the Rental Equipment, the Rental Equipment shall be sold “as is” with no warranties whatsoever if Customer has been renting the

Rental Equipment for three {3} months or more,

8. EVALUATION OF CUSTOMER-OWNED EQUIPMENT.

If the Quotation is for Company to perform evaluation services on Customer-owned equipment {e.g. for Company to determine how/if the
piece of equipment failled and/or whether it can be repaired), then these Terms shall apply, except that: (a) Customer shall be responsible for
the transportation of the Customer-owned equipment to and from Company; (b) the risk of loss and title shall remain with Customer; () no

warranty of Service shall apply; and (d) Company shall only be liable for further damage to the Customer-owned equipment to the extent of
its gross negligence or willful misconduct,

9. WARRANTIES.

{a) WaiTanty Periods. “Equipment Warranty Period” means: (i) for new Equipment, eighteen (18} months from the date of shipment of
the Equipment to Customer or twelve (12) months from the date of energization of the Equipment, whichever occurs first; and {ii) for
reconditioned Equipment, thirty-six {36) months from the date of shipment of the Equipment to Customer. If Customer is purchasing the

Eguipment to rent to or sell to its customers ot to third parties other than Customer, the warranty period shall be for twelve (12) months from

the date of shipment of the Equipment by Company. “Services Warranty Period" means the period commencing the date Company completes
such Services and ending twelve (12} menths thereafter, whether or not such Services are performed by Company on Customer's premises or
Company's premises. If the purpose of the Purchase Qrder is for Company to repair goods that are owned by Customer in Company’s shop
(and is not warranty repatr work), such Services will be guaranteed for a period of thirty-six (36) months from the date of the completion of
such Services.

(b) Services Warranty, Company warrants for the Services Warranty Period that: (i) Company will perform all Services in a good, safe and
workmanlike manner in accordance with generally accepted industry practices applicable to the Services being performed, (i} the Services

performed are in accordance with the specifications set forth in the applicable Purchase Order, and (iii) the Services will be free from defects
in materials and workmanship.

{c) Equipment Warranty. For the Equipment Warranty Perlod, Company warrants the following regarding Sale Equipment manufactured
by Company and Rental Equipment: (i) merchantable title to such Equipment; (i) that they substantially comply with Customer's
specifications as set forth in the applicable Purchase Order; (lii} that they are guaranteed to operate in accordance with the Equipment
nameplate when operated under normal load, usage, conditions and with proper care, installation and supervision; and (iv}) that the Equipment
will be free from defects in material and workmanship.

(d) Exclusions from Warranties. Company does not warrant: (i} any Equipment not sold by Company; (i) that the specifications provided
by the Customer are accurate, or fit for a particular use; (itf) damage caused by improper instaltation of the Equipment {unlass performed by
Company); {iv) damage caused by improper operations of the Equipment, voltage surges, negligence of others, accidents, natural forces
(inctuding, but not limited to, fire, flood, wind and lightning), and operations beyond rated capacities, or misuse; (v} damage caused by use for
purposes other than those for which it was designed; (vi) damage caused by unauthorized attachments or modification; (vii) damage caused
by vandalism; or (viii) that the Equipment will meet or comply with the requirements of any safety code or regulation of any state, municipality,
or other jurisdiction.

(e) Notice of Warranty Breach. Customer shall provide timely, written natice to Company of warranty defects,

{f) Remedies. Cornpany shall promptly cure all valid Service Warranty defects described in such notices by reperforming the Services at
Company’s cost. Any Sale Equipment or Rental Equipment provided by Company which breaches this warranty shall promptly and at
Company's sole option, be repaired or replaced by Company at Company’s cost, except as otherwise pravided in this Section 9. Company shall
repair atthe Customer's site all Equipment for which field repair is feasible. Should the Equipment require repair at Company's plant, Company
shall arrange and pay freight te and from Customer’s gite anywhere in the continental U.S. Under no circumstances is Company responsible
for any in/out charges associated with the connection, reconnection, disassembly or rigging of the Equipment being servicad wnder this
warranty. Company shall not be responsible for repairs or replacement made by third parties without the Company's written consent. If
Company fails to cure a defect within ten {10) days aftes receiving written notice of such defect, Customer may cure such defect directly or
through a third party. In such case, Company shall reimburse Customer for the reasonable and documented costs incurred by Customer for
curing the defect within thirty (30) days after receipt of a written involce from Customer. Any Services or Equipment cured shall have a Service
Warranty Period or Equipment Warranty Period for the longer of the remainder of the original warranty period or six {6) months from the
completion of the warranty cure,

(g) Warranty Limitation. Company's obligation under these warranties shall not, in any event, exceed the line-item amount paid under the
applicable Purchase Order for the defective Equipment or Services. Ifthe costs of the reperformance, repair or replacement would exceed the
original Purchase Order price for such item, Company’s obligations under this warranty shall be satisfied by a return of the Purchase Order
price for such item.

(b} Third-Party Warranties. In the event that all or a portion of the Sale Equipment purchased are manufactured by others, the Customer's
warranty is with the original manufacturer of that Equipment and subject to the warranty terms and conditions of that manufacturer.
Company, as a seller of Equipment manufactured by others, will assist Customer in remediation of warranty claims, but in no circumstdnce is
liable to fulfill the warranty obligation of those manufacturers or to cover expenses that are not covered by original manufacturers’ warranty,
(i) Entire Warranties. The foregoing provisions of this Section 9 are expressly in lieu of all other warranties whatsoever, express, implied
and statutory. EXCEPT AS SET FORTH ABOVE, ALL WORK IS PROVIDED AS 1S AND WITH ALL FAULTS. THE WARRANTIES MADE
HEREIN SHALIL BE IN LIEU OF ANY OTHER WARRANTY, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY IMPLIED
WARRANTY OF MERCHANTARILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. SUCH IMPLIED WARRANTIES OR FITNESS FOR A
PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARF EXPRESSLY EXCLUDED. FURTHER, THE WARRANTY REMEDIES SET FORTH HEREIN ARE THE SOLE
WARRANTY REMEDIES AVAILABLE TO CUSTOMER FOR A BREACH OF WARRANTY CLAIM.



10. INDEMNITY. Each Party shall be liable for and shall fully indemnify the other Party for any injury or death to any person or any damage
toe or loss of any property to the extent of the indemnifying Party’s negligence or willful misconduct.

11. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. Company's maximun liability to Custemer for any breach of these Terms or any claim related to the
Equipment or Services shall be the applicable Purchase Order price. EXCEPT FOR THE DUTIES TO INDEMNIFY SET FORTH HEREIN, IN NO
EVENT SHALL EITHER PARTY BE LIABLE TO THE OTHER FOR ANY EXEMPLARY, PUNITIVE, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL,
LIQUIDATED, RELIANCE, ECONOMIC, CONSEQUENTIAL, CONTINGENT, CIRCUMSTANTIAL OR ENHANCED DAMAGES INCLUDING, BUT
NOT LIMITED TO, DAMAGE FOR DELAY, LOSS OF PRODUCT, LOSS OF USE, LOSS OF REVENUE, LOSS OF PROFITS, BUSINESS
INTERRUPTION AND LOSS OF GOOD WILL REGARDLESS OF (a) WHETHER SUCH DAMAGES WERE FORESEEABLE, (b) WHETHER OR
NOT A PARTY WAS ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES, (¢) THE LEGAL OR EQUITABLE THEORY (CONTRACT, TORT OR
OTHERWISE} UPON WHICH THE CLAIM IS BASED, AND (d) THE FAILURE OF ANY AGREED OR OTHER REMEDY OF ITS ESSENTIAL
PURPOSE.

12, INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY. Customer acknowledges and agrees that Company’s Equipment is protected by copyright, trademark,
patent, or other proprietary rights of Company, its parent companies, subsidiaries, and affiliates. Unless the Equipment is work for hire,
Customer gets no intellectual property rights in such Equipment (other than a license to use such Equipment) and agrees not to modify or
alter any of the intellectual property made available by Company in connection with the Equipment. Customer further agrees not to adapt,
translate, modify, decompile, disassemble, or reverse engineer the Equipment or any software used in connection therewith, No Equipment
shall be considered work for hire unless a Purchase Order specifically orders or commissions Company to fabricate or manufacture the
Hquipment in a new or unique manner to Customer's specifications, and not in the manner typically fabricated or manufactured by Company,
13. NO ASSIGNMENT. Customer agrees not to assign or otherwise transfer its rights or obligations under these Terms without prior express
written consent of Company. These Terms shall be binding on and inure te the benefit of the Parties to these Terms and their respective
successors and permitted assigns.

14. FORCE MAJEURE. Company shall not be liable for any delay in providing the Equipment or Services, or any other failures in performance
due to acts beyond its control. Such acts shall include, but are not limited to, acts of God, embargo, stoppage of labor, failure to secure materials
or labor from usual sources of supply, riots, acts of war, fire, communication line failures, and acts of governmental or military authorities.
15. GOVERNING LAW, JURISDICTION AND VENUE. These Terms shall be governed and construed in accordance with the laws of the State
of Texds, and any and all disputes hereunder shall be resolved in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas, except for any such law that
would direct the application of the law of a different jurisdiction. The Parties congent to personal jurisdiction in any action hrought in any
court, federal or state, within Dallas County, Texas, having personal and subject matter jurisdiction arising under these Terms and with respect
to any such claim the Parties irrevocably waive, to the fullest extent permitted by law, any claim, or any objection they may now or hereafter
have, that venue is not proper with respect to any such suit, action, or proceeding brought in such a court in Dallas County, Texas, including
amy claim that such suit, action, or proceeding brought in such court has been brought in an inconvenient forum and any claim that a Party is
not subject to personal jurisdiction or service of process in such Dallas County ferum.

16. SEVERABILITY. Every provision of these Terms is intended to be severable, If any term or provision is ifllegal, invalid, or unenforceable,
for any reason whatsoever, such illegality, invalidity, or unenforceability shall not affect the validity of the remainder. In lieu of such illegal,
invalid, or unenforceable provision, there shall be added automatically as part of these Terms provisions similar in terms as necessary to
render such provision legal, valid, and enforceable.

17, NON-WAIVER. A Party's failure to enforce any or all of these Terms shall not constitute a waiver of its rights with respect to the same or
any subsequent breach.

18. RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES. Nothing herein shall be construed to create a partnership, joint venture, agency, fiduciary or employment
relationship hetween the Parties,

19. ATTORNEY'S FEES. If any action ar proceading shail be commenced to enforce these Terms, or any right arising in connection with these
Terms, the prevailing Party in such action or proceeding shall be entitled to recover from the other Party, reasonable attorneys’ fees, costs,
and expenses incurred by such prevailing Party in connection with such action or proceeding.

20. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. These Terms constitute the entire understanding among the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof,
superseding all negotiations, prior discussiens and prior agreements and understandings relating to such subject matter. Further, ne oral
statements about the Equipment or Services not in writing in these Terms shali e binding on a Party.

By execution of these Terms in the space provided below, Customer acknowledges and agrees with the foregoing terms and
conditions as of the date of Customer’s signature,

CUSTOMER:

Customer name:

By:

Name:

Title:

Date:




EXHIBIT E

TO'8ES'055S
SS'E09°STS €0°7/6°88TS EV'796°56ES
6S¥SH'ES [957998°g1¢ 86°7/6'80TS
STHSPES |T1°292'STS 6 799°6€S
STVSP'ES J4T°98/7°8TS 6T TOL ¥SS
01'99¢% 99°£986% V0 58E'82S
ES'98L°TS |£9°B00'6ES CT'080°¢crLs
00'0% 0T ¥90'v$ €6'702°STS
€0'880'eS |06'07T'es 89°558'95
SA3IIDY 1eIp3ajp) oUBINSLY
jealpay yyeay

TZ0C

00°000'229%

00°000°TZS 7¢
120¢/61/11

14
s
HM
15
ad
0z
av

69°CTL'STLS

TEL22%T8S

.l\uT

BIT6S'8S 88ESTORTS S TEG'STES
S9VBSIS{S6ZELTSS [Te68 TSRS
LTP8S TS|V LS 6TS S EV9IES
LTV8STS 16T°888°T2S [2T 2pS evs
00°0$ 9795895 {9E°7E6'FES
L9€10T$ 99292085 [60'595zTS
0003 IEITYS  [97°93T°CTS
B8VC8TS|SOTLLOS  {60°652°GS
mmw.__u_mx _mu_Um_\/_ wucmhzmc_
[P yleay
02062
00°000°0v9%
0000002 zg

1STE 1990120 01151 12qLUusaop

JE|
ds
qM
15
ad
0z
ay

¥9'616°258 | O4

sz resstis) ~ /+

le2 89t vzssvion

LL789°0TS 9T°0TL°0028 S8'GLLTTIES
EV V89S 0T LvE'L9% (it bSegs
€6'5TCTS [0USez’tes [1e9/s7'628
06'S6¥'7S |29°€bs TS FSEET6ES
¢oIvvs 080908 |szzeocrs
I8'G/BS  166'T/2'T1S 8Y'OvETZTS
0008 £8'L19YS 0T EVESS
LL896TS |Z9°€40°SS 09°5t5'sS
mmm.:”_mx _mu:om_\a mucm.:._mc_
1eIpain YljesH
6102
00°000°0v9%
00'000°02s  zg

13
4s
HM
1s
Ud
07z
av



i

m—ERLE L LS L Ll

WWW.MORROWBROTHERSFORDINC.COM

, 1242 Main Street » GREENFIELD IL 62044
(217) 368-3037 « Fax (217) 368-3517 « Toll free 1-877-36§-3038

January 25, 2022

Village of Freeburg

¥ \We have figured the following for your consideration.

e Ty

i i

5 B L RAHI F3
= A

Ly ot e

ot SRR i S

1-NEW 2021 FORD F150 Crew Cab 4x4 145” W.B.

To include the following optional equipment:

White Exterior, 40/20/40 Vinyl Seating, Vinyl Floor Covering

5.0L Engine, 10-Speed Automatic Transmission, E-Locking Rear Axle
Cruise Control, SYNC Biuetooth, AM/FM/ Stereo, Air Conditioning
Power Windows/Locks/Mirrors, Remote Keyless Entry, 2 Keys/Remotes
All-Terrain Tires, Tow Package, Back-Up Camera, Reverse Sensing
Grip Strut Running Boards, Trailer Brake Controller, Spray in Bed Liner
Back-Up Alarm, Daytime Running Lights, 4-Splash Guards

Whelen 4 Corner LED Warning, New M License/Title

All other standard equipment

Hlinois Government Price $36,130.00*

Units are in stock* at the time of this quote and is available, first come first serve. Additional

options can be added as required. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
L k- W J%

Richie Morrow Wellenkamp
Government Sales Manager
Morrow Brothers Ford, Inc.

Date:

Customer Acceptance:

Dlease submit this form along with your purchase order and a copy of your lllingis Tax Exempt Letter.




XHIBIT G

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
MONTHLY TREASURER'S REPORT

SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS

03/31/21
Taxes & Miscellaneous Receipts

Sales Tax - Dec. '20 ' $34,733.12
income Tax 33,637.26
Local Use Tax 25,901.66
IMRF 17,957.05
Audit Tax 1,250.68
ESBA Tax 1,135.86
Replacement Tax 365.78
'Road & Bridge Tax 13,745.44
Talecommunications Tax 9,404.88
Motor Fuel Tax 60,364.80
l.icenses & Fees 12,925.85
Garbage Fund & Penalties 2572322
Water Sales & Penalties 85,752.12
Sewer Charges & Penalties 65,894.52
Electric Sales & FPenalties 527,618.25
Tap-on Fees, Connecticn Charges & Supplies 63,626.35
Swimming Pool [ncome 395.00
Swimming Pool Tax Levy and Interfund Transfer 58,497.56
Electric Franchise Fee 26,362.49
Police Protection Tax 8,479.39
Paolice Salary Reimbursement 354.96
IDNR 19.25
Sidewalk Grant 2,200.64
Tower/Pole Lease 500.00
Scrapped liem Revenue 167.20
St. Clair County Traffic Fines 580.56
St. Clair County Property Tax 27,618.36
Side by Side Income 1,675.00
TIF Property Taxes and Bond Proceeds 583,857.41

Total $1,690,834.83
Regions - Cash Management Account 610.51
Interest Earned on Water, Sewer, Electric & Garbage Funds 8,469.89
Interest Income 9.21
MFT interest Income 10.85
Bond Interest 3.95
Insurance Surplus Inferest Income 29.07
TIF Interast Income 1,041.45

Total 10,174.93
TOTAL RECEIPTS $1,701,000.76

Bryan A, Vogel

B 4. Vel

Village Treasurer



VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
2020-2021 FISCAL YEAR RECEIPTS

03131121

Month Income Tax Telecom, Tax Interest Sales Tax for Month of
April $44,834.61 $6,155.70 $8,040.58 $37,250.88 January
May 43,897.19 5,373.20 1,081.47 31,432.22 February
June 27,190.37 158.91 8,827.07 44 187.61 March
July 43,177.18 5,605.50 8,135.52 39,839.04 April
August 59,032.50 5,050.74 963.54 44,398.70 May
September 33,448.60 3,583.58 9,175.83 43,448,993 June
Qctober 48,436.50 5,028.64 8,152.34 42,729.97 July
November 32,728.94 4,282.48 1,104.94 41,514,158 August
December 28,976.08 3,808.50 8,723.41 44,387.23 September
January 48,167.77 3.800.06 7.572.26 44,240.60 October
February 48,806.60 3,591.90 851.00 37,628.10 November
March 33,637.26 9,404.88 10,174.83 34,733.12 December
TOTALS $490,333.60 $55,844.08 $72,902.80 $485,790.55

Month MFT Property Tax Repl. PP Tax Franchises
April $13,869.71 $0.00 $1,321.76 $18,405.76
May 60,510.69 0.00 845,03 16,010.56
June 10,224.57 0.00 0.00 19,732.15
July 10,519.64 45,304 .45 877.97 22,257.08
August 60,697.45 56,649.29 848.79 36,192.29
Saptember 15,100.99 31,842.26 0.00 24,657.84
October 14,588.98 45,819.86 822 .48 27,342.31
November 13,767.94 12,180.45 0.00 16,517.32
Dacember 14,300.95 0.00 212.87 16,807.05
January 14,453.62 0.00 1,012.40 19,542.38
February 12,657.20 0.00 ¢.co 21,819.06
March 60,364.80 27,618.38 365.78 26,362.49
TOTALS $301,356.54 $219,514.67 $6,107.08 $265,746.20

Month Utilities Use Tax Fines Other
April $511,172.42 $12,454 .50 $3,306.04 $28,871.06
May 454,383.99 10,823.14 231.42 30,560.58
June 551,753.36 13,767.71 113.32 49,869.01
July 611,238.36 14,575.09 1,178.22 133,799.06
August 657,855.66 16,209.37 360.71 245,272 59
September 639,950.31 16,364.42 1,060.88 122,450.37
October 719,381.06 16,547.61 1,676.47 152,398.48
November 481,275.03 15,757.25 623.31 247,531.84
December 478,347.84 16,438.22 233.10 48,443.78
January 521,393.59 17,224 .96 181.88 29,370.07
February 574,268.31 18,355.36 2,058.00 23,697.88
March 704,888.18 25,901.66 580.56 766,877.74

TOTALS $6,906,008.11 $194 420.22 $11,50391 $1,877,151.46




General/Salary

Audit

ESDA

Garbage Disposal Fund
Motor Fuel Tax

Water Operations
Water Meter Deposits
Water Bond Issues
Sewer Operations

Sewer Meter Deposits

Sewer Capital Improveme

Sewer |[EPA Loan
Sewer Bond Issues
Electric Operations
Electric Meter Deposits

Swimming Pool

Totals

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
CASH-IN-BANKS, CHECKING

03/31/21

Regions CSB Citizens IPTIP Total
$26,235.63 $1,133,977.32 $35,030.28  $1,195243.23
0.00 640.60 640.60
0.00 1,622.98 1,622.98
178.50 0.00 76,774.82 76,953.32
0.00 63,183.06 204,572.31 267,755.37
0.00 0.00 (878,870.54) (878,870.54)
0.00 0.00
50.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 223,556.05 223,556.05
0.00 0.00
0.00 AQ7.66 407.66
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 281,842.78 281,842.78
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
$26,414.13 $0.00 $903,134.73 $239,602.59  $1,169,151.45




VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT & MONEY MARKET ACCOUNTS

General

Garbage Fund

Motor Fue! Tax
Water QOperations
Sewer Operations
Sewer Meter Deposits
Sewer Capital Improvements
Sewer [EPA Loan
Electric Operations
Electric Bond Fund
Swimming Poot

TOTALS

03/31/21
Midland Citizens

$22,363.59 $204,554.01
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00  $1,360,424.88
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $145,572.12
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00  $1,688,993.13
$0.00 $32,862.87
$0.00 $0.00
$22,363.59  $3,432,407.01

Total
$226,917.60
$0.00

$0.00
$1,400,424.88
$0.00

$0.00
$145,572.12
$0.00
$1,688,993.13

$32,862.87

$0.00
$3,454,770.60



SO LES V2O vS 00'S19% 65Z09'6EC$  090/2L%Sh'eS € PEL'C06% 00°0$ cLvLyoes
00°S1Z 0osle 000 000 000
3/°869°€00°C 000 000 00988°12.'L 822rRL8Z 000 000

000 000 000
18298'2¢e 1979828

16°GE8'0/6°) 000 £1'€66'889°L  R2Z¥8 18T 000 0070
£8'GEG'6OC 000 000 rANALg ) L2 E96'CZ2 000 00°0

000 000

000

000 00°0 000

99" /0% 99°'/0¥% 000
Z9622°LS 2962215 : 000
G868/ 1LE 000 0S'2re'v6 G0'9GG5'EZT 000 000
PEVSSLeY 000 00°Q 88'¥Z¥'002'Y (S 0/8'8.8) 000 000

000 00°0 000

00°0

2221801 BZ66ELED'L e eil'eh 000 000
(8€°255°665) 000 6552062 (16'£85'8¢26) 0070 000
1€562'292 LECS'Y0Z 000 90°¢8L°c9 0070
2885692 000 29 vL2'8] 00°0 058/
86'729°L 86°229°L 000
09°0r9 09°0v9 000
£8°095°22¥'1$ 00'00v$ Z°0€0'SE$ 09°/16'022% Ze116'€EL LS £9'GEZ'9Z$

SIViOL HSYD dild! S.ad® SNIMDIHD DHNIMIIHD SNIMI3IHD
HSVD 2 "1S3ANI All3d ITMUVIN ASNOW SNIZILID as92 SNOID3Y
LZ0Z/LEIE

SLININLSIANI 2 MNVL NI HSYD
9UNE33¥4d 40 IDVITIA

SANN4 TY10L

1004 Buiuuume

JLI8H [BI10L
sysodaq 1819l
abugyoxg Jessuel] yueq
pund puog 21.809(3
suonesadg
SINEETE]

Jamag e1o]
Salag /0 9AIDSDY 199
abueyoxg Jajsuei] yueqg
sysoda(] IS19N
sjuswsaoldw) euden
ueoT vyd3i
suoljeladQ
SETVETS

181BAA [BIO L
sysodagg B9
sfueyoxy Jajsuel| jueq
aAassay Usendag
suonelado
NEIETY

Xe] 1@nd 010y
pun4 |esods| sbeqgieg
vas3

Hpny
|LEAEETRETS)

anNn4



Yo Z2eRi8vIE  Llee6'62.'68  (00F00°82€3)  ZL'9€9/01% 099/Z 7394 SANN4 V101
91'EEL6Y.LS 91'8LL'61L 000 00°0 000 jood Buiuumg
GE08Z'GPO'98  vi'Geeegl'y (00'1988°291) 00°0¥Z'+01L £¥'229°918 oo |e1o ]
00°'0% 000 shsodaq Jsi8|y
00°0¥2'70LS 00°0¥2 701 aSueloxg Jejsuel] suegq
1879g8°2¢% pung puog oupa|g
8¥211'805°9%  ¥1L'GEC'CRL'Y (00°188291) 000 ¥ /28'916 suonesedQ
3U08|3
PRO86'YRE VS €8 161°C2L0' (00'e6EZL) S L6 6756V, Jomeg jejo)
00 0% soleg /g oAlesey 199
G169 G116 sbueyox3 seisuelj jueq
00°0% sysodaq Je15py
99° 201 sjusweAoidw| jepdes
Z29'622'L5$ ueoq yd43i
b LIGTEEEPS €8 162°210F (00'c6eZL) 000 CEFGB YL suoneiadQ
BTN
ZL0¥6'S9Z°LS  ¥91L29'%8/ (00°0£2'26) 000 Ye v6t'26 Jo1EepAA B0
00'0% sysodeq I
00°0% 000 obueyox] Jajsuel| yueg
ZLZLLL80 LS
0¥ 228°v21% S 129vLS (0070c2°26%) 00’0 VT ¥6¥'26% suonetedQ
12]EAA
1€°86/°19Z% 00e XE] 8N4 Jojopy
7E£56°9/% 000 000 00°0 pund [esodsig abegieo
86'229°1$ vas3
09°079% upny
0Z2'299's2v'LS ZEe7L0e'es jisuLn
SIVIOL IaN SINNODOVY noa3l CEREYZAERED] annd
138Sv ann4d 1ISSV azxid alvd3ud 101 3nd SINNO22V
LZEie
STVLOL 1ISSY gONN4

2dNd3I3H4d 40 IOVITIA



General

Audit

ESDA

Garbage Dispesal Fund
Moter Fuel Tax

Water Funds
Qperational

Depr/Cash Reserve
Bank Transfer Exchange
Meter Deposits

Total Water Funds

Sewer Funds
QOperational

Capital Improvements
Bank Transfer Exchange
Meter Deposits

Total Sewsr Funds

Electric Funds
Operatlonal

Electric Band Fund

Bank Transfer £xchange
Meter Deposits

Totai Electric Funds

Swimming Pool

Total of All Accounts

Current Month
Pricr Month
Balance 4/01/2020

Monthly Change
Year {o Date Change

Current Menth
Prior Month
Balance 4/01/2020

Monthly Change
Year to Date Change

Current Month
Prior Month
Balance 4/01/2020

Monthly Change
Year to Date Change

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

FUND ASSET BALANCES
03/31/21
Operafional Restricted

$1,425,862.20
640.60
1.622.98
76,953.32

267,758.37

184,827.40
1,081,112,72
0.00

Q.00
1,265,940.12

4,333,257.681

91,75
0.00
4,333,348.66

6,508,177.48
32,862.87
104,240,00

6,645,280.35
749,333.18

$14,788,740.66

ELECTRIC
$6,645,280.35
7,094,993,22
7,662,762.43

(449,712.87)
{917,472.08)

GENERAL
1,425,862.20
1,461,401.38

781,155.08

(25,539.19)
834,707.12

AUDIT & ESDA
2,263.68
382,28
8,193.40

1,861,29
{$5,929.82)

0.00
0.00

51,637.28

f=]

0

f=)

o
()
(e}

=]
=
[a]

’_

$51,637.28
Total Prior Month

Increass/(Dacrease)

WATER
$1,265,940.12
1,434,417.48
1,463,171.55

(168,477.36)
{197,231.43)

SWIMMING POQL
749,333.16
755,084.20
795,949,20

(5,751.04)
{46,616.04)

GARBAGE DISP,
76,953.32
71,102.54
81,102.18

5,880.78
($4,148.88)

Total
$1,425,862.20
640.60
1,622.98
75,953.32

267,768.37

184,827.40
1,081,112.72
C.00

0.00

1,265,940,12

4,333,267.81
51,637.28
91.75

0.00

4,384,086.84

£,508,177.48
32,862.87
104,240.00
0.00
6,645,280.35

748,333,186
14,818,377.84
14,835,922.32

(317,544.38)

SEWER
$4,384,986.84
3,818,696.16
3,846,542.21

566, 290.68
536,444.63

MOTOR FUEL TAX

287,768.37
209,845.04
66,152.62

57,813.33
196,605.75

TOTAL
14,618,377.94
14,836,022.32
14,619,018.67

(17,544.38}
$199,350.27



VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
MONTHLY TREASURER'S REPORT

SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS
04/30/21

Taxes & Miscellaneous Receipts

Sales Tax - Jan. 21

Income Tax

Local Use Tax

Replacement Tax
Telecommunications Tax
Motcr Fuei Tax

Licenses & Fees

Garbage Fund & Penalties
Water Sales & Penalties
Sewer Charges & Penalties
Electric Sales & Penalties
Tap-on Fees, Connection Charges & Supplies
Swimming Pool Income
Electric Franchise Fee

Police Fund Raiser

Police Salary Reimbursement
IDNR

St. Clair County Traffic Fines
Side by Side Income

Total

Regions - Cash Management Account

Interest Earned on Water, Sewer, Electric & Garbage Funds
Interest Income

MFT Interest Income

Bond Interest

Insurance Surpius Interest Income

TIF Interest Income

Total

TOTAL RECEIPTS

$41,418.37
53,634.30
12,699.14
1,709.11
3,740.49
12,327.58
13,328.24
20,642.46
65,603.16
54,318.31
382,704.28
32,349.05
2,305.00
19,041.49
16,360.00
22,216.71
31.75
1,337.49
1,725.00

73.67
4,171.70
9.59
12.69
2.66
25.50
148,34

Bryan A. Vogel

A 4 Sy

Village Treasurer

$757,491.93

4,444.15

$761,936.08



VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
2021-2022 FiISCAL YEAR RECEIPTS
04/30/21

Month Income Tax Telscom. Tax Interest Sales Tax for Month of

April $53,634.30 $3,740.49 $4,444.15 $41,418.37 January
May February
June March
July April
August May
September June
October July
November August

December September
January Octoher

February November
March December

TOTALS $53,634.30 $3,740.49 $4,444 .15 $41,418.37

Month MFT Property Tax Repl. PP Tax Franchises

April $12,327.58 $0.00 $1,709.11 $19,041.49
May

June

July
August
September
October
November
Becember
January
February
March

TOTALS $12,327.58 $0.00 $1,7092.11 $19,041.49

Month Utilities Use Tax Fines Other

April $523,268.21 $12,699.14 $1,337.49 $88,315.75
May

June

July
August
September
QOctober
November
December
January
Fehruary
March

TOTALS $523,268.21 $12,699.14 $1,337.49 $88,315.75



General/Salary

Audit

ESDA

Garbage Disposal Fund
Motor Fuel Tax

Water Operations
Water Meter Deposits
Water Bond lssues
Sewer Operations

Sewer Meter Deposits

Sewer Capital Improvema!

Sewer IEPA Loan
Sewer Bond Issues
Electric Operations
Eleclric Meter Deposits

Swimming Pool

Totals

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
CASH-IN-BANKS, CHECKING
04/30/21

Regions csB Citizens IPTIP Total
$42,595.63 $1,039,198.02 $67,504.53  $1,149,298,18
0.00 640.80 640.60
0.00 1,304.68 1,304.68
0.00 0.00 77,735.03 77,7356.03
0.00 62,367.72 216,907.02 279,274.74
0.00 0.00 {(874,757.90) (874,757.90)
0.00 0.00
$0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 221,412.59 221,412.59
0.00 0.00
0.00 407.84 407.84
0.00 6.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 350,518.48 350,518.48
0.00 0.c0
0.00 {1,916.27) (1,916.27)
$42,595.63 $0.00 $876,910.79 $284,411.55  $1,203,917.97




VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT & MONEY MARKET ACCOUNTS

General

Garbage Fund

Motor Fuel Tax
Water Operations
Sewer Operations
Sewer Meter Deposits
Sewer Capital Improvements
Sewer |[EPA Loan
Electric Operations
Electric Bond Fund
Swimming Pool

TOTALS

04/30/21
$22,373.18 $204,603.41
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00  $1,343,116.27
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $125,928.88
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00  $1,668,355.11
$0.00 $32,865.53
$0.00 $0.00
$22,373.18  $3,374,869.20

Total
$226,976.59
$0.00
$0.00
$1,383,116.27
$0.00
$0.00
$125,928.88
$0.00
$1,668,355.11
$32,865.53
$0.00

397,242.38



SE'612°109'vS 00619% GG LIY'Y8CS  BETPTL6E'CS 617016989 00°0% £9°G662rS SAaNN4 TvLol

(227 102°1) 00'6LZ 000 (1z°916'L) 000 |00 Buiuwimg
ZL'BEL'150'C 000 000 Y9022 104 | P RLG'0CE 000 00°0 U087 [B10
000 000 000 susodaq oy

abueyoxg Jajsuel| yuey
£6'G98'Z¢ £6'609'2¢ pund puog ooo3
6G'€/8'8L0°C 0070 11°6G£'899°) 9815068 000 000 suoneiadQ
213983

LE' 672 1%E 00°0 000 88'826'GEl £H'0z8'LeZ Qo0 000 1oMeg 10
000 000 Sallag /g anesey g
000 aBueoxs Jajsuel | yueq
000 0070 000 sysodaq Josp
8 /0t $8°/0F 000 sjustiaacidw leyndeg
659°152°1¢ 6G°18Z'1LE 000 ueo] yd43j
88'680'9LE 000 62 11976 65ZLPLET 000 000 suopesadp
h®>>®w

LE°86C'00p 000 000 LZOLL'ErE' L (06°261°%/8) 0070 00°0 Jojep eloL
000 000 000 sjisode( 818ln
000 abueyoxd Ioisuel] Mueg
© I 059'990°L €S LBZCLO L 98'85£'¢G 000 00°0 BAIBSTY yseD/Ida(]

{¥0z62'865) 000 AR AN YA (82'91L'926) 000 00°0 suofesdg

NEETEERY
vivicele 202069l 000 2419229 000 Xe] [end 1010l
C0SEL 2L 000 €0GEL L) 000 000 pund jesodsiq abeqieq
29'v0E'L . 89'%0E’L 000 Yasg
0909 09°0%9 000 upny
22 1729'92¢€° 1% 00°00%$ e5P05 /9% 65°9/6'0728 Z0'86L°6E0°1LS UGBS ZYS felausgy

SIvIOL HSYD diLdl 8.a5% HNDMOTHD ONIMDIAD ONIMITHD anNn4d
HSVY9D 2 "1S3ANI All3d L1DIEVIN AZNOW SNIZILID gso SNOIDIY
L20Z/0EH

SLNIWLSTAN: ® MNVYE NI HSVD
DUNE3I3Y4 40 ADVIIIA



90 90c S6L v IS

Ll'zea'6zi'68  (00700°82€8) CEPBS'80LS  12°206'239%
680l IVLS 9L'8LL'6Y. 0070 000 000
69°028'C69°'9% YL 'GBE'CRL Y {o0"L8g'7oL) 00°0vZ v0L €' /Z28'9LG
000% 000
00°0¥Z¥0L$ 00072701
£6'G98'ZeS
91°GLZ'955'9% FL'GBE'EBL'Y {oo'1eszal) 0070 £y /22916
ZE00Z'C9E'vS EE/6LCLOY {00°c6€2L) Gl L6 £6'7S6'Y.
000%
G/'16$ G216
00°0%
78" 201%
65°152°1€%
L 6PP LES VS £E 262210 (ooceezs) 000 C6'¥56'v.
91'G/E°1G2 1S vS 129y, {00082°26) 000 G8°GZ116
00°0%
00°0% 000
17 059'990°LS
GE'GZL P8RS ¥5'129'v2/% {00°0¢£226%) 000 S8'GZL 168
VIR AT IAS oo'e
COGEL LIS 000 000 00°0
9Y0E' LS
09°0¥9%
GEFEB'08E LS 9565 7%
SIVIOL 13N SINNOSOVY Wod4d EERECNERER
13SSVY ANN4 1assv a3axid alvd3dd fol 3na SINNGIOVY
LZ/ocHy
SIYLOL 13SSVY aNnd

odng33dd 40 FOVITIA

SAaNNd V1ol

100d Buiwiuume

JHo8[3 (=101
susedeq o8y
sfueyoxy Jejsuel ] yueq
pund puog 211093
-suoneladp
ENEEE]

lameg B0
Soleg /9 9AIRSSY |RY
afueoxg Iajsuel | jyueg
sysode(] 1818y
siuaweacldul| erden
uecT ydd|
suoneiad
JETETS

| [Blo]
syseda(] 10191
abueyoxg Jojsuel] yuey

suoieladp
BIEM

Xej [an4 oo
pun4 |esodsiq abeqien
vQas3

Hpy
[eiauag)

anNnd



General

Audit

ESDA

Garbage Dispesal Fund
Motor Fuel Tax

Water Funds
Operational

DepriCash Raserve
Bank Transfer Exchange
Metsr Deposits

Fotal Water Funds

Sewer Funds
Operational

Capital Improvements
Bank Transfer Exchangs
Meter Deposits

Total Sewer Funds

Elzctric Funds
Operational

Electric Bond Fund

Bank Transfer Exchange
Meter Deposits

Total Electric Funds

Swimming Poal

Tatal of All Accounts

Current Month
Prior Month
Balange 4/01/2021

Monthly Change
Year to Date Change

Current Menth
Prior Month
Balance 4/01/2021

Monthly Change
Year to Date Change

Current Month
Prior Month
Balance 4/01/2021

Monthly Change
‘Year {o Date Change

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

FUND ASSET BALANCES
04/30/21
Operational Restricted

$1,360,934.35

640.60
1,304.68
77,735.03
279,271.74
184,725.35
1,086,650.41
0.00
0.00 0.00
1,261,375.76 0.00
4,331,449,14
31,658.43
91,75 0.00
0.00 0.00
4,331,540.89 31,658.43
5,556,215.18
32,866.63
104,240.00
0.00
5,693,320.69 0.00
747,416.89 0.00
$14,763,646.63 $31,659.43
Total Prior Month
Increase/(Decrease)
ELECTRIC WATER
$6,693,320.6% $1,251,375.76
6,648,280.35 1,265,940.12
6,645,280.35 1,265,940.12
48,040.34 {14,564.38)
48,040.34 {14,564.36}
GENERAL SWIMMING POOL
1,380,934.35 747,418.89
1,426,862.20 745,333.18
1,425,862.20 749,333.16
(44,927.85) {1,916.27)
(44,927.85) (1,916.27)
AUDIT & ESDA GARBAGE DISP.
1,845.28 77,735.03
2,263.66 76,963.32
2,.263.68 76,953.32
(318.36) 781,71
($318.30) $781.71

Total

$1,380,834.36
640,60
1,304.68
77,735.03

279,277.74

184,725,385
1,066,650.41
0.00

0.0
1,251,375.76

4,331,449.14
31,669.43
91.75

0.00
4,363,200.32

6,556,215.16
32,865.53
104,240.00
0.00

747,416.89
14,795,206.08
14,818,377.94

(823,171.88)

SEWER
$4,363,200.32
4,384,985.94
4,384,966.84

(21,786.52)
(21,786.52)

MOTOR FUEL TAX
279,277.74
267,758.37
287,758.37

11,519.37
11,519.37

TOTAL
14,795,208.06
14,818,377.94
14,818,377.94

(23,171.88}
(§23,171.88)



VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
MONTHLY TREASURER'S REPORT

SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS
05/31/21

Taxes & Miscellanaous Receipts

Sales Tax - Feb. 21

Income Tax

Local Use Tax

Replacement Tax
Telecommunications Tax
Motor Fuel Tax

MFT Grant

Licensas & Fees

Garbage Fund & Penalties
Water Sales & Penalties
Sewer Charges & Penalties
Electric Sales & Penalties
Tap-on Fees, Connection Charges & Supplies
Swimming Pool Income
Elactric Franchise Fee

Police Fund Raiser

Police Salary Reimbursement
IDNR

St. Clair County Traffic Fines
Side by Side Income

Total

Regions - Cash Management Account

Interest Eamed on Water, Sewer, Electric & Garbage Funds
Interest Income

MFT Interest Income

Bond Interest

insurance Surplus Interest Income

TIF Interest Income

Total

TOTAL RECEIPTS

$41,741.46
73,265.04
11,323.50
2,202.58
3,650.00
14,343.35
47,824.29
24.987.72
22,233.67
67,689.12
55,373.13
341,871.58
5,141.01
23,082.50
36,009.51
12,440.00
10,883.64
12.00
1,058.67
625.00

58.53
550.08
8.83
10.83
2.41
23.12
134.31

Bryan A. Vogel

’ﬁméw»v L= /oyé

Village Treasurer

$795,857.75

788.11

$796,645.86



VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
2021-2022 FISCAL YEAR RECEIPTS
05/31/21

Month

April

May

June

July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March

TOTALS

Month

Aprit

May

June

July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March

TOTALS

Month

Aprif

May

June

July
August
September
QOctober
November
December
January
February
March

TOTALS

Income Tax

$53,634.30
73,265.04

Telecom. Tax

$3,740.49
3,650.00

Interest

$4,444.15
788.11

Sales Tax for Month of

$41,418.37 January
41,741.46 February

March
Aptil
May
June
July
August
September
QOctober
November
December

$126,899.34

MET

$12,327.58
62,167.64

$7,390.49

Property Tax

$5,232.26

Repl. PP Tax

$83,158.83

Franchises

$0.00
0.00

$1,709.11
2,202.58

$19,041.49
36,009.51

$74,495.22

Utilities

$523,268.21
487,267.48

$0.00

Use Tax

$12,699.14
11,323.50

$3,911.69

Fines

$1,337.48
1,0568.67

$55,051.00

Other

$88,315.75
77,171.87

$1,010,535.69

$24,022.64

$2,396.16

$165,487.62



General/Salary

Audit

ESDA

Garbage Disposal Fund
Motor Fuel Tax

Water Operations
Water Meter Deposits
Water Bond Issues
Sewer Operations
Sewer Meter Deposils
Sewer Capital Improveme
Sewer IEPA Loan
Sewer Bond [ssues
Electric Operations
Electric Meter Deposits

Swimming Pool

Totals

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
CASH-IN-BANKS, CHECKING

05/31/21

Regions csB Citizens IPTIP TJotal
$55,035.63 $1,028,461.54 $117,928.98  $1,201,426.15
0.00 640.60 640,60
0.00 (2,002.52) {2,002.52)
0.00 0.00 76,672.52 76,672.52
0.00 107,647.15 231,257.18 338,004.33
0.00 0.00 (845,673.89) (845,673.89)
0.00 0.00
$0.co 0.00
0.00 0.00 243,966.63 243,966.63
0.00 0.00
0.00 408.00 408.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 365,382.27 365,382.27
0.C0 0.00
0.00 17,501.22 17,501.22
$55,035.63 $0.00 $993,003.52 $349,186.16  $1,397,225.31




VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT & MONEY MARKET ACCOUNTS

General

Garbage Fund

Motor Fuel Tax
Water Operations
Sewer Operations
Sewer Meter Deposits
Sewer Capital Improvements
Sewer IEPA Loan
Electtic Operations
Electric Borid Fund
Swimming Pool

TOTALS

05/31/21
Midiand Citizens

$22,382.01 $173,859.89
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00  $1,326,070.73
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $123,321.99
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00  $1,657,024.97
$0.00 $32,867.94
$0.00 $0.00
$22.382.01  $3,313,145.52

Total
$196,241.90
$0.00

$0.00
$1,366,070.73
$0.00

$0.00
$123,321.99
$0.00
$1,657,024.97

$32,867.94

$0.00
$3,335,527.53



78 /9E'€CL pS

00G19% 91'98L'6VES  £G/ZGGEE'ES 2GS C00°C66S 00°0% £OGE0'GCES

2SO 2L 00'S1g 000 ZT L0521 00°0
81'6J2'6G0‘ 000 00°0 16'Z68°689'L  J2'Z8c'soc 000 000

000 000 000
76°298'2¢ ¥6°408°2¢

¥ 10v'220'2 000 16'¥20°459° L 1gZee’sog 000 000
29°969°/9¢ 00°0 000 66°LZECZL COPIC YE 000 000

0070 000

000

000 000 000
00°80¥% 00°80% 000

0L 7r9'8¢ 0l vro'ez 0070
Z6°Cha'ees 000 62°219'76 £9°996'chz 0070 00°0
¥9°96€ ‘081 000 00°0 €2°0/0'9ze'L  (69°€29°G¥3) 000 000

000 000 000

000

o0’ /ZL'ES0" L 66'SZ'966 20718805 00°0 000
(zz'0eL'elo) 000 Yiv28'628 (96'¥55°206) 000 0070

€2 706'3CE 81'4GZ'LEZ 000 SL'Z¥9°201 000
Z25'2.9'9. 000 25219'97 000 000
(zgzoo‘2) (zs'zooz) 000
09°0v9 09°0v9 000
G0'890°86E°1% 00°00v$ 86'8Z6°LLLS 06 L¥Z'96LS ¥S°L9F'820° LS £9°GE0'6S%
SIV1OL HSVI dilLdi S.ao® ONIMIIHD ONDBIDIHD ONIMIIHD
HSVYD 2 "183ANI All3ad LIMEVYIN ASNOW SNIZILID as8) SNOIDIY
120Z/18/5

SININISIANI 2 MNWG NI HSYD
DHNI3ITIYUL 40 IODVITIA

SANNA V1oL

|[cod Buiwwimeg

SUI98(3 [B1o |
sjisoda(] BB
abueyoxg Jajsues] jueq
pung puog oLoay
suoneied)
GIEETE]

Bmeg eyo |
selas /9 oI9Sy [RY
abueyoxg Josuel | yuegq
sysodag Jalopy
sjuswisaolduw |eydeny
ueo vddl
suonelado
FETTETS

Is1epn [e101
syusoda( 20
abueyoxg uajsuel] sueq
aAlassy ysenudag
suonelsdo
NETEFVN

Xe| [Bn4 Jolop
puny |gsodsi] afeqies
Yasd

Hpny
jersusn

anNnd



0S0cv cco vl 2 L' ZE6'62.'6% (00'+00°82€$) B89 LZ5'30L% 09°719'2/9% SOGNN4 TV.LOL
8E¥E8'09/% oaL'glL'sks 000 000 000 jood Buuunmg

62 ¥29°965°9% ¥1'GBE'ERL Y (00°198'291) 00°0FZ'70L L0°6G69'9LS OB |e1o
0003 000 susodeq sl
00°0¥C'70LS 00 0¥Z 0l ebueyoxg Jejsuel) sueg
¥6°298°CES pun4g puog ouoelg
G¥'9.5°665'98  ¥1'GBE'EBL Y {(00°'1882Z91) 000 20°G59°9LG suofesadQ
QU033

€O /PLCIC VS £C° /6L Z10'Y {(00°c6ET.) GL1L6 £6'VGE. BMag [elo
00 0% S8BT /9 MBSy |9
L 163 Gl'L6 abueyoxg Jsjsuel) suegq
00°0% susodaq Ja18y
00 20F% sjuswiaroldw| eyden
04 +¥9'82% HBOT Y43
8L €00 VSEFS £€° /62210 (0o'c6ezs) 000 6 PGE'T. suonesad)
BTN Ty

86°062°652° L% 57 Le9'ves (00'0£2°26) 000 09°200°/8 BIEM [B10L
00°0% sysodaq] LB
00°0% 000 abueyox3 Jesuei] yueq

90 /21'e50°1$
Z6°€91'902% PG 1LZ9Y8.% (00082'26%) 000 09°200°48% suofjeiadg
JSERR
£E'206'88E% oo’ Xe] {end lojop
¢5'2/9°9/% 000 000 00°6 pung [esodsig ebeqies
(z5°200°23) vas3a
09°'0¥08% Hpny
66'¥ST 20V 1S #6981 vS |=2l=lRD)
STV10L 13N SINNODOVY INO¥ A SIATIVYAIFDTH aNnd
1388y aNNd 13985V a4 andaud 0L 3Ina S.INNOJIV
LEILEIG
SIVLIOL 13SSY ANNA

2dN833dU4 40 IOVITIA



General

Audit

ESDA

Garbage Dispcsal Fund
Motor Fuel Tax

Water Funds
Operational

Depr/Cash Reserve
Bank Transfer Exchange
Meter Deposits

Total Water Funds

Sewer Funds
Operational

Capltal Improvements
Bank Transfer Exchange
Meter Deposits

Total Sewer Funds

Electric Funds
Operational

Electric Bond Fund

Bank Transfer Exchange
Meter Deposits

Total Electric Funds

Swimming Pool

Total ¢f All Accounts

Current Menth
Priar Month
Balance 4/01/2021

Monthly Change
Year to Date Change

Current Month
Prior Month
Balance 4/01/2021

Monthly Change
Year to Date Change

Current Month
Prier Month
Balance 4/01/2021

Monihly Change
Year to Date Change

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
FUND ASSET BALANCES

05/31/21
Operational Restricted Total
§1,402,254,99 $1,402,254.98
540.60 640,60
(2,002.52) (2,002.52)
76,672.52 76,672.52
338,907.33 338,907.33
208,163.92 206,163.92
1,063,127.06 1,083,127.06
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
1,259,290.98 Q.00 1,269,290.98
4,354,003.18 4,354,003.18
29,052,70 29,052,70
91.78 0.00 91,75
£.00 .00 0.00
4,354,004.93 29,062.70 4,383,147.63
6,559,576.46 6,659,576.45
32,867.94 32,867.94
104,240.00 104,240.00
0.00 0.00
5,6958,684.39 0.00 6,696,6584.39
766,834.38 0.00 766,834.38
$14,893,377.680 $29,052.70 14,922,430.30
Tota! Prior Mcnth 14,795,208.068
Increass/(Decrease) $127,224.24
ELECTRIC WATER SEWER
$5,696,684.39 $1,259,280.98 $4,383,147.63
6,693,320.69 1,251,375.78 4,363,200.32
8,645,280.35 1,265,940.12 4,384,986.84
3,363.70 7.915.22 19,947.31
51,404.04 (6,649.14) {1,839.21)
GEMNERAL SWIMMING POOL MOTOR FUEL TAX
1,402,264.99 766,834.28 338,907.33
1,380,834.35 747,416.89 2798,277.74
1,425,862.20 749,333.16 267,758.37
21,320.64 19,417,499 59,629.59
(23,607.21) 17,501.22 71,148.96
AUDIT & ESDA GARBAGE DISP. TOTAL
{1,361.92) 76,672.52 14,922,430.30
1,945.28 77,735.03 14,796,206.06
2,263.68 76,853.32 14,818,377.94
(3,307.20) {1,062.51) 127,224,24
{$3,625.50) ($280.80) $104,052.36



VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
MONTHLY TREASURER'S REPORT

SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS
06/30/21

Taxes & Miscellaneous Receipts

Sales Tax - Mar. '21

Income Tax

local Use Tax
Telecommunications Tax
Motor Fuel Tax

ESDA COVID Revenue
Licenses & Fees '
Garbage Fund & Penalties
Water Sales & Penalties
Sewer Charges & Penalties
Eiectric Sales & Penalties
Tap-on Fees, Connection Charges & Supplies
Swimming Pool Income
Electric Franchise Fee

Park Grant

Police Fund Raiser

Police Satary Reimbursement
IDNR

St, Clair County Traffic Fines
Side by Side Income

Total

Regions - Cash Management Account

Interest Earned on Water, Sewer, Electric & Garbage Funds
Interest Income

MFT Interest Income

Bond Interest

Insurance Surplus Interest Income

TIF Interest Income

Total

TOTAL RECEIPTS

$52,926.22
64,282.57
14,476.27
3,864.43
14,226.71
7,665.76
15,525.89
21,237.64
62,112.96
51,822.41
315,806.51
11,191,37
36,901.44
15,673.57
9,738.59
145.00
10,418.12
4.00
724.04
425.00

527.74
821444
0.96
2.06
249
23.92
138.26

Bryan A. Vogel

Bopene . Uy -

Viitage Treasurer

$709,068.50

8,926.86

$717,994.36



VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
2021-2022 FISCAL YEAR RECEIPTS

06/30/21

Sales Tax for Menth of

Month Income Tax Telecom. Tax Inferest

April $53,634.30 $3,740.49 $4,444 15 $41,418.37

May 73,265.04 3,650.00 788.11 41,741.46

June 64,282 .57 3,864.43 8,025.86 52,926.22

July

August

September

Qctober

November

December

January

February

March

TOTALS $191,181.91 $11,254 .92 $14,158.12 $136,086.05
Month MFT Property Tax Repl. PP Tax Franchises

April $12,327.58 $0.00 $1,709.11 $18,041.40

May 62,167.64 0.00 2,202.58 36,009.51

June 14,226.71 0.00 0.00 15,673.57

July

August

September

QOctober

November

December

January

February

March

TOTALS $88,721.03 $0.00 $3,011.69 $70,724.57
Month Utilities Use Tax Fines Other

April $523,268.21 $12,699.14 $1,337.49 $88,315.75

May 487,267.48 11,323.50 1,058.67 77.171.87

June 450,279.52 14,476.27 724,04 91,915.17

July

August

September

October

November

December

January

February

March

TOTALS $1,461,515.21 $38,408.91 $3,120.20 $257,402.79

January
February
March
April

May

June

July
August
September
QOctober
November
December



General/Salary

Audit

ESDA

Garbage Disposal Fund
Motor Fuel Tax

Wa{er Operations
Water Meter Deposits
Water Bond Issues
Sewer Operations
Sewer Meter Deposits
Sewer Capital Improvemel
Sewer [EPA Loan
Sewer Bond Issues
Electric Operations
Electric Meter Deposits

Swimming Pogl

Totals

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

CASH-IN-BANKS, CHECKING

06/30/21

Regions CSB Citizens IPTIP Total
$55,180.63 $1,107,908.08 $76,468.89  $1,239,557.60
C.00 640.60 640.60
0.00 5,351.04 5,351.04
0.00 0.00 77,144.45 77,144.45
0.00 99,931.89 245,488.61 345,420.30
0.co 0.00 {927,552.90) (927,552.90)
0.00 0.00
$0.00 Q.00
0.00 0.00 206,779.10 206,779.10
0.00 0.00
0.00 40817 408.17
0.00 0.00
0.c0 0.00
.00 0.00 173,306.90 173,306.90
0.00 0.00
0.00 8,602.40 8,602.49
$55,180.63 $0.00 $752,519.53 $321,957.50  $1,129,657.66




VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT & MONEY MARKET ACCOUNTS

General

Garbage Fund

Motor Fuel Tax
Water Operations
Sewer Operations
Sewer Meter Deposits
Sewer Capital Improvements
Sewer IEPA Loan
Electric Operations
Electric Bond Fund
Swimming Pooal

TOTALS

06/30/21

Midland Citizens
$22,391.97 $174,375.02
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00  $1,388,147.19
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $148,658.84
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00  $1,848,297.31
$0.00 $32,870.43
$0.00 $0.00
$22,391.97  $3,592,348.79

Total

$196,766.99
$0.00

$0.00
$1,428,147.19
$0.00

$0.00
$148,658.84
$0.00
$1,848,297.31
$32,870.43
$0.00
$3.614.740.76



ZFel0'ShL Pe 00°G19$ 05266°L28% 9L 0FPL'VLO'ES E€G6LGZG.S 00°0% £9°081'GG3
0¥ 2188 00512 000 ob'209°'g 000

#9 v ¥ PG0C 00°0 000 ¥2'791°198°) 06908°C/ L 000 00°0

000 000 000

o 02828 S 0/82e

LZY09°120°C 000 LE/BE8FY°L 06'90E'ELL 000 000

LL°GFR'eGe 000 000 $8'859'9v | 12281'102 000 000

000 000

000

000 000 00°0
L1'80F L1°80v 000
€e/02'¢es e 10.'ES 00°0

L9 0S4 LOE 00°0 LG 1GB'F6 01624907 000 00°0

B2 ¥65'097 00°0 00°0 6L27L°888°L  (06'25G°L26) 000 00°0

000 000 000

000

¥L'650°2G60°L ¥1'850°150'L 000 000 000
(S8 ¥91'965) 000 G0'880'LEE (06'z55°226) 000 0070

02 0y 'SP loger'sye 000 69'LE6'66 000
S¥orlLLL 000 St ypL'LL Qoo 0070
$0'LGE'S 0 LGE'S 000
09°0F9 097019 000

65 +FZL'9CF 1S 00°00v% 62'20%'04% 66'99.°061% 20°806'/01 L% £9°08l'65%

SIvIOL HSVD dildl Sain® SNIMDIHD SNMOIHD SNBID3IHD
HSVYD %2 "LS3ANI All3d ITMMYIE ASNOW SNIZILID 4= (23] SNOISIN
LZ0Z/0c/9

SLNIWLSTANI B MNVE NI HSYD
D¥Ng3IIUS 40 IOVITIA

SANNZ TYLOL

004 Buuwimg

JU0BF B0 1
susodag Joe
sbueyoxs 18isuel] yueg
pund puog dtoag
suoleiedQ
5155

Jameg jelo |
saieg /9 58Sy |99
afueyoxg Jajsusl| Jyueg
syusode 1818
suswaacudw) [21den
uecT vd4|
suonesdQ
oneg

Iayep [eloL
susodo(r 18181N
abueuoxd saysuel] ueqg
anlasay ysenudeag
suoneadp
EM

Xel [an4 JoJop
pun4 |esodsiq sbeqles
vas3

upny
CTEETS)

anNnd



OGGOLGE6FIG  /Z1L'2E6'6Z.°6% (00'¥00°8ZES) LLEBLZ0LS 02’ 0¥0°189% SANN4 W01
95°666'25/% 91°8l1'6¥%. 00°0 000 000 [00d Buiwimes

G8'£928'G69°9¢ FL'GBEERLY (00°188°291) 00 0FZ +0L J0°GE9°91LS OB R0 |
0003 0070 sysodaq] Jelapy
00°0FC'¥0OLS 00 ove' 0L sfiueyoxg Jelsuel] yueg
£ 0.8'22% pung puog ouosig
Zr'e6.'865'0% FlGee'ealL'y {00 18g291) 000 L0°GE9'9LG suofjelsdy
oI ]

21162 LIeYS ££°164°C10'Y (00'e6E22) G.'l6 £6' 7567 {omeg jejo |
00°0% saleg /9 aAlesay [ed
S2'L6% G/'16 abueyox3 Jejsuel] yueg
00°0% susoda(g Jojop
21°00%% sjuswsaAodw) epden
€E°10/'€5% UEDT V43|
L8680°21E 7S €S 162 CL0'Y (0o'e6e2L) 000 £6' V66, suoleed(
FETTE T

€GSSLIVE LS VS L2o'vss (00°0£2°26) (05°082) 02 0S7'68 Jslep [e1o )
0003 ) susoda(y Jelepy
(05084%) (05°082) abueloxg Jsjsuel| yueq

¥1°650'250°1$
62°9/8V21L% ¥G 1LZ9've.% (00°082'26%) 000 02°05+'683 suoneiedo
hﬁumg
0C'SCh'GrES ooc XE] [8n4 JOloy
S A AR UL 000 000 000 puny |esods|(] sbeques
YO Leg’ss Yasd
09°0¥9% Hpny
LLPGEOFF LS 25°629'c$ [Blsusg)
STIOL LN SINNODDVY NOHA STA1GVYAIZDIA aNnd
19SSV GNN4d 13SSY aaxXid GIVdid 0l 3na SINNODIY
LZ/OE9
STIVLOL JISSY ANNS

9dNd33d4d 40 I9VI11IA



General

Audit

ESDA

Garbags Disposal Fund
Motor Fuel Tax

Water Funds
Qperational

Depr/Cash Reserve
Bank Transfer Exchange
Meter Deposits

Total Water Funds

Sewer Funds
Ogperational

Capital Imprevements
Bank Transfer Exchange
Meter Deposits

Total Sewer Funds

Electric Funds,
Operaticnal

Electric Bond Fund

Bank Transfer Exchange
Meter Deposiis

Total Electric Funds

Swimming Pool

Total of All Accounts

Current Month
Prior Month
Balance 4/01/2021

Monthly Change
Year to Date Change

Current Month
Prior Month
Balance 4/01/2021%

Monthly Change
Year to Date Change

Current Month
Prior Month
Balance 4/01/2021

Monthly Change
Year tc Date Change

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
FUND ASSET BALANCES

06/30/21
Operational Restricted

$1,440,354.11
840.80
5,351.04
77,144.45
345,423.30
184,876.89
1,057,059.14

(780.50)
0.00

1,241,155.53

4,317,089.87

91.75
¢.00

4,217,181.62

6,558,753.42
32,870.43
104,240.00

6,595,863.85
757,935.58

$14,881,0580.08

ELECTRIC
$5,696,863.85
€,696,684.39
6,646,280.35

(620.54)
50,583.50

GENERAL
1,440,364.11
1,402,254.99
1,425,862.20

38,088.12
14,491.91

AUDIT & ESDA

Total

§1,440,354.11

5,991.64
(1,361.92)
2,263.58

7,353.66
$3,728.06

640,60

5,351.04

77,144.45

345,423.30

184,876.88

1,057,059.14

(780.50)

£.00 0.00

0.00 1,241,156.53

4,317,089.87

54,115.50 54,116.60

0.00 91.75

0.00 0.00
54,115.60 4,371,297.12
6,568,763.42

32,870.43

104,240.00

2.00 0.00

0.00 6,695,863.85

0.00 757,935.66
$64,115.50 14,935,165.56
Total Prior Month 14,922,430.30
Increase/{Decrease) $12,735.28
WATER SEWER
$1,241,165.63 $4,371,297.12

1,259,290.98 4,383,147.63
1,266,940.12 4,384,986.84
(18,135.45} (11,850.51)
(24,784.59) {13,689.72)
SWIMMING POOL MOTOR FUEL TAX
757,935.56 345,423.30

766,834.38 338,907.33
749,333.16 267,758.37
(8,898.82) 6,518.97
B,602.40 77,664.93
GARBAGE DISR. TOTAL
77.144.45 14,935,165.56
76,672.52 14,922,430.30
76,953.32 14,818,377.94
471,93 12,735.26
$191.13 $116,787.62



VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
MONTHLY TREASURER'S REPORT

SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS

07/31/21
Taxes & Miscellaneous Receipts

Sales Tax - Apr. 21 $50,108.75
Income Tax 57,667.28
IMRF . 25,770.94
Local Use Tax 13,152.42
Replacement Tax 1,605.00
Road & Bridge Tax 16,481.93
Telecommunications Tax 3,712.58
Motor Fuel Tax 14,614.95
Audit Tax 1,917.54
ESDA Tax 2,035.01
Licenses & Fees 12,934.28
Garbage Fund & Penaltias 21,956.34
Water Sales & Penalties 79,872.58
Sewer Charges & Penalties 71,985.29
Electric Sales & Penalties 497,352.18
Tap-on Faes, Connection Charges & Supplies 13,855.86
Swimming Pool Income : 25,941.05
Swimming Pool Tax Levy 12,347.00
Electric Franchise Fee 24,730.35
Police Protection Tax 19,318.90
TIF Debt Service Funds 16,066.86
IDNR 2.50
St. Clair County Property Taxes 44,397.86
St. Clair County Traffic Fines 337.88
Side by Side Income 400.00

Totai $1,028,665.33
Regions - Cash Management Account 52.12
Interest Earned on Water, Sewer, Electric & Garbage Funds 4,319.36
Interest Income 9.51
MFT Interest Income 8.76
Bond Interest 249
Insurance Surpius Interest Income 25.51
TIF interest Income 141,10

Total 4,558.85
TOTAL RECEIPTS $1,033,224.18

Bryan A. Vogel
.

Village Treasurer



VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
2021-2022 FISCAL YEAR RECEIPTS

07/31/21

Sales Tax for Month of

Month Income Tax Telecom. Tax Interest

April $53,634.30 $3,740.49 $4,444.15 $41,418.37

May 73,265.04 3,650.00 788.11 41,741.46

June 64,282.57 3,864.43 8,925.86 52,926.22

July 57,667.28 3,712.58 4558.85 50,108.75

August

September

October

November

December

January

February

March

TOTALS $248,849.18 $14,967.50 $18,716.97 $186,194.80
Meonth MFT Property Tax Repl. PP Tax Franchises

April $12,327.58 $0.00 $1,709.11 $19,041.49

May 62,167.64 0.00 2,202.58 36,009.51

June 14,226.71 0.00 0.00 15,673.57

July 14,614.95 44,397.86 1,605.00 24,730.35

August

September

QOctober

November

December

January

February

March

TOTALS $103,336.88 $44,387.86 $5,516.69 $05,454,92
Month Utilities Lise Tax Fines Other

April $523,268.21 $12,699.14 $1,337.49 $68,315.75

May 487,267.48 11,323.50 1,058.67 17.171.87

June 450,879.52 14,476.27 724.04 91,915.17

July 671,266.39 13,152.42 337.88 147,071.87

August

September

QOctober

November

December

January

February

March

TOTALS $2,132,781.60 $51,651.33 $3,458.08 $404,474 .66

January
February
March
April

May

June

July
August
September
October
November
December



General/Satary

Audit

ESDA

Garbage Disposal Fund
Motor Fuel Tax

Water Operations
Water Meter Depaosits
Water Bond Issues
Sewer Operations

Sewer Meter Deposits

Sewer Capital Improvemet

Sewer [EPA Loan
Sewer Bond Issues
Elactric Operations
Electric Meter Deposits

Swimming Pool

Totals

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
CASH-IN-BANKS, CHECKING

07/31/21

Regions CSB Citizens IPTIP Total
$55,180.63 $1,219,450.41 $110,059.21  $1,384,690.25
0.00 2,658.14 2,558.14
0.00 7,015.06 7,015.06
0.00 0.00 78,574.34 178,574.34
0.00 98,072.73 260,107.94 358,180.67
0.00 0.00 (918,762.46) (918,762.46)
0.00 0.00
$0.00 ¢.00
0.00 0.00 211,359.87 211,359.67
0.00 0.00
0.00 408.34 408,34
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 100,602.57 100,602.57
0.00 0.00
0.00 12,217.31 12,217.31
$55,180.63 $0.00 $811,496.11 $370,167.15  $1,236,843.89




VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT & MONEY MARKET ACCOUNTS

General

Garbage Fund

Motor Fuel Tax
Water Operations
Sewer Operations
Sewer Meter Deposits
Sewer Capital Improvementis
Sewer |[EPA Loan
Electric Operations
Electric Bond Fund
Swimming Fool

TOTALS

07131721
Midland Citizens
$22,401.48 $174,410.04
$0.00 $0.00
§0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $1,389,409.95
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $168,684.21
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $1,081,328.37
$0.00 $32,872.92
$0.00 $0.00
$22,401.48 $3,746,706.39

Total

$196,812.42
$0.00

$0.00
$1,420,409.95
$0.00

$0.00
$168,684.21
$0.00
$1,981,328.37

$32,872.92

$0.00
$3,769,107.87



94°995900°'G$ 00°GL9% S1°291°0/¢8  /8/0L°69/°€$ L1 967 L18% 00 0% £9°081'GGS
LECEV'TL 00'Sie 000 Le212'21L 000
98'€08'¥112 000 0070 62°'L0Z2VL0C  25°Z09'00} 000 000

000 000 000
26'2/8'2¢e 262/8'2e

¥6'0£6'L20°C 000 2E°82E°L86' L 1SZ09°00L 000 000
2226v'08e 000 000 L2 $89'80| 10'892°112 000 000

000 000

000

000 000 000
7E'80% €' 80F 000

627 188'c/ 62 18g'cs 000
£5°299°90¢ 000 Z6°20E°S6 19'65€°LLE 000 000

67 /79'0L ¥ 000 000 G6'60r'68E° L  {(9v'29s'ele) 000 000

000 000 000

000

1E°886'190°L 61806260l  gL'0%btV 000 000
(8g°0ve’16S) 000 9/ L06°LEE (roeye'ceze) 000 000
l9ogL'gse ¥6°201°092 000 €2220'86 000
vev26'8/ 000 YevLG'RL 000 000
90°G1L0°2 90°510°2 000
¥1°8G65°Z y1°865' 000
/9'206°186°L% 00°00+$ LZ650°0LLS Z¥ZL8'961% L ost'ele’ LS £9°081°GS$

SIVIOL HSVD diidi S.40% ONIMO3IHD ONIMDIAD ONIMDIHD
HSYD ? "1S3IANI All3d LIMAVIN ASNOW SNIZILD as9 SNOIDaYN
120Z/LELL

SINIWLSIANI B MNVE NI HSYD
9¥NE33¥Y4d 30 IDVITIA

SANNS TVLIOL

j0od Buuunmg

OLO9F [Blo |
susoda(] Jejop
abueloxg Jejsuel] yuegq
pund puog o083
suojesadn
BT

BmMeg [elo]
S81195 /9 aAlesaYy |9g
afueyoxg Jsisuel] yueg
susodaq lajap
sjuswisAosdw] [enden
U0 Yd3|
suonerado
FETTETS)

ID1epn Blo]
slisoda( el
sbueyoxg sejsuel] yueg
anesay ysenpda(
suojeisdn
BB

XB | [end J010p
pund [esodsig abeqies
vas3

Hpry
[Blouen

anNnd



GI0ZE002SIS  /12e6'622°65  (00%00'826$) 09G9260L% 0G609289% SANN4L TYLOL
¥ 056°L9.% 9L8LL'6Y. 000 000 000 jood Bunuwmsg
L0'€62'952'98  vl'GBE'ERL'Y {00 188°291) 00'0VZ ¥0OL L0°GE2'0LG omoa(3 [ejo |
00 0% 000 sjsode(] Je18y
00'0VZ'+0L$ 00°0FZ 0L abueyox3g Jsjsuel] sueg
z6'7/8'2c8 pund puog ou99(3
GL'02L'6L9°98  vLgeEicglLy {00 188z91) 00’0 20682018 suopeiadQ
INGETE
ETED6'GE' Y €2 16/°C10'F (00°c68z2) GlL6 £6'9G6' 7. Jemeg |Bj0Q
00°0% saueg /g enoseay Pgg
G/16$ G168 abueyox3 ssjsuel | yueqy
00°0% sysode(q ey
._um.wovw chmEm\,O._QE_ _szmO
6Z°L8E'C/S ueo vdA|
G8LZ0CZEPE ST L6LTIOW (0og6e22) 000 £6'¥S6'y. suoneiado
NETIETS
60'8/9'252°'1$  +S12o'veL {00708/ '26) {05°092) 95'616°06 ISIEAN 2101
00°0% syisodaq Jatepy
(05°0848%) {05082) abueyoxq Isysuel] yueg
2£'886°1L90°L%
rAA A TR G L29VRLS {o00eL26%) 000 95°616'06% suofjesado
ISR
29°€81'g5¢% 00°¢ Xe] j8nd I0jo[
PEFLGQLS 000 000 000 pung [esodsiq ebeqien
90°61L0°28$ vas3d
¥1°856°2% upny
80°¥19°286'1L$ L LL2'SS |elouss
SIVI1OL 13N SINNODDV mNoyd CEREFAERED] anNnd
13ssv annd 13assv aIxid alrvydaud /ol 3anq SINNODIV
V2ILEIL
STV1OL 13SSY aANNd

DUNG3I3dEd 40 IOVITIA



General

Audlt

ESDA

Garbage Disposal Fund
Motar Fuel Taxl

Water Funds
Operational

Depr/Cash Reserve
Bank Transfer Exchange
Meter Deposits

Totali Waler Funds

- Sewer Funds
Operational
Capital Improvements
Bank Transfer Exchange
Meter Deposits
Total Sewer Funds

Electric Funds
Operationat

Electric Bond Fund

Bank Transfer Exchange
Meter Deposits

Total Electrie Funds

Swimming Pool

Total of All Accounts

Current Month
Prior Month
Balance 4/01/2021

Monthly Change
Year to Date Change

Current Month
Prior Month
Balance 4/01/2021

Monihly Change
Year to Date Change

Current Month
Prior Manth
Balance 4/01/2021

Monthly Changs
Year to Date Change

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

FUND ASSET BALANCES
07/31/21
Operational Restricted

$1,587,614.08

Total

$1,587,614.08

2,556.14 2,558.14
7,016.06 7,0156.08
78,674.34 78,574.34
358,183.67 358,183.67
191,470.22 191,470.22
1,061,988.37 1,061,988.37
(780.50) (780.50)
0.00 2.00 0.00
1,262,678.09 0.00 1,252,678.09
4,322,021.85 4,322,021.85
73,789.63 73,789.63
91.78 0.00 91.75
0.00 0.00 0.00
4,322,113.80 73,788.63 4,395,903.23
6,619,180.15 6,619,180.15
32,872.92 32,872.92
104,240.00 104,240.00
£.00 0.00
6,756,203.07 0.00 6,766,293.07
761,550.47 0.00 761,550.47
$15,126,580.62 $73,789.83 15,200,370.18
Total Prier Month 14,835,185,56
Increase/{Decrease) $265,204.59
ELECTRIC WATER SEWER
$6,756,293.07 $1,252,678.09 $4,395,903.23
6,695,863.85 1,241,155.53 4,371,297.12
8,645,280 ,35 1,265,940.12 4,384,086.84
60,429.22 11,522.56 24,606,111
111,012.72 {13,262.03) 10,916.39
GENERAL SWIMMING POOL MOTOR FUEL TAX
1,587,614.08 761,650.47 368,183.67
1,440,354. 11 797,935.56 345,423.30
1,425,862.20 749,333.16 267.758.37
147,259.97 3,614.91 12,760.37
161,751.88 12,217.31 90,425,30
AUDIT & ESDA GARBAGE DiSP, TOTAL
9,673.20 78,574.34 15,200,370.156
5,991.64 77,144.45 14,935,165.56
2,263.58 76,953.32 14,818,377.94
3,681.66 1,429.89 265,204.59
$7,309.62 $1,621.02 $381,892.21



VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
MONTHLY TREASURER'S REPORT

SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS
08/31/21

Taxes & Miscellaneaus Receipts

Sales Tax - May '21

Income Tax

IMRF

Local Use Tax

Raplacement Tax

Road & Bridge Tax
Telecommunications Tax
Motor Fuel Tax

Audit Tax

ESDA Tax

Licenses & Fees

Garbage Fund & Penalties
Water Sales & Penaitiss
Sewer Charges & Penalties
Electric Sales & Penaltles
Tap-on Fees, Connection Charges & Supplies
Swimming Pool Income
Swimming Pool Tax Levy
Electric Franchise Fee

Police Protection Tax

Police Salary Reimbursements
PD Loan

TIF Debt Service Funds

IDNR

IPRF Grant

St. Clair County Property Taxes
St. Clair County Traffic Fines
Side by Side Income

Totai

Regions - Cash Management Account

Interest Earned on Water, Sewer, Electric & Garbage Funds
Interest Income

MFT Interest income

Bond Interest

Insurance Surplus Interest Income

TIF Interest Income

Total

TOTAL RECEIPTS

$51,943.41
32,381.07
21,290.43
12,105.94
204.11
12,283.46
3.,709.57
14,488.71
1,263.73
1,341.15
20,814.71
21,794.54
72,208.64
108,681.11
537,956.04
24,108.29
6,776.50
6,602.51
26,775.45
9,181.60
7,152.19
87,780.00
46,585.56
6.75
5,679.00
20,258.79
1,656.81
325.00

42.56
513.58
6.44
4.61
1.75
18.88
106.84

Bryan A. Voge!

Village Treasurer

$1,184.086.07

694.66

$1,164,750.73

e



VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
2021-2022 FISCAL YEAR RECEIPTS

08/31/21

Sales Tax for Month of

Month Income Tax Telecom. Tax Interest
April $53,634.30 $3,740.49 $4,444.15 $41,418.37
May 73,265.04 3,650.00 788.11 41,741.46
June 64,282.57 3,864.43 8,925.86 52,926.22
July 57,667.28 3,712.58 4,558.85 50,108.75
August 32,381.07 3,709.57 694.66 51,943.41
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
TOTALS $281,230.26 $18,677.07 $19,411.63 $238,138.21
Month MFT Property Tax Repl. PP Tax Franchises
April $12,327.58 $0.00 $1,709.11 $19,041.49
May 62,167.64 0.00 2,202.58 36,009.51
June 14,226.71 0.00 0.00 18,673.57
July 14,614.95 44,397.86 1,605.00 24,730.35
August 14,488.71 29,259.79 204,11 26,775.45
September
Cctober
November
December
January
February
March
TOTALS $117,825.59 $73,657.65 $5,720.80 $122,230.37
Month Utilities Use Tax Fines Other
April $523,268.21 $12,699.14 $1,337.49 $88,315.75
May 487 267 .48 11,323.50 1,058.67 77,171.87
June 450,079,562 14,476.27 724.04 91,915.17
July 671,266.39 13,152.42 337.88 147,071.87
August 740,540.33 12,105.94 1,556.81 251,090.88
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
TOTALS $2,873,321.93 $63,757.27 $5,014.89 $655,565.54

January
February
March
April

May

June

July
August
September
October
November
December



General/Salary

Audit

EsDA

Garbage Disposal Fund
Motor Fuel Tax

Water Operations
Water Meter Deposits
Water Bond Issues
Sewer Operations
Sewer Meter Deposits
Sewer Capital Improveme;
Sewer IEPA Loan
Sewer Bond Issues
Electric Operations
Electric Meter Deposits

Swimming Pool

Totals

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

CASH-IN-BANKS, CHECKING

08/31/21
Regions csB Citizens [PTIP Total

$55,180.63 $1,421,834.74 $27,128.55  $1,504,143.92
0.00 3,821.87 3,821.87

0.00 8,079.51 8,079.51

0.00 0.00 79,672.64 79,672.64

0.00 92,890.35 274,601.26 367,491.67
0.00 0.00 (924,568.14) (924,568.14)

0.00 0.00

$0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 262,781.60 262,781.60

0.00 C.00

0.00 408.45 408.45

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 180,228.97 180,228,97

0.00 0.00

0.00 3,220.95 3,220.95
$55,180.63 $0.00  $1,128,370.94 $301,729.81  $1,485281.38




VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT & MONEY MARKET ACCOUNTS

General

Garbage Fund

Motor Fuel Tax

Water Operations
Sewer Operations
Sewer Meter Deposits
Sewer Capital Im provemeﬁ.ts
Sewer IEPA Loan
Electric Oparations
Electric Bond Fund
Swimming Pool

TOTALS

08/31/21
Midland Citizens
$22,407.92 $174,435.26
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00  $1,389,714.17
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $168,705.33
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00  $1,981,516.50
$0.00 $32,874.67
$0.00 $0.00
$22,407.92  $3,747,245.93

Total
$196,843.18
$0.00

$0.00
$1,429,714.17
$0.00

$0.00
$168,705.33
$0.00
$1,981,516.50

$32,874.67
$0.00
3,769,653.8



£2'065°652°6% 00°65L9% 862/ 108 S8'€59'69L°CS Y60/ 8ZL 18 00'0% £9'081°G5%
56°5er'e 00'GLg 000 5602z’ 000
v1'0Z9't6LZ 00°0 000 LULBEYLOZ  16'8ZZ0%L 00°0 000

000 000 000
19¥.18°2¢ 19°v/8°¢e

PA =1 TN T 000 05°91G°L86'L  16'82Z'083l 000 00°0
8C'GB2 LEY 000 00°0 ££°50/°09L G0'061'€oZ 000 000

000 000

000

000 000 000

St g0V S¥'80p 000

L eor'es R A 000
Z25°¥80°85¢ 000 2620266 09182292 00°0 000
£0°97L'Gop 00°0 (o[e)4) LLvL2'688° L (Pl g9oc'ves) 0070 00'0

000 000 000

000

IVZEG'090°) WZIRAS0'L 9007/ 000 000
{#¥'09€°109) 0070 9/°106°L€E {0z'89z'ce6) 000 000

L9 L6V 298 9z’ L09'v2¢ 000 SC'068°¢6 000
v9'219'6/ 000 Y9Z.9'6. 000 000

16'6.0' 1G620° 000
19°'1e8'c 197129 000
01288102418 00°00v$ G5'8CL/Z8 8L ePRo6LS VLPESLEY LS £9°081°G8$

SIVIOL HSVD dILdl S.an0 % SNIMOIHD ONIMOTHD SNIMOIHD
HSVD ¥ "1S3AN! Allad LIAYIN AINOW SNIZILID gs0 SNOIO3Y
i2oz/Ler8

SLINIWLSIANI ® MNVE Ni HSVD
SUYNEIAYA 40 IOVITIA

SANNA TVLOL

jood Bunuuwimg

OLUO9IH [B10 |
susodsq Je19p
abueyoxg Jsjsuel] yueg
pur4 puog suoa|g
suonerdQ
RINEETE]

19Mag [B10 |
S8LI9S /g sAlasay 13Yg
abueyoxg Jejsuel) suegq
sysodaq Jajap
Sjuswaaciduy jepden)
UeoT ydd|
Suonersdp
ToNBG

431 M [BJO
shsoda( Jajom
abuelox3 Jaysuel | ueg
BAISSIY Lseniudsg
suoneledp
SN

Xe| [ang Jojopn
pund |2sodsiq afeqien
vas3

Hpny
|elousn

aNnd



099ECeSrGIs  /1'2e662263  (00V00'828$) €6 622 60LS 19°929°689% SANN4H TV10L
LL'PSGesL$ 918LL'6¥ L 000 00°0 000 jood Buwuimg

GE'60£'088°9% ¥L'GRECOL'Y (00'1L88'291) 00°0YZ'v0l 20°'GEBLS ooy [e10),
D0.0% OD.O wﬁwOQWD mew_z
00'0FZ'¥01$ 00°0¥Z'¥0L abueyoxg Jsjsuel] yueg
JASR AR AN pund puog ouosig
89P6L'669'98  ¥L'GEEE8LY {00° 188291} 000 L0°GE6'9LG suoeladp
RINEET

BEIVE' IPY'FS €€ UIBIZLOY (00'ceezs) G/ LB CEPSE YL iomeg |ejo|
000$ S2U9G /9 oAI8SOY 184G
G/ LBS G/'18 abueyoxg leisuel) syueg
00°0% susodsq Jolop
SEe0PS sjuawsaolduw)| [enden
L eor'ess UBOT V3|
8L EVF'CLE VS CeI6LZ1L0'Y {00'cee2s) 000 CE'YGE'PL suopeladg
._Qsmw

¥68°G66°6VE' LS ¥SLZ9V8s (00'0ELCB) {05°082) L8'8EICh I8 B0
00°0% spsode( Jejey
{05°08%) {05°082) afueyoxy Jejsuei] yueg

2¥'2£6°990°1$
PN 7A 71N ¥SLZ9PRL S {00°0c2'268%) 000 19'8¢2'€64 suofeiadQ
1212 AA
LO¥61 10eS 00'¢ Xe] [ang I010[
v9'2.96.% 000 0070 000 pun4 jesodsiq ebeqieq
1G'620'8% vas3
18°128°¢$ Hpny
8€°290°202°L$ 82°6/9'GS [elousn)
SIVIOL IEN SINNOD3V Wodd CEREYZUEREL ann<d
1388V aNn4d 13ssv aaxid aivd3ud /ol ang SINNOIOY
LZILE/8
STVIOL 13SSY ANNA

DINd3I3YU4 40 IDVITIA



Genersl

Audit

ESDA

Garbage Disposal Fund
Motor Fuel Tax

Water Funds
Operational

Depr/Cash Reserve
Barik Transfer Exchange
Meter Deposits

Total Water Funds

Sewer Funds
Operational

Capital Improvements
Bank Transfer Exchange
Meter Deposits

Total Sewer Funds

Electric Funds
Operational

Efectric Bond Fund

Bank Transfer Exchange
Meater Depaosits

Total Electric Funds

Swimming Pool

Total of All Aceounts

Current Month
Prior Month
Ralance 4/01/2021

Monthly Change
Year to Date Change

Current Month
Prior Menth
Balance 4/01/2021

Meonthly Change
Year to Date Change

Current Month
Prior Month
Balance 4/01/2021

Maonthly Change
Year to Date Change

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

FUND ASSET BALANCES
08/31/21
Operational Restricted

$1,707,062.38

Tofal

$1,707,062.38

3,821.87 3,621.87
8,079.51 8,079.54
79,672.64 79,672.64
367,494.681 367,484.81
184,243.97 184,243.97
1,066,532.47 1,066,532.47
(780,50} (780.80)
0.00 0.00 0.0
1,249,995.94 0.00 1,249,995.94
4,373,443.78 4,373,443.78
73,810.86 73,810.86
91.75 0.00 91.75
0.00 0.00 0.00
4,373,635.53 73,810.86 4,447,346.39
6,609,194.68 6,699,184.68
32,874,687 32,874.67
104,240.00 104,240.00
0.00 0.00
6,836,309.35 0.00 8,836,300.35
7582,5654.11 0.00 752,654.11
$15,378,5625.94 $73,810.86 15,452,336.80
Total Pricr Month 16,200,370.18
increase/(Decrease} $261,986.65
ELECTRIC WATER SEWER
$6,836,309.35 $1,249,995.94 $4,447,346.29
6,756,293.07 1,252,678.09 4,395,903.23
6,645,280.35 1,265,940,12 4,384,986.84
80,016.28 {2,682,15) 51,443,186
191,025.00 (15,944.18) 62,359,55
GENERAL SWIMMING POOL MOTOR FUEL TAX
1,707,062.38 752,554.11 367,494,861
1,587,6714.08 761,550,47 358,183.67
1,425,862.20 749,333.16 267,768.37
119,448,230 {8,996.386) 9,310.54
281,200.18 3,220,95 80,736.24
AUDIT & ESDA GARBAGE DISP. TOTAL
11,201,38 79,572.64 15,452,336.80
9,673.20 76,574.34 15,200,370.15
2,263.58 76,953.32 14,818,377.94
2,328.18 1,098.30 251,966.65
$9,637.80 $2,719.32 $633,958,86



EXHIBIT H

FREEBURG EMERGENCY SERVICES
AND DISASTER AGENCY
Y Y Fresburg Emergency Management Agency -
ESDA OFFICE: [618] 539-9966 #14 SOUTHGATE CENTER DIREGTOR:
VILLAGE MALL: [618] 538-5545 FREEBURG, i 62243 [618] 538-3764
{cell) 18-799-9267
veraglfiiin

Report to Mayor and Village Board of Trustees
Feb. 7, 2022

1. ESDA office distributed N95 request masks - a family request and will be following
up with a request from the Freeburg High School during this reporting period.

2.Providing weekly IDPH and SCCHP Covid19 related positive infections and zip code
greai within St. Clair Co. to Mayor and Board as well as to the School systems in
reeburg. ,

3. Completed FEMA/Homeland Security webinar on Safety for those involved with and
in attendance of Houses of Worship.

4. Obtained early Winter Prediction Center map data on potential for a Major Winter Storm
and {o impact our area of Freeburg during Feb. 2-5,2022. Combined data from our local
Freeburg ESDA weather instrument data and confering with NWS St. Louis Meteorologists
to provide updates to Mayor and his staff, Police and Fire departments as well as ESDA
and the Freeburg Schools as well our our Public Works Department Leaders.

9. The County Amateur Radio Emergency Service will be activated with direct reports on
the amount, type and intensitiy of any sleet, snow, and freezing rain by the Freeburg ESDA
and this information will be provided to our Public Works and Public Safety as well as direct
to our NWS office in St. Charles, Mo.

6. Working on Annual Report as to the ESDA call outs for Severe Weather at the office and
shelter manager staff call outs as well as involvement with COVID19 virus PPE refrievals
and distributions,




EXHIBIT I

FREEBURG VILLAGE BOARD MEETING
ZONING REPORT

February 7%, 2022

Matt Trout Zoning Administrator

I continue to send out letters, make phone calls, and follow up
on letters sent out to properties that are in violation. T
continue to monitor properties that have received letters.

807 N State St property was wrecked by the new owners for the
purpose of future business development on the property. We will
continue to work with the new owner as they move forward with
their project.

I have received information from the business that would like to
build at a different location on North State St, but the
building they sent me does not conform with our Highway Business
design standards. In order to build on this location, it would
also require a rezoning of the pProperty.

Work at the sewer plant continues with the Influent Screening
building, Administration Building, Aeration Basin 2, and the
clarifiers/filter building. There are several crews on site
daily now as they are working on different buildings. The
Aeration Basin 2 and Admin floor has been poured, the admin
building materials have arrived, and they are placing the piping
under the clarifiers and filter building. Please let me know if
you would like to schedule a visit to the sewer plant.

January lst through January 31st
5 -~ Occupancy Permit

9 -- Permits

¢ 1 Wrecking Permit
Electric Permit
Pool
Roof Mounted Solar
Fence
New Home

[ ]
NP R R W®



EXHIBIT J

RESOLUTION NO. 22-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ILLINOIS
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AND THE VILLAGE TO ENTER INTO
AN ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER ON CONSENT WITH THE U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL

PROTECTION AGENCY (*EPA”)

WHEREAS, at all times relevant herein, the Village has owned and operated its West
STP, located at 5516 Willow Springs Lane Freeburg, Illinois, 62243; and

WHEREAS, the EPA has alleged that the Village failed to comply with National
Pollutant Discharge Elimination System Permit No. IL0032310 at the Village of Freeburg-West
STP, in violation of Section 301(a) of the Clean Water Act (“Act™); and

WHEREAS, in response to the EPA’s allegations, the Village has in good faith fully
cooperated with the BPA by providing detailed responsive information as requested pertaining to
the alleged violations, and in turn, has fully advised the EPA of the new plant being constructed
by the Village to eliminate future violations; and

WHEREAS, in furtherance of the EPA’s allegations, the EPA is requiring the Village to
enter into an Administrative Order on Consent under the authority of Section 309(a) of the Act,
which is attached hereto as Exhibit A, and made a part hereof; and

WHEREAS, the Village believes that entering into same promotes the best interests of
the Village and its residents, and will further improve the health, safety and welfare of the
residents of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ILLINOIS, THAT:

SECTION 1: The recitals set forth above hereby adopted are found to be true and
correct and are incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein.

SECTION 2: The Mayor of the Village of Freeburg, Illinois, is hereby authorized to
execute the Administrative Order on Consent, a copy of which is attached hereto as “Exhibit A”,
and is further authorized to take all actions and sign all documents necessary to fulfill the intent
of this Resolution.

SECTION 3: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect after its passage and
approval as provided by law,

SECTION 4: Any and all Resolutions, sections or subsections of Resolutions in
conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG,
ILLINOIS, THIS 7" DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2022.

Page 1 of 2



RESOLUTION NO. 22-01 cont.

Vote Recorded:
AYES: NAYS:
ABSENT:
Seth E. Speiser
Village President
ATTEST:
Jerry Menard
Village Clerk

Approval as to Legal Form:

Frederick W. Keck, Village Attorney
Weilmuenster, Keck & Brown, P.C.

Page 2 of 2



"Exhibit A"

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

REGION 5

In the Matter of: )

)
Viliage of Freeburg, LI.C ) Administrative Order on Consent
14 Southgate Center ) Under Section 309(a) of the Clean Water
Freeburg, lllinois 62243 ) Act,33 US.C. §1319%a)

)

)

Respondent.

I. INTRODUCTION

. The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”) makes the findings of fact set forth
below (Section IV) and is issuing this Administrative Order on Consent (*Order on Consent”
or “Order”) to the Village of Freeburg-West STP (“Respondent”) under the authority of
Section 309(a) of the Clean Water Act (“CWA” or “Act”), 33 U.S.C. § 1319(a). The
Administrator of EPA has delegated the authority to issue such orders to the Regional
Administrator of EPA Region 5, who has redelegated this authority to the Director of the
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division, EPA, Region 5.

. This Order is mutually entered into by EPA and Respondent,

. At all times relevant to this Order, Respondent has owned and operated the Village of
Freeburg-West STP, located at 5516 Willow Springs Lane Freeburg, Illinois 62243 (the

“Facility”).

. EPA alleges that Respondent failed to comply with National Pollutant Discharge Elimination
System (“NPDES”) Permit No. IL0032310 at the Village of Freeburg-West STP, in violation
of Section 301(a) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1311(a).

. By entertng into this Order, Respondent: (1) consents to EPA’s authority to issue this Order;
(2) neither admits nor denies the factual allegations as set forth in this Order; (3) agrees to
undertake all actions required by the terms and conditions of this Order; and (4) agrees not te
contest the authority of EPA to issue this Order or the validity of any terms or conditions in
this Order; and (5) waives otherwise available rights to judicial review of this Order under
Chapter 7 of the Administrative Procedure Act, 5 U.S.C. §§ 701-706.

II. STATUTORY AUTHORITY

Section 301(a) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1311(a), prohibits the discharge of any pollutant by
any person except, inter alia, in compliance with an NPDES permit issued pursuant to

Section 402 of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1342,
I

Village of Freehurg-West STP



7. Section 402 of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1342, authorizes states to request approval from EPA
to administer their own permit programs for discharges into navigable waters within their

jurisdictions.

8. Pursuant to Section 402 of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1342, the State of Illinois requested
approval from EPA to administer its own permit program for discharges into navigable
waters within Illinois, and such approval was granted by EPA on QOctober 23, 1977, 42 Fed.
Reg. 58,566 (Nov. 10. 1977). Therefore, pursuant to the State’s permit program, the Illinois
Environmental Protection Agency (“Illinois EPA”) has issued Illinois EPA NPDES permits.
Violation of an NPDES permit is a violation of Section 301(a) of the
CWA,331U.8.C. § 1311(a).

9. Section 309(a)(3) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1319(a}(3), provides that whenever EPA finds
that any person is in violation of requirements of, inter alia, Sections 301, of the CWA, 33
U.S.C. § 1311, 1318, 1342, or is in violation of any condition or limitation that implements
those sections in an NPDES permit, EPA shall issue an order requiring such person to
comply with such requirements, conditions, or limitations. Section 309(a)(5) of the CWA, 33
U.S.C. § 1319(a)(5), requires that any such order shall specify a time for compliance that
EPA determines to be reasonable taking into account the seriousness of the violation and any

good faith efforts to comply with applicable requirements.

HI. DEFINITIONS

10. All terms used, but not defined, in this Order have the meanings provided to them in the
CWA,33 US.C. § 1251 et seq., and the effective EPA regulations promulgated under the

CWA.

[1. “Act” or “CWA” means the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1251 et seq.
12. “Day” or “days” means a calendar day or calendar days unless expressly stated to be a

business day. When computing any period of time under this Order, should the last day fall
on a Saturday, Sunday, or federal holiday, the period shall run until the close of business of

the next business day.

13. “Discharge of a pollutant,” as defined in Section 502(12) of the CWA, means infer alia, “any
addition of any pollutant to navigable waters from any point source.” 33 U.S.C. § 1362(12).

14. “Effective Date” has the definition provided in Section VIII of this Order.
15. “EPA” means the United States Environmental Protection Agency.

16, “Facility” means the Village of Freeburg-West STP located at 5516 Willow Springs Lane
Ireeburg, Ilinois.

Village of Freeburg-West STP



17

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26,

“MGD” means millions of gallons per day.

“Navigable waters,” as defined in Section 502(7) of the CWA, means “the waters of the
United States, including the territorial seas.” 33 U.S.C. § 1362(7). In turn, “waters of the
United States,” as defined in 40 C.F.R. § 120.2 (2020), includes waters which are currently
used, were used in the past, or may be susceptible to use in interstate or foreign commerce,
and tributaries to such waters.

“New Facility’” means the Village of Freeburg’s new wastewater treatment plant currently
being constructed by Haier Plumbing and Heating, Inc. and designed by Burns & McDonnell
pursuant to a Professional Services Agreement executed on January 15, 2019, between Burns
& McDonnell and the Viilage of Freeburg, located at 5516 Willow Springs Lane, Freeburg,

[1linois.

“NPDES Permit” and “Permit” mean the permit issved in accordance with the National
Poltutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) pursuant to Section 402 of the CWA, 33
U.S.C. § 1342, In this Order, these terms mean NPDES Permit No. ITLA0300210, issued by
the State of Illinois to Respondent for the Village of Freeburg-West STP with the effective
date of June 16, 2012, and the expiration date of December 31, 2017. For purposes of
Sections IV through IX of this Order, “Permit” also means any subsequent NPDES permit
issued by the State of Illinois to Respondent for the Village of Freeburg-West STP, until such

time as this Order is terminated.

“Order on Consent” and “Order” means this document, all aitachments hereto, and all
subsequent modifications thereto, including incorporated submissions from Respondent, as

described in paragraph 71.

“QOutfall” means a type of “point source,” as that term is defined in Section 502(14) of the
CWA, 33 US.C. § 1362(14), that serves as a discharge point from the facility. “Outfall”
followed by an Arabic numeral means that Qutfall assigned that number in Respondent’s

NPDES permit.
“Paragraph” means a portion of this Order identified by an Arabic numeral.
“Parties” means the EPA and Respondent/Village of Freeburg-West STP.

“Person,” as defined in Section 502(5) of the CWA, means an “individual, corporation,
partnership, association, State, municipality, commission, or political subdivision of a State,
or any interstate body.” 33 U.S.C. § 1362(5).

“Point source,” as defined in Section 502(14) of the CWA, means “any discernible, confined
and discrete conveyance . . . from which pollutants are or may be discharged.”
33 US.C. §1362(14).

Village of Freeburg-West STP



27. “Pollutant,” as defined in Section 502(6) of the CWA, means “dredged spoil, solid waste,
incinerator residue, sewage, garbage, sewage sludge, munitions, chemical wastes, biological
materials, radioactive materials, heat, wrecked or discarded equipment, rock, sand, cellar dirt,
and industrial, municipal, and agriculfural waste discharged into water.” 33 U.S.C. § 1362(6).

28. “Publicly Owned Treatment Works” or “POTW” means a treatment works, as defined in
Section 212 of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1292(2), that is owned by a State, Tribe, or a
municipality (as defined in Section 502(4) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1362(4)). Pursuant to 40
C.F.R. § 403.3(q), the definition of POTWs includes any devices and systems used in the
storage, treatment, recycling, and reclamation of municipal sewage or industrial wastes of a
liquid nature. It also includes sewers, pipes, and other conveyances only if they convey
wastewater to a POTW Treatment Plant. The term also means the municipality as defined in

" Section 502(4) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1362(4), that has jurisdiction over indirect and
direct discharges to such a treatment works. 40 C.F.R. § 403.3.

29. “Respondent” means the Village of Freeburg-West STP, the owner of the Village of
Freeburg-West STP.

30. “State” means the State of [llinois.

31. “Illinois EPA” means the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency and any successor
departments, agencies, or instrumentalities of the State.

32, “Wastewater Treatment Plant” or “WWTP” means the Wastewater Treatment Plant
identified in the NPDES permit issued to Village of Freeburg-West STP and located at 5516
Willow Springs Lane Freeburg, Illinois 62243,

33. “Work” means any and all activities Respondent is required to undertake and accomplish to
achieve compliance under this Order.

IV. FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

34. The Village of Freeburg is a municipality chartered under the laws of the State of Illinois,
and, as such, is a “municipality” and a “person” as those terms are defined in Sections 502(4)

and (5) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1362(4) and (5), and 40 C.F.R. § 122.2.

35. At all times relevant to this Order, Respondent owned the Facility - Village of Freeburg-
West STP Sewage Treatment Plant, located at 5516 Willow Springs Lane in Freeburg,

Hlinois.

36. The Facility is a publicly owned treatment works (“POTW?”) as that term is defined in 40
C.F.R. § 403.3.

Village of Freeburg-West STP



37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44,

45,

46.

47.

At all times relevant to this Order, Outfall 001 at the Facility was a “point source”, as defined
in Section 502(14) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1362(14).

At all times relevant to this Order, Outfall No. 001 at the Facility discharged “pollutants”, as
defined in Section 502(6) of the CWA, 33'U.S.C. § 1362(6), and 40 C.F.R. § 122.2, into the
Kinney Branch. The Kinney Branch flows into Richland Creek which flows into the Lower

Kaskaskia River.

The Kaskaskia River is a “navigable water” within the meaning of Section 502 of the CWA,
33 U.S.C. § 1362, and “waters of the United States” within the meaning of 40 C.F.R. § 122.2.
Outfall No. 001 at the Village of Freeburg-West STP is a “point source”.

Because Respondent owned or operated a facility with outfall that acted as point source for
the discharge of pollutants to navigable waters, Respondent and the facility have been subject

1o the CWA at all times relevant to this Order.

Respondent applied for and was issued an NPDES Permit No. ILA0300210 (“the Permit™)
under Section 402 of the CWA, 33 U.S.C, § 1342, which became effective on June 16, 2012.

At all times relevant to this Order, Respondent was authorized to discharge pollutants from
the Facility to the Kinney Branch from Outfall No. 001 only in compliance with the specific
terms and conditions of the Permit.

The Permit includes “Effluent Limitations, Monitoring, and Reporting” requirements that
require Respondent to sample and test its effluent and monitor its compliance with Permit
conditions and applicable regulations, according to specific procedures.

40 C.FR. § 122.41(1)(4) requires the monitoring results of sludge use or disposal practices
must be reported on a Discharge Monitoring Report (“DMR™),

In response to EPA’s Information Request (dated December 14, 2020), the Respondent
indicated Infiltration and Inflow within the Village of Freeburg- West STP has caused excess
flows to the Village of Freeburg-West STP plant. The Excess Flow Clarifier overflowed on
8/31/2018, 10/31/2018, 7/31/2019, 11/30/2019, and 12/31/2019,

The Effluent Limitations, Monitoring, and Reporting Section, Special Condition 6 of the
Facility’s Permit, requires that Respondent monitor discharges and report results by filing
with Illinois EPA certified DMRs of the results of monitoring and Noncompliance Reports,

as appropriate,

The Effluent Limitations, Monitoring, and Reporting Section of the Facility’s Permit requires
that the Facility shall comply with certain limitations on the quality and quantity of effluent
discharged by the Facility.

Village of Freeburg-West STP



48.

49,

50.

51.

32.

53.

54,

35,

56.

Respondent is required to file certified DMRs with the results of monitoring and
Noncompliance Reports with Illinois EPA as appropriate. The Permit requires DMRs to be
submitted on a specific date. Respondent has frequently submitted DMRs late to Illinois

EPA.

Respondent exceeded Ammonia-Nitrogen: as Nitrogen effluent limitations in 2018 for 10
months, 2019 for 9 months, 2020 for 6 months, and 2021 for 2 months. Respondent was in
Significant Noncompliance for exceeding Ammonia-Nitrogen: As Nitrogen by more than
40% of its permit limit for 9 quarters from 2018 through 2020. Ammonia-Nitrogen: As
Nitrogen exceeded the permit limit by 73% to 296%. See Attachment A.

Respondent had Fecal Coliform effluent violations for 5 consecutive quarters from 2018
through 2020, for a total of 10 exceedances ranging from 2375% to 4900%.

Respondent had Total Suspended Solids exceedances on 7/31/2019, 11/30/2019, and
12/31/2019.

Respondent had Biochemical Oxygen Demand, 5-Day exceedances on 2/29/2020, 3/31/2020
and 8/31/2020.

Respondent reported treatment plant bypasses to Illinois EPA that occurred on 1/ 14/2020,
1/27/2020, 7/20/2020, and on 3/19/2021.

Ammonia-Nitrogen: as Nitrogen, Fecal Coliform, Total Suspended Solids, and Biochemical
Oxygen Demand, 3-day are “pollutants,” as defined in Section 502(6) of the CWA, 33 US.C.

§ 1362(6) and 40 C.F.R, § 122.2.

The discharges of Ammonia-Nitrogen: as Nitrogen, Fecal Coliform, Total Suspended Solids,
and Biochemical Oxygen Demand, 5-day from Outfall No. 001 at the Facility, as set forth in
paragraphs 49 through 52 and Appendix A, were “discharges of pollutants” from a “point
source” into “navigable waters,” as defined in Section 502(12) of the CWA,

33 U.S8.C. § 1362(12).

Respondent is a person who discharged a pollutant from a point source into navigable waters,
in violation of its Permit. Accordingly, each instance in which Respondent discharged a
pollutant to navigable waters in amounts exceeding the effluent limitations contained in the
Permit is a violation of the Permit (issued under Section 402), and Section 301 of the CWA,

33 U.S.C. § 1311,

Village of Freeburg-West STP



V. ORDER ON CONSENT

57. Based on the foregoing findings and the authority vested in the undersigned Director,

58.

59.

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division, it s hereby ordered and agreed to in
accordance with Section 309(a) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1319(a), that Respondent comply

with the following actions:

A. Within 30 days of the effective date of this Order, Respondent must submit a Corrective
Action Plan for approval by EPA. The Corrective Action Plan must include:

1. a summary of all plans for the New Facility designed to correct the effluent limit
violations and bypasses referenced in this Order:

ii. a schedule for construction of the New Facility, including milestone dates, to
complete the New Facility by December 31, 2023, unless a different timeframe is agreed

to by EPA (not to exceed December 31, 2025);
iii. a plan for addressing Inflow and Infiltration within the collection system; and

B. On a quarterly basis from the Effective date of this Order until this Order is terminated,
Respondent must submit to EPA all bypass notifications all DMRs, and all $SO reports
submitted by the Village to the IHinois EPA.

C. Respondent must submit other information, plans, and schedules as directed by EPA.

VL. DOCUMENTATION AND SUBMISSIONS

Respondent must submit a status report concerning the construction progress of the New
Facility to the EPA within 30 days of the end of each calendar-year quarter (i.c., by January
31, April 30, July 31, and October 31), until this Order is terminated. The first status report
will be due within 30 days of completion of the first full quarter after the effective date of
this Order. The status report must include: (a) a description of the actions that have been
taken toward achieving compliance with this Order during the previous quarter including an
assessment of the milestones due, whether they were met, and, if not, what actions taken or
planned to meet the milestones, the timeline for meeting those milestones, and any impact on
future milestones; (b) an assessment of the effectiveness of such actions in preventing
effluent violations; (c) a summary of all effluent violations that occurred during the previous
quarter; and (d) an analysis of the cause of each such effiuent violation.

All reports, notifications, documentation, submissions, and other correspondence required to
be submitted by this Order must be submitted to EPA electronically, to the extent possible. If
electronic submittal is not possible, the submissions must be made by certified mail (return
receipt requested). Electronic submissions must be sent to the following addresses:

7

Village of Frecburg-West STP



60.

61.

62.

63.

rSweca@cpa.gov, burdett.cheryl@epa.gov, and carlson.deborahA@epa.gov. The subject line
of all email correspondence must include the facility name, NPDES ID IL00300210, and the
subject of the deliverable. All electronically-submitted materials must be in final and
searchable format, such as Portable Document Format (PDF) with Optical Character
Recognition (OCR) applied. Mailed submissions must be sent to the following addresses:

Attn: Cheryl Burdett, EPA Case Manager

Water Enforcement & Compliance Assurance Branch (ECW-157])
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5

77 West Jackson Boulevard

Chicago, lllinois 60604-3590

Attn: Deborah Carlson

Oifice of Regional Counsel (C-147)

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
77 West Jackson Boulevard

Chicago, lllinois 60604-3590

Within 10 days of the effective date of this Order, Respondent must designate a Project
Coordinator and provide EPA’s Case Manager (above) with the Project Coordinator’s name,
address, phone number, and email address.

In the event of a change to either the EPA Case Manager or the Project Coordinator, the party
making the change must provide notification in writing, pursuant to paragraphs 59 and 60
above, within 30 days after the change.

EPA may require additional status reports, or fewer status reports, for the purpose of
documenting the progress of the Work performed pursuant to this Order or compliance with
the Permit requirements. Should EPA require additional status reports, EPA will provide
Respondent with at least 15 days from the date of EPA’s request to submit the reports.

All reports, notifications, documentation, and submissions required by this Order must be
signed by a duly authorized representative of Respondent as specified by
40 C.F.R. § 122.22(b) and (d) and must include the following statement:

“I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were
prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed
to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information
submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system,
or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the information
submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete.
[ am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information,
including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations,”

Village of Freeburg-West STP



64.

65.

66.

67.

68.

69.

70.

Respondent may not withhold information based on a claim that it is confidential. However,
pursuant to 40 C.F.R. Part 2, Subpart B, Respondent may assert a claim of business
confidentiality regarding any portion of the information submitted in response to this Order.
The manner of asserting such claims is specified in 40 C.F.R. § 2.203(b). Certain information
related to effluent data (as defined in 40 C.F.R. § 2.302(a}(2)) and NPDES permit
applications may not be entitled to confidential treatment. 40 C.F.R. § 122.7. Information
subject to a business confidentiality claim is available to the public only to the extent, and by
means of the procedures, set forth in 40 C.F.R. Part 2, Subpart B. If Respondent does not
assert a claim of business confidentiality when it submits the information, EPA may make
the information available to the public without further notice. 40 C.F.R. § 2.203(c).

Submissions required by this Order are deemed submitted on the date they are sent
electronically or on the date postmarked if sent by U.S. mail.

After review of the submissions required pursuant to paragraphs 57, 58, 62, and 84 of this
Order, EPA may approve or disapprove the submissions, in whole or in part. EPA shall
approve the submissions or any portion so long as the submissions fulfill the requirements

under this Order.

If EPA disapproves the submission(s), EPA will notify Respondent in writing, which may
include notice by email, and EPA may require Respondent to supplement or modify its
submission(s). Within 30 days following receipt of written notice of EPA’s disapproval,
Respondent must submit a corrected submission to EPA for approval. In the event that
Respondent’s modified submission is disapproved in whole or in part by EPA, EPA may
require Respondent to correct the deficiencies or EPA may determine that the submission
fails to meet the requirements of this Order.

Respondent may object in writing to the notice of disapproval within 10 days of receiving the
notice, and the parties will have 30 days from EPA’s receipt of Respondent’s objection to
reach an agreement. If the parties cannot reach an agreement, EPA will give Respondent a
written decision on the objection, which may require Respondent to correct, modify, or
supplement its submission(s). If Respondent fails to undertake these corrections as required
by EPA, EPA may determine that the submissions fail to meet the requirements of this Order.

Notwithstanding the receipt of a notice of disapproval pursuant to paragraph 67 above,
Respondent must proceed to take all actions and provide all submissions required under this
Order, including any actions required under any non-deficient portion(s) of its submission if
such action can be undertaken independent of the deficient portion of Respondent’s

submission,

Absent an extension of time granted in writing by EPA, EPA may determine that late
submissions fail to meet the requirements of this Order.

Village of Freeburg-West STP



71.

72.

73.

74.

75.

76.

77.

78.

79.

80,

81.

Upon EPA approval, submissions by Respondent are incorporated and enforceable as part of
this Order. In case of inconsistency between any submission by Respondent and this
document and its subsequent modifications, this document and its subsequent modifications

shall control.

EPA may use any information submitted in response to this Order in support of an
administrative, civil, or criminal action against Respondent.

The information required to be submitted pursuant to this Order is not subject to the approval
requirements of the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, 44 U.S.C. § 3501 et seq.

VII. GENERAL PROVISIONS

Respondent has had the opportunity to confer with and submit information to EPA
concerning the validity and provisions of this Order.

The terms of this Order are binding on Respondent and its assignees and successors,
Respondent must give notice of this Order to any successors in interest prior to transferring
ownership, and must simultaneously verify to EPA, at the address specified in paragraph 59,
that Respondent has given the notice.

The undersigned signatory for each party has the authority to bind each respective party to
the terms and conditions of this Order.

Failure to comply with this Order may subject Respondent to penalties up to $55,800 per day
for each violation (or as penalty levels may be later adjusted at 40 C.F.R. Part 19} pursuant to
Section 309(d) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1319(d), and 40 C.F.R. Part 19.

This Order does not affect Respondent’s responsibility to comply with the CWA, its Permit,
and any other local, state, and federal laws, regulations, or permits,

This Order does not restrict EPA’s authority to enforce the Permit or any section of the CWA
or its implementing regulations.

EPA reserves all rights and remedies, legal and equitable, available to address any violation
cited in this Order and any other violation of the CWA or of this Order. Neither issuance of
this Order by EPA nor compliance with its-terms precludes further enforcement action
pursuant to Section 309 of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1319, for the violations cited in this Order,
for any other violations of the CWA or of this Order committed by Respondent.

The CWA includes provisions for administrative penalties, for civil injunctive relief and
penalties, and for criminal penalties for violations of the CWA. Specifically, EPA may:

10

Village of Freeburg-West STP



82.

83.

&84,

85.

a) assess civil administrative penalties under 33 U.S.C. § 1319(g) and 40 C.F.R. Part 19 of
up to $16,000 per day of violation up to a total of $187,500, for violations of the CWA
that occurred after December 6, 2013 through November 2, 2015, or for penalties
assessed before August 1, 2016 up to $21,933 per day of violation up to a total of
$274,159, for violations of the CWA that occurred after November 2, 2015 and for which
penalties are assessed on or after February 6, 2019 but before January 13, 2020 up to
$22,320 per day of violation up to a total of $278,995, for violations of the CWA that
occurred after November 2, 2015 and for which penalties are assessed on or after J anuary
13,2020, or other amounts as penalty levels may be later adjusted at 40 C.F.R. Part 19.

b) seek civil injunctive relief and penalties for violations of the CWA under 33 U.S.C. §
1319(b) and civil judicial penalties for violations of this Order under 33 U.S.C. §
1319(d). In accordance with 40 C.F.R. Part 19, EPA may seek civil judicial penalties of
up to $37,500 per day of violation for violations that occurred after December 6, 2013
through November 2, 2015 or that are assessed before August 1, 2016; up to $54,833 per
day of violation for violations that occurred after November 2, 2015 and for which
penalties are assessed on or after February 6, 2019 but before January 13, 2020 up to
$55,800 per day of violation for violations that occurred after November or as penalty
levels may be later adjusted at 40 C.F.R. Part 19; and

¢) seek criminal penalties, including fines and imprisonment, for negligent or knowing
violations of the CWA under 33 U.S.C. § 1319(c).

VIII. EFFECTIVE DATE

This Order shall become effective upon signature by EPA below and will remain in effect
until EPA has notified Respondent of termination of the Order pursuant to paragraphs 83 or

85.
IX. FINAT, REPORT AND TERMINATION OF THIS ORDER

EPA may terminate this Order at any time by written notice to Respondent.

Absent the notice described in paragraph 83 and within 30 days after Respondent concludes
that it has achieved compliance with all requirements of this Order, Respondent must submit
to the EPA Case Manager a written final report and certification of completion describing all
actions taken to comply with all requirements of this Order. Respondent must follow the

procedures set forth at Section VI of this Order.

After receipt and review of Respondent’s final report and certification of completion
submitted pursuant to paragraph 84, EPA will notify Respondent whether it has satisfied all
requirements of this Order under the procedures set forth at Section VI of this Order. If EPA
concludes that Respondent has failed to satisfy the requirements of this Order, EPA may
require further actions as set forth under this Order or it may pursue administrative or civil

11

Village of Freeburg-West STP



judicial actions.

12

Village of Freeburg-West STP



IT IS SO AGREED AND ORDERED:

FOR RESPONDENT, Village of Freeburg-West STP:

Signature Date

Name

Title

FOR THE U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY:

Michael D. Harris Date
Division Director

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

U.S. EPA Region 5

13

Village of Freeburg-West STP



14

Village of Freeburg-West STP



EXHIBIT K

ORDINANCE NO. 1736
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING AN ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE
FOR ASSESSING AND DETERMINING CLAIMS UNDER PSEBA
FOR THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

WHEREAS, the Village of Freeburg is a non-home rule municipality in accordance with the
Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and

WHEREAS, the legislature granted non-home rule municipalities the broad authority to “pass all
ordinances and make all rules and regulations proper or necessary, to carry into effect the powers
granted to municipalities” (65 ILCS 5/1-2-1); and

WHEREAS, while “non-home rule municipalities have the authority to enact ordinances, such
ordinances may in no event conflict with state law or prohibit what a state statute expressly
permits . . . A local ordinance may impose more rigorous or definite regulations in addition to
those enacted by the state legislature so long as they do not conflict with the statute” Village of
Wauconda v. Hutton, 291 1l1. App 3d 1058, 1060 (1997); and

WHEREAS, the Public Safety Employee Benefits Act (“PSEBA” or “Act”) was enacted in 1997
to provide free health insurance benefits when a “full-time law enforcement, correctional or
correctional probation officer, or firefighter, who . . . suffers a catastrophic injury or is killed in
the line of duty” (820 ILCS 320/10(a)); and

- WHEREAS, pursuant to Englum v. City of Charleston, 2017 IL App (4th) 160747 (2017) a non-
home rule municipality’s ordinance establishing an administrative procedure for assessing claims
under PSEBA. “complemented the determinations of the legislature by enacting a procedural
process to fulfill the substantive requirements of the [Act]” and such an ordinance “facilitate[s]
the purpose of the [Act]” 9 73; and

WHEREAS, the court in Englum found that non-home rule municipalities have the authority to
enact an ordinance establishing a local administrative procedure to determine eligibility for
PSEBA benefits; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Freeburg previously adopted a PSEBA administrative ordinance
providing for the process for application for benefits under the Act, and

WHEREAS, the Village of Freeburg now desires to adopt the following Ordinance amending its
PSEBA Administrative Ordinance and finds that this is in the best interest of the citizens’ health,
safety and welfare.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Village President and Board of Trustees of the
Village of Freeburg that the provisions of Chapter 1, Article 6, Section 1 of the Village of
Freeburg code entitled ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE FOR ASSESSING AND
DETERMINING CLAIMS UNDER PSEBA are hereby amended and revised to the following:

Page 1 of 6



Section 1.
The foregoing recitals shall be and are hereby incorporated as findings of fact as if said recitals
were fully set forth herein.

Section 2.

PURPOSE.

The purpose of this Ordinance is to provide a fair and efficient method for determining the
cligibility of a full-time employee for the benefits enumerated under PSEBA through an
administrative process, including if necessary, an administrative hearing.

Section 3.

APPLICATION PROCEDURE.

As noted by the court in Pedersen, “the Act, however, does not provide any guidance on the
proper procedure for seeking [PSEBA] benefits.” § 37. This ordinance and the application
procedure of this section establishes guidance on the proper procedure for Public Safety Officers
seeking PSEBA benefits in the Village of Frecburg.

A. Public Safety Officers, or family member(s) of an injured or deceased Public Safety
Officer, (“Applicant”) must file a full and complete PSEBA application in writing within
thirty (30) days of filing a pension claim with the Village of Freeburg or within thirty
(30) days of the date of the adoption of this Ordinance in the event that an Applicant has
filed for a PSEBA claim prior to the date of adoption of this Ordinance, whichever is
later, if the Applicant is seeking benefits under PSEBA. The Village of Freeburg shall
notify Applicant if the PSEBA application is incomplete and Applicant shail have five (5)
days to remedy their application. Failure to timely file the full and complete application
shall result in a forfeiture of the benefits under PSEBA by failure to properly submit a
complete application.

B. A complete PSEBA application includes the following:

1. The name of the Applicant, date of hire, detailed information regarding the
incident, including information relating to how the injury was sustained in the line
of duty (date, time, place, nature of injury, and other factual circumstances
surrounding the incident giving rise to said claim);

2. The Applicant’s firsthand knowledge explaining, to the Village of Freeburg’s
satisfaction, how the injury/death directly resulted from:

i. Response to fresh pursuit;

ii. Response fo what is reasonably believed to be an emergency;
iii. Anunlawful act perpetrated by another; or,
iv. Participation during the investigation of a criminal act;

3. A signed PSEBA medical authorization release which authorizes the collection of
information related to the incident including, but not limited to, disability pension
proceedings, worker’s compensation records, and medical records and specifies
the name and address for pertinent health care provider(s);

4. A signed PSEBA general information release specifying the name and signature
of the Applicant or her/his authorized representative along with legal proof of said

Page2 of 6



representation and name and signature of witness authorizing the collection of

information pertinent to the incident review process; .

The name(s) of witnesses to the incident;

The name(s) of witnesses the Applicant intends to call at the PSEBA hearing;

7. Information and supporting pension documentation filed with the appropriate

pension board,;

Information supporting the PSEBA eligibility requirements; and,

9. Other sources of health insurance benefits currently enrolled in or received by the
Applicant and/or family members if the Applicant is deceased.

&

=

. The PSEBA application must be submitted to the Village Administrator, Administration
Department, in its entirety.

. The PSEBA application must be sworn and notarized to certify the truthfulness of the
content of the information. A review of the application shall not occur until the
application is complete.

. On the date that the PSEBA application is deemed complete by the Village of Freeburg,
the completed application shall then be submitted to the Village of Freeburg as the
Preliminary Record, and a copy of the same shall be date stamped and provided to the
Applicant.

. Upon receipt of a complete application for PSEBA benefits, the Village of Freeburg shall
set the matter for an administrative hearing before a Hearing Officer to make a
determination on whether to grant the Applicant PSEBA bencfits based on the result of
the administrative hearing,

. The Applicant will be given written notice of the date for the scheduled administrative
hearing to be served not less than ten (10) days prior to the commencement of the
hearing. If the Applicant, upon receiving written notice of the administrative hearing,
cannot attend said date, the Applicant must contact the Hearing Officer in writing within
seven (7) days after being served. The Hearing Officer shall establish an alternative
hearing date which is within thirty (30) days of the original hearing date. Failure to
appear at the administrative hearing shall result in denial of PSEBA benefits.

Section 4,

ADMINISTRATIVE COMPOSITION.

The administrative hearing shall be scheduled and conducted by a Hearing Officer whose
authority and limitations are as follows:

A. Authority of the Hearing Officer. The Hearing Officer shall have all of the authorities

granted to her/him under common law relative to the conduct of an administrative
hearing, including the authority to:

1. Preside over Village of Freeburg hearings involving PSEBA;

2. Administer oaths;

Page 3 of 6



3. Hear testimony and accept evidence that is relevant to the issue of eligibility under
PSEBA;

4. Issue subpoenas to secure attendance of witnesses and the production of relevant
papers or documents upon the request of the parties or their representatives;

5. Rule upon objections in the admissibility of evidence;

6. Preserve and authenticate the record of the hearing and all exhibits in evidence
introduced at the hearing; and,

7. lssue a determination based on the evidence presented at the hearing, the
determination of which shall be in writing and shall include a written finding of fact,
decision and order.

B. Hearing Officer. The Mayor, with the advice and consent of the Village Board of the
Village of Freeburg, is hereby authorized to appoint a person to hold the position of
Hearing Officer for each hearing on PSEBA benefits that shall come before this Village
of Freeburg. In making said selection, the following information should be considered, at
a minimum:

1. The individual’s ability to comply with the job description as set forth herein; and

2. The individual must be an attorney licensed to practice law in the State of Illinois and
have knowledge of and experience in employment and labor law, general civil
procedure, the rules of evidence, and  administrative practice.

Section 5.

ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING,

The system of administrative hearings for the determination of eligibility for benefits under
PSEBA shall be initiated either by the Village of Freeburg or by the Applicant after the
submission of a full and complete PSEBA application. An administrative hearing shall be held
to adjudicate and determine whether the Applicant is eligible for benefits under PSEBA. If the
Applicant is found eligible, the benefits shall be consistent with the Act.

A. Record. The Village of Freeburg shall ensure that all hearings are attended by a certified
court reporter and a transcript of all proceedings shall be made by said certified court
reporter and a copy be provided to the Applicant within twenty-eight (28) days of the
date of the administrative hearing.

B. Procedures. The Village of Freeburg and the Applicant shall be entitled to representation
by counsel at said administrative hearing and present witnesses, testimony and
documents, may cross-examine opposing witnesses, and may request the issuance of
subpoenas to compel the appearance of relevant witnesses or the production of relevant
documents.

C. Evidence. The Illinois Rules of Evidence shall apply to the extent practicable unless, by
such application, the Hearing Officer determines that application of the rule would be an
injustice or preclude the introduction of evidence of the type commonly relied upon by a
reasonably prudent person in the conduct of her or his affairs. Such determination shall
be in the sole discretion of the Hearing Officer. The Hearing Officer must state on the
record her or his reason for that determination.

Page 4 of 6



D. Final Determination. A written determination by the Hearing Officer of whether the
petitioning Applicant is eligible for the benefits under PSEBA. shall constitute a final
administrative determination for the purpose of judicial review under the common law
writ of certiorari.

E. Burden of Proof. At any administrative hearing, the Applicant shall have the obligation
and burden of proof to establish that the Applicant is eligible and qualified to receive
PSEBA benefits. The standard of proof in all hearings conducted under this Ordinance
shall be by the preponderance of the evidence.

F. Administrative Records. All records pertaining to the administrative process shall be held
in a separate file under the Applicant’s name with the Village of Freeburg.

Section 6.

Repeal of Conflicting Provisions. All ordinances, resolutions, and policies or parts thereof, in
conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance are, to the extent of the conflict, expressly repealed
on the effective date of this Ordinance.

Section 7.

Severability. If any provision of this Ordinance or application thereof to any person or
circumstances is ruled unconstitutional or otherwise invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other
provisions or applications of this Ordinance that can be given effect without the invalid
application or provision, and each invalid provision or invalid application of this Ordinance is
severable.

Section 8.

The clerk is directed by the corporate authorities to publish this Ordinance in pamphlet form.
This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage and publication in accordance
with 65 ILCS 5/1-2-4.

PASSED THIS day of February, 2022,
AYES NAYS
ABSENT ABSTAIN

Page5ofa



APPROVED THIS day of February, 2022.

Seth E. Speiser

Village President
ATTEST: Approval as to Legal Form
Jerry Lynn Menard Frederick W. Keck
Village Clerk Village Attorney

Pagec 6 0of 6



EXHIBIT L

VILLAGE PRESIDENT VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Seth Speiser v I L L AG E ° F F R E E Bu RG Tony Funderburg
YILL%/?E CCI;ERK FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

err & onn 10lan

Y ienar 14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243
ILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545 =  FAX: (618) 539-5590 el f‘;lﬁF o
M??}];e ?I{Ea e;s Web Site; www.{reeburg.com ichagl J. Schutzennoter
RoberteKaiseE ESDA COORDINATOR
Mike Blaies Eugene Kramer
Ray Matchett, Jr. ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
Lisa Meehling : ] and Ord Matt Trout
Legal an i i i

VILLAGE TREASURER 8 Ordinance Committee Meeting VILLAGE ATTORNEY

Bryan A. Vogel

(Annexation; Building; Zoning; Subdivision)

Weilmuenster Keck Brown, P.C.

(Heap/Albers/Matchett/Meehling)
Wednesday, January 26, 2022 at 5:45 p.m.

The meeting of the Legal and Ordinance Committee was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by

Chairperson Mike Heap on Wednesday, January 26, 2022, Members present were Chairperson
Mike Heap, Trustee Denise Albers, Trustee Ray Matchett, Trustee Lisa Meehling, Mayor Seth
Speiser, Village Clerk Jerry Menard, Trustee Mike Blaies, Trustee Bob Kaiser, Zoning
Administrator Matt Trout, Chief Mike Schutzenhofer, Public Works Director John Tolan, Village
Administrator Tony Funderburg, Village Attorney Fred Keck and Office Manager Julie Polson.
Guests present;: Wavey Lester, Republican Candidate for Senate and Janet Baechle. There were
no guests present via Zoom.

A.
1.

=

OLD BUSINESS:
Approval of December 29, 2021 Minutes: 7Trustee Denise Albers motioned to approve the
December 29, 2021 minutes and Trustee Lisa Meehling seconded the motion. All voting yea,
the motion carried.

Zoning Report/Nuisance Properties: Zoning Administrator Matt Trout reported the following
building permits have been issued: 2 homes in Meadow Pines, 1 fence, 1 solar, 1 pool, 2
electric, 1 wrecking and 5 occupancy permits. He emailed the 2021 year-end report which
showed 16 new homes. He also advised the Combined Planning and Zoning Board met 8 times
and held 7 different hearings. The zoning map has been revised and will be published in next
week’s paper. Attorney Keck said these reports help anticipate the EAV and are very helpful.
Matt commented he may go back through the years to see if there are any trends. Trustee
Heap thanked the Combined Planning and Zoning Board on working so diligently to improve
our code. Matt stated he and Attorney Keck reviewed Cardinal Court. Currently, there are no
hearings at St. Clair County through the rest of this month. Village Administrator Tony
Funderburg commented we may try to help in a different way with a possible transfer of
personal property. Matt sent Bill Herr’s daughter an email about a person possibly interested
in his property. The Dori Marine property is being cleaned up.

Meadow Pines/Edison Estates Subdivisions: Meadow Pines is finalizing their loan to move
forward with the next phases. Shane is going to get some lead times on equipment needed.
There are homes under construction at Edison Estates.

Trustee Heap stated we are not going to grant Mr. Sinn’s request to vacate the street because
of the accessibility issue of the utilities in the easements. Village Administrator Tony
Funderburg will send a letter to both parties advising them of the board’s decision.

NEW BUSINESS:
Weilmuenster, Keck & Brown, P.C.’s Hourly Rate Increase: Attorney Keck advised he hasn’t
increased his rate in 24 months and does not like doing that.

Legal and Ordinance Committee Meeting
Wednesday, January 26, 2022
VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HEAB®N OB FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH

s o



2. IML’s Recommendation to Repeal the Definitions from the PSEBA Ordinance: Attorney Keck
dvised the City of e in court. The

advised the Peoria tried to define catastrophic injury and lost their cas

IML version that was previously sent out has been deemed unconstitutional, and Julie has
prepared the revised ordinance. Attorney Keck stated this will have no adverse impact on us,
and he recommends that we adopt the revised policy from IML.

3. KLtling/Residents’ Request Regarding Cherry Tree Lane: Tony stated the road is ours to a

certain point, then it becomes the township’s responsibility. Matt said Dale is going to talk to
their attorney. He is not interested in vacating it or putting up any barriers for liability
purposes. Mayor Speiser would like to see what the township’s lawyer says before we do
anything,

Attorney Keck will have the resolution on the next agenda to execute the EPA Consent Order
that has been negotiated by the village. John will provide them with monthly and quarterly status
reports. Matt said a lot of the pipe that had a lead time of 90 days just went to 22 weeks.

Tony commented on the remarks the school made in the paper regarding their new school
resource officer. Qur officer there is a police officer, paid by us, because we can’t have a school
resource officer there legally right now. Tony confirmed he is the officer that we would like to
have as the school resource officer. Both Mike and Tony talked to the school to advise them that
the officer is not an SRO right now. Tony further stated we will follow the rules set by the state.

Tony stated the charge has increased on the video gaming machines to $250. Our video
gaming licenses renew in May, and we currently charge $25 per machine. He recommends that
all our fees should be reviewed, and would like to do this and discuss them at a future meeting,

C. GENERAL CONCERNS: None.,

D. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: Wavey Lester visited our meetings tonight. He is a senatorial
candidate for election wanting to learn what’s going on in the different municipalities.

E. ADJOURN: Trustee Lisa Meehling motioned to adjourn at 6:29 p.m. and Trustee Denise
Albers seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

ﬁ%m JQ(/«LOIA.»

Julie Polson
Office Manager

Legal and Ordinance Committee Meeting
Wednesday, January 26, 2022
Pageo of 2



YILLAGE PRESIDENT
Seth Speiser

VILLAGE CLERK
Jerry Menard

VILLAGE TRUSTEES
Denise Albers
Michael Heap

Robert Kaiser

Mike Blaies

Ray Matchett, Jr.
Lisa Meehling

VILLAGE TREASURER

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER
14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243

PHONE: (618) 539-5345

FAX: (618) 539-5590

Web Site: www.freeburg.com

PERSONNEL AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETIN

(Mechling/Blaies/Heap/Matchett)

EXHIBIT M
VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Tony Funderburg

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
John Tolan

POLICE CHIEF
Michael I, Schutzenhofer

ESDA COORDINATOR
Eugene Kramer

ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
(Matt Trout

VILLAGE ATTORNEY
Weilmuenster Keck Brown, P.C.

Bryan A, Vogel

Wednesday, January 26, 2022 at 6:00 p.m.

Chairperson Lisa Meehling called the meeting of the Personne! and Public Safety
Committee to order on Wednesday, January 26, 2022 at 6:29 p.m. Those present were
Chairperson Lisa Meehling, Trustee Mike Blaies, Trustee Mike Heap, Trustee Ray Matchett,
Mayor Seth Speiser, Village Clerk Jerry Menard, Trustee Denise Albers, Trustee Bob Kaiser,
Village Attorney Fred Keck, Chief Mike Schutzenhofer, Public Works Director John Tolan, Zoning
Administrator Matt Trout, Village Administrator Tony Funderburg and Office Manager Julie
Polson. Guest present: Wavey Lester, Republican Candidate for Senate and Janet Baechle.

POLICE:

A. OLD BUSINESS:

1. School Resource Officer for Freeburg High School: Village Administrator Tony Funderburg
stated we are working to receive a waiver from the state. We do not have contract in place,
and the officer at the school is not a school resource officer at this time. Once we have the
waiver, we can then look at preparing a contract to present to the school. Chief Mike
Schutzenhofer said our officer at the high school is signed up for the national SRO training
program on February 14th.

2. Lexipol Program: Tony approved the start of thig program at a cost of $1,300 for the next 4
months. After that, the yearly cost for the program will be $5,400. This program will keep
our officers current on the ever-changing laws. Attorney Keck commented almost every town
he knows is doing this. Our officers will be as up to date as they can be.

B. NEW BUSINESS:

Part-Time Police Officer Hire: Mike stated the officer he had in mind accepted another job
yesterday. He believes with the officers that were shot today it will be hard to find them. The
committee discussed putting part-time officers in the union contract.

o

PERSONNEIL:

A. OLD BUSINESS:

1. Approval of December 29, 2021 Minutes: Trustee Mike Blaies motioned to approve the
December 29, 2021 Minutes and Trustee Ray Matchett seconded the motion. All voting yea,
the motion carried.

2. Vaccine Mandate: Item can be taken off the agenda.

B. NEW BUSINESS:

1. Payout of Accumulated Compensatory Time for Police and Public Works Employees: Tony
advised the union contracts limit the amount of compensatory time that can be carried over
from year to year to 40 hours, and that 240 hours is the total that can be accurmnulated.

Personnel/Police Committee Meeting
Wednesday, January 26, 2022
VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE IRAZE0N GRRFIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH

m%z



Trustee Ray Matchett motioned to recommend to the Jull Board the payout of
compensatory time for the public works and police employees per the spreadsheets, and
also Shane Krauss’ request to be paid for 100 hours af compensatory time, and Trustee
Mike Blaies seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

2. Lifeguard Hires: Trustee Ray Matchett motioned to recommend to the Jull Board Greta
Schulz be hired as a lifeguard for the 2022 pool season at a rate of $12.00 per hour, and
Trustee Mike Heap seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

C. GENERAL CONCERNS: None,
D. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.

E. ADJOURN: Trustee Mike Heap motioned to adjourn at 6:43 p.m. and Trustee Ray
Matchett seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

@m Fotae.

Julie Polson
Office Manager

Personnel/Police Committee Meeting
Wednesday, January 26, 2022
Page 2 of 2



POLICE COMP TIME

EXHIBIT N

COMP TIME
CMPLOYEE EARNED | TAKEN ACCUM,
HOURS
NEED TO
CARRIED EARNED [USE OR
FORWARD TO DATE |[PAY BY **CAN CARRY OVER 40 EARNED HOURS PER YEAR;
FROM 2020 12/31/21 |[YEAR END [[MAXIMUM OF 240 HOURS
JOEL BOEVING 99.75 144.00 134,00 109,75 10.00, 0.00)
JAKE HOFFMAN 247,50 120.23 116.00 251.73 4,23 11.73[iCan cnly have a max hours of 240
TYLER HOWES 21.75 74,25 56.00 110.00 18.25 0.00
TERRY MARQUARDT 196.13 0.00 2.00 194.13 -2.00 0.00
JIM PERRINE 216.00 195.75 154.00 57.75 41.75 17.75(11. Can only carry over 40 hours, plus over max amount of
CLAYTON PROFFIT 92.00 91.50 12.00 171.50 78.50 38.500l1. Can only carry over 40 hours.
STAN RUHMANN 103.25 57.50 19.50 151.25 48,00 8.0Gj|Can only carry over 40 hours
SCOTT STROUD 36.00 291,00 60.00 267.00 231.00 191.00)|1. Can only carry over 40 hours, plus aver max amount of
DAVE UNVERFERTH 188.63 84.00 150.00 112.63 -76.00 0.00]




PUBLIC WORKS COMP TIME

COMP TIME
EMPLOYEE EARNED | TAKEN | BALANCE
HOURS
NEED TO
CARRIED EARNED USE OR
FCRWARD TODATE [PAYBY  [**CAN CARRY OVER 40 EARNED HOURS PER YEAR;
FROM 2020 12/31/21 [[YEAR END [IMAXIMUM OF 240 HOURS
MATT AMANN 222.26 165.25 161.0¢ 226.51 4.25 0.00
TREVOR BREITWIESER 64.89 141.25 158.00 48.14 -16.75 0.00)
BOB ELDEN 1.00 222,63 203.00, 20.63 19.63 0.0
BOB JENKINS 0.76 0.00 0.00, 0.76 0.00) 0.00
SHANE KRAUSS 146.63 177.25 133.00, 150.88 44,25 4.25/Can only earn 40 hours per year
BUDDY LANNERT 50.88 126.63 82.50, 95.01 44,13 4.131Can only earn 40 hours per year
TONY MCDONALD 121,50 0.00, 21.00 100.50 -21.00 0.00
JEFF MOHR 57,76 119.25 168.00 15.01 -48.75 0.00
PADEN MUSKOPF 34.25 98.13 56.00 76,38 42.13 2.131Can cnly earn 40 hours per year
SCOTT PENSONEAU 53.26 87.63 48.01 92.88 39.62 0.00
MAX SALLMAN 191,14 191.13 178.5¢ 203.77 12.63 0,00
ANDY TOLAN 109.01 124.88 98.75 125,14 26.13 0.00




Julie Polson
M

From; Shane Krauss

Sent: Monday, January 24, 2022 10:12 AM
To: Julie Polson

Subject: Comp time cash out

Julie

I would like to cash out 100 hours of comp time.
Thank you
Shane Krauss

Head Lineman
Village of Freeburg



